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This annual report and audited financial statements (the “Report and Financial Statements”) may be translated into other languages. Any such
translation shall only contain the same information and have the same meaning as the English language Report and Financial Statements.

To the extent that there is any inconsistency between the English language Report and Financial Statements and the Report and Financial
Statements in another language, the English language Report and Financial Statements will prevail, except to the extent (and only to the
extent) that it is required by law of any jurisdiction where the shares are sold, that in an action based upon disclosure in a Report and Financial
Statements in a language other than English, the language of the Report and Financial Statements on which such action is based shall prevail.
Any disputes as to the terms of the Report and Financial Statements, regardless of the language of the Report and Financial Statements, shall
be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Ireland.
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

For Swiss investors: The prospectus of the Entity, Articles of Association, the Key Investor Information Documents (“KIID”), the Packaged
Retail and Insurance-based Investment Products Key Information Documents (“PRIIP KID”), the latest published annual and interim report
and financial statements, as applicable and a detailed list of investments purchased and sold for each Fund during the financial year may be
obtained on request and free of charge from the representative in Switzerland.

Please note that no notification for the distribution of shares according to section 310 for UCITS of the German Capital Investment Code
(Kapitalanlagegesetzbuch) has been made for the following Fund: BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund. Therefore, shares of this
Fund may not be distributed in the Federal Republic of Germany.

The Fund is duly registered with the Comisién Nacional de Mercado de Valores in Spain under number 1742.
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BACKGROUND

BlackRock Funds | ICAV (the “Entity”) is an Irish collective asset-management vehicle. The Entity was incorporated in Ireland on 8 March 2018
with segregated liability between its funds and is organised under the laws of Ireland and is regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland (“CBI”)
pursuant to the Irish Collective Asset-Management Vehicles Act 2015 (the “ICAV Act 2015”) and the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”).

The Entity is structured as an umbrella fund and comprises of separate funds (“Fund”) of the Entity. The shares of each Fund may be grouped
into different classes of shares (each a “share class”). Each Fund will represent a separate portfolio of assets and may consist of one or more
share classes. Each share class may apply different subscription and redemption provisions, charges, fees or brokerage arrangements. The
creation of an additional class of shares will be notified to the CBI in advance. The portfolio of assets maintained for each Fund will be invested
in accordance with the investment objectives and policies applicable to each Fund as set out in the prospectus.

While assets and liabilities that are specific to a share class within a Fund would be attributable to (and should be borne by) only that share
class, there is no segregation of liabilities between share classes as a matter of Irish law. Due to the lack of segregation of liabilities as a matter
of law, there is a risk that the creditors of a share class may bring a claim against the assets of the Fund notionally allocated to other share
classes.

As a matter of Irish law, the assets of one Fund will not be available to meet the liabilities of another. However, the Entity is a single legal
entity that may operate or have assets held on its behalf or be subject to claims in other jurisdictions that may not necessarily recognise such
segregation of liability.

The term “Fund” or “Financial Product” shall be deemed to mean either a Fund or Funds of the Entity, or if the context so requires, the Manager
or its delegate acting for the accounts of the relevant Fund. The term “BlackRock” and “Investment Manager” are used to represent BlackRock
Investment Management (UK) Limited as appropriate. All references to “redeemable shares” shall be deemed to mean redeemable participating
shares when Fund shares are classified as financial liabilities. The term “Directors” means the directors of the Entity.

Further details, including the investment objectives and minimum subscription requirements, are set out in the Entity’s prospectus.

Fund details
The Entity had 17 Funds in operation as at 30 April 2024.

The following Funds terminated operations in prior years and are pending revocation by the CBI. Termination audited financial statements
continue to be prepared for the BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG Screened Fund as the Fund still holds investments at the balance sheet
date. No audited financial statements have been prepared for the other terminated Funds as no investments are held by such Funds and final
termination audited financial statements have been prepared in prior years.

BlackRock Asian Dragon ESG Screened Fund
BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG Screened Fund
BlackRock Euro-Markets ESG Screened Fund
BlackRock US Flexible Equity ESG Screened Fund

Changes to Entity during the financial year
On 1 June 2023, the Class Z USD Accumulating was redeemed for the BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund.

On 28 June 2023, the Class Z GBP Distributing (Quarterly) was redeemed for the BlackRock Global Impact Fund.

On 21 July 2023, Jacqueline Flynn resigned as a non-executive Director.

On 3 August 2023, the Class X GBP Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund.

On 3 August 2023, the Class X GBP Hedged Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund.

On 12 September 2023, an updated prospectus was issued for the Entity to incorporate the changes to risk factors, Directors’ information and
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (“SFDR”) information.

On 13 September 2023, the Class X AUD Hedged Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return
Fund.

On 22 September 2023, the Class D GBP Distributing (Annual), the Class D EUR Distributing (Annual) and the Class DP GBP Distributing
(Annual) were launched for the BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund.

On 28 September 2023, the Class X AUD Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund.

On 10 November 2023, an updated prospectus was issued for the Entity to incorporate the following changes:
e Addition of Class A SGD Hedged Accumulating share class in BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund and BlackRock
Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund.
e Updates to SFDR information.

On 13 November 2023, the Class X GBP Hedged Distributing (Semi-annual) was redeemed for the BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable
Credit Screened Fund.
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BACKGROUND (continued)

Changes to Entity during the financial year (continued)
On 5 December 2023, Becky Tilston Hales resigned as a non-executive Director of the Entity and Francis Drought was appointed as a non-
executive Director of the Entity.

On 20 December 2023, the Class A SGD Hedged Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund and the
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund.

On 3 April 2024, the Class D GBP Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund.

On 19 April 2024, a renewed credit facility was issued by JPMorgan Chase Bank and other syndicated lenders.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund

BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund

BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund

The investment objective of each Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth.

BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide a total return in the form of capital growth and income and invest in a manner consistent with
the principles of ESG focused investing.

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide a total return in the form of capital growth and income.

BlackRock Global Impact Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth and income.

BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide a total return in the form of capital and income, whilst targeting a conservative risk profile.

BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide a total return in the form of capital and income, whilst targeting a growth risk profile.

BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide a total return in the form of capital and income, whilst targeting a moderate risk profile.

BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth by investing in a global portfolio of equity securities.

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth, in a manner consistent with the principles of sustainable investing.

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide a total return taking into account both capital and income returns, whilst investing in a manner
consistent with the principles of sustainable investing.

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide an absolute return with a limited correlation to market movements, in a manner consistent
with ESG focused investing.

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide a total return in the form of capital and income.

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund
The investment objective of the Fund is to provide an absolute return with a limited correlation to market movements.

Investment management approach and environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) policy

The following table outlines the investment management approach adopted for each Fund. It also identifies which Funds promote environmental
or social characteristics (“Article 8 Funds”) or have sustainable investments as an objective (“Article 9 Funds”), under the EU Sustainable
Finance Disclosure Regulation (“SFDR”). Further detail around how Article 8 and Article 9 Funds have achieved these characteristics and
objectives is included in the SFDR disclosures supplementary section to the Annual Report.

For any other Funds that do not meet the SFDR criteria for Article 8 or 9 Funds, the investments underlying this financial product do not take
into account the EU criteria for environmentally sustainable economic activities. The Investment Manager has access to a range of data
sources, including principal adverse indicator (“PAI”) data, when making decisions on the selection of investments. However, whilst BlackRock
considers ESG risks for all portfolios and these risks may coincide with environmental or social themes associated with the PAls, unless stated
otherwise in the prospectus, each Fund does not commit to considering PAls in driving the selection of its investments.

Performance measure Investment management = SFDR criteria
approach

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund’ MSCI AC Asia ex Japan

Index Active Article 8
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund’ MSCI Emerging Markets

Index Active Article 8
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund' MSCI Europe Index Active Article 8
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund' MSCI Europe ex UK Index  Active Article 8
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Bloomberg Global Aggregate
Fund’ Corporate Index Active Article 8



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Fund name

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened
Fund’

BlackRock Global Impact Fund'

BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund’
BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund'
BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund'
BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund'

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund’
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund'

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund’
BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund'

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund' Bank of America Merrill Lynch

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund’

Performance measure

ICE BofA Merrill Lynch
Developed Markets High
Yield Constrained Index
100% USD Hedged Index
MSCI All Countries World
Index

ICE BofAML 3 Month
Treasury Bill Index

ICE BofAML 3 Month
Treasury Bill Index

ICE BofAML 3 Month
Treasury Bill Index

MSCI World Index

MSCI USA Index

MSCI World Index

MSCI World Index

3 Month Euribor Index

3 Month US Treasury Bill
Index

Bank of America Merrill Lynch

3 Month US Treasury Bill
Index

Investment management
approach

Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active

Active
Active

Active

Active

SFDR criteria

Article 8
Article 9
Other
Other
Other
Article 8
Article 8
Article 8

Article 8
Article 8

Article 8

Article 8

"The performance measure included in the table above is for reference only. Please refer to the prospectus for more detail.

Performance summary

The following table compares the realised Fund performance against the performance of the relevant performance measure during the financial

year ended 30 April 2024.

Further information on these performance measures and calculation methodologies used is detailed below:

e Fund returns disclosed are the performance returns for the primary share class for each Fund, net of fees, which has been selected as
a representative share class. The primary share class represents the class of share invested in by the majority of investors in the Fund
and also takes into account other relevant factors such as the Fund’s base currency. The returns disclosed for the comparative are in
the same currency as the primary share class, unless otherwise stated. The return of the primary share class disclosed may differ to the
aggregate Fund performance for all share classes as reported in the financial statements primarily due to the impact of foreign currency
translation and share class specific expenses. Performance returns for any other share class can be made available on request.

e Fund returns are based on the net asset value ("NAV") calculated in accordance with the prospectus for the financial year under
review with any dividends reinvested. Due to Financial Reporting Standard 102 ("FRS 102") requirements which apply to the financial
statements, there may be differences between the NAV per share as recorded in the financial statements and the NAV per share

calculated in accordance with the prospectus.



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance summary (continued)

Performance
measure|

Fund name %
BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 12.66 7.52
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 11.22 9.88
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund
- Class D EUR Accumulating 14.19 11.51
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund
- Class D EUR Accumulating 15.16 11.58
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
- Class A USD Accumulating 3.1 3.06
BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 10.01 9.80
BlackRock Global Impact Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 4.96 17.46
BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 5.98 5.41
BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 6.21 5.41
BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 6.25 5.41
BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 19.05 18.39
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 25.87 25.18
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 21.50 20.17
BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 19.82 18.39
BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund
- Class D EUR Accumulating 8.64 3.77
BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 7.73 5.36
BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund
- Class D USD Accumulating 10.07 5.36

Past performance is not a guide to future performance and should not be the sole factor of consideration when selecting a product. All financial
investments involve an element of risk. Therefore, the value of your investment and the income from it will vary and your initial investment
amount cannot be guaranteed. The performance figures do not consider charges and fees that may be levied at the time of subscription or
redemption of shares. Levels and bases of taxation may change from time to time. Subscriptions may be made only on the basis of the current
prospectus, of which the most recent annual report and audited financial statements and interim report and unaudited financial statements as
well as PRIIP KIDs form an integral part. Copies of which are available from Investor Services, the Transfer Agent, the Management Company
or any of the Representatives or the Distributor.

Global economic overview

Global equities, as represented by the MSCI All Country World Index, returned 17.46% (in USD terms) during the twelve months ended 30 April
2024. Equities gained significantly amid cooling inflation (the rate of increase in the prices of goods and services) and investor optimism about
a shift in monetary policy from the world’s largest central banks. However, rising geopolitical tensions, including the war in the Middle East and
attacks on Red Sea shipping lanes, raised the prospect of disruptions to the global economy.

In the US, the economy was solid throughout the period, posting stronger growth than other developed economies as both consumer and
public spending continued to rise. US consumer spending was supported by wage growth and elevated asset prices, and consumer confidence
showed signs of recovery as inflation continued to moderate. The US jobs market remained strong, and unemployment stayed under 4%
despite an uptick near the end of the twelve-month period. The Japanese economy contracted sharply in the third quarter of 2023 amid a
decline in private consumption and capital expenditure before rebounding to modest growth. The UK economy contracted slightly in the last half
of 2023 before rebounding to solid growth in the first quarter of 2024, as services and production output accelerated. Similarly, in the Eurozone,
growth rebounded in the first quarter of 2024, helped by the strong performance of several of the Eurozone’s smaller economies, including
Ireland, Spain, Portugal, and the Baltic states.

Most emerging market economies continued to expand, although the high interest rate environment presented significant economic challenges.
The Chinese economy continued to grow amid significant government stimulus, although investors remained concerned about China’s

real estate sector and overcapacity in manufacturing. The Indian economy grew at a robust pace, helped by strength in manufacturing and
rebounding exports. Economic growth slowed in Brazil due in part to weakness in the agricultural sector.
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Global economic overview (continued)

The world’s largest central banks shifted from monetary policy tightening to a more neutral stance during the 12-month period. The US Federal
Reserve (“the Fed”) raised interest rates twice, but indicated that further rate hikes were unlikely, although it sounded caution about the
possibility of near-term interest rate cuts. The Fed also continued to reduce some of the accumulated bond holdings on its balance sheet. The
Bank of England (“BoE”) raised interest rates three times during the twelve-month period, although it held rates steady following its August 2023
meeting. Similarly, the European Central Bank (“ECB”) declined to raise interest rates at its final five meetings of the period following four prior
increases. In a notable shift, the Bank of Japan raised interest rates for the first time since 2007.

Global equity performance was significantly positive during the twelve-month period, as the continuing strength of the global economy averted
concerns about a possible recession despite rapidly changing economic and credit conditions. Subsiding inflation and the slower pace of the
Fed'’s interest rate increases drove hopes that the current cycle of monetary policy tightening was finished. Globally, bonds and equities that
factor in companies’ environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) characteristics faced regulatory concerns and shifting investor sentiment.
ESG funds experienced positive but declining inflows overall, as European investment held up despite net withdrawals from the US. Global
issuance of ESG-related bonds grew modestly in 2023, while remained below the 2021 peak.

Yields (which move inversely to prices) rose on the 10-year US Treasury, a benchmark lending rate for the global bond market. The yield curve,
which measures the difference between yields at different maturity levels, remained inverted, such that shorter-maturity yields were higher
than longer-maturity yields, a signal that investors were concerned about slowing economic growth. The downgrading of the US government
debt by a major ratings company highlighted growing debt-servicing costs. In the UK, gilt prices declined slightly overall amid concerns about
the trajectory of the UK economy. However, European government bonds gained as the ECB’s changing stance drove a second-half rally. The
Japanese government adjusted its yield cap for the 10-year government bonds, leading to a sharp increase in the yields for those bonds, while
substantial purchases from the Bank of Japan subsequently drove fluctuating prices.

Global corporate bonds posted solid gains overall, as investors reassessed credit in light of decelerating inflation. Higher bond yields attracted
investors, and continued resilience in the global economy alleviated credit concerns, particularly for high-yield bonds.

Equities in emerging markets also gained, benefiting from the relatively stable global economic environment and the respite from tighter
monetary policy. As concerns about a possible recession diminished, some investors rotated back into emerging market stocks, boosting prices.
Emerging market bonds posted a positive return overall as investors reacted to less restrictive monetary policy in the developed economies that
drove global growth.

The commodities markets continued to stabilize, although rising geopolitical tensions raised the prospect of further disruption. Brent crude
oil prices rose slightly as instability in the Middle East raised concerns even while global oil production increased, particularly in the US and
Canada. Natural gas prices declined as production increased and additional liquefied natural gas facilities came online. Gold prices rose
significantly amid elevated inflation, a stronger US dollar, and the end of Fed interest rate increases.

In the foreign exchange markets, the US dollar’s performance was mostly stronger against other major global currencies. The US dollar gained
significantly against the Japanese yen, while rising more moderately against the Chinese yuan and the euro. However, the US dollar was nearly
flat relative to sterling.

Fund performance review and activity

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund
Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 5.14%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the
difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).

The Fund delivered positive returns compared to the performance measure over the financial year. 2023 was again a year characterised by
inflation, notable policy moves and numerous market reversals across the region. Artificial intelligence (“Al”) was a paramount area of focus for
equity investors, with multiple Asian firms benefiting from this trend. Meanwhile, China was faced with uncertainty around its regulatory regime
and real estate troubles before economic data took a positive turn in the tail-end of the financial year. Market sentiment insights looking at the
behaviour of a wide range of market participants such as sell-side analysts, company management, employees and others in the investment
community kept us well positioned in the midst of market volatility. Picking stocks based on traditional fundamental measures such as earnings
quality and valuation measures also delivered strong gains. On the other hand, top-down macro thematic insights measuring policy expectations
and economic trends across industries and countries were detractive to performance.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund'’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Country Effect on Country Effect on

Fund return Fund return
Taiwan # 3.42% India ¢ (1.10%)
China # 1.67% Philippines ¢ (0.02%)
Malaysia # 0.78% Pakistan 0.00%
Korea ? 0.22% Singapore ¢ 0.03%
Hong Kong ¢ 0.17% Indonesia ¢ 0.12%

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.
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Fund performance review and activity (continued)

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund (continued)

Overweight position in Taiwan and China were the main contributors to positive performance. In line with the Al craze observed over the course
of the financial year, several Information Technology ( “IT”) names in Taiwan achieved strong returns. On the other hand, an underweight in
Indian IT, along with overweight positions in the Industrials sector in both India and Philippines, detracted from performance.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund is overweight (held more exposure than the performance measure)
and underweight (held less exposure than the performance measure), as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
Taiwan 0.86% China 1.06%
Hong Kong 0.72% Philippines 0.57%
Singapore 0.53% Malaysia 0.49%

Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
South Korea (1.48%) Thailand (0.99%)
Philippines (0.68%) Singapore (0.93%)
Indonesia (0.64%) South Korea (0.80%)

Taiwan became the largest overweight over the financial year, supporting the Al theme this past year. This was followed by Hong Kong and
Singapore. China’s overweight position decreased, while South Korea was the top underweight position in the Fund.

BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund
Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 1.34%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the
difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).

The financial year saw divergent trends across the emerging markets region — while China was met with poor investor sentiment in 2023,

this turned positive after posting strong first quarter earnings and better-than-expected economic data. On the other hand, weakness in 2024

in countries like Brazil reversed overall strength seen the prior year. Alongside this, artificial intelligence (“Al”’) enthusiasm boosted Tech-
related markets such as Taiwan. Market sentiment insights looking at the behaviour of a wide range of market participants such as sell-side
analysts, company management, employees and others in the investment community drove the majority of gains over the period. This was
followed by macro-focused insights, with capturing wider policy, industry and country trends keeping us well-positioned in the midst of market
volatility. Insights designed to capture a forward-looking view of company fundamentals such as earnings quality and valuation metrics also key
contributors to performance.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund'’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Country Effect on Country Effect on

Fund return Fund return
TaiwarL” 1.99% India ‘Z’# (0.91%
China 0.38% Brazil (0.48%)
Poland # 0.36% Saudi Arabia ? (0.35%)
South Africa ? 0.35% Chile # (0.21%)
Malaysia # 0.29% Peru ? (0.09%)

*# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

An overweight position in Taiwan and China were the main contributors to positive performance over the period. This was primarily driven by
the Taiwanese Semiconductor industry, which benefited significantly from the Al theme over the course of the year. On the other hand, an
underweight position in India and overweight in Brazil detracted from performance.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund is overweight (held more exposure than the performance measure)
and underweight (held less exposure than the performance measure), as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
Taiwan 1.61% Brazil 1.12%
Brazil 0.96% Indonesia 0.94%
Thailand 0.90% China 0.68%
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Fund performance review and activity (continued)

BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund (continued)

Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
Mexico (0.79%) Mexico (1.20%)
Saudi Arabia (0.69%) South Korea (1.14%)
India (0.66%) United Arab Emirates (0.51%)

Leadership across the country positions has changed over the financial year. The key changes were a new overweight position in Taiwan and
Thailand. The positioning in Taiwan was driven primarily by the strong performers within the semi-conductor industry. While maintaining its top
underweight positioning in Mexico, the Fund has added underweights in Saudi Arabia and India.

BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund

Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the active returns were 2.68% and 3.58% for BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund and BlackRock
Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund, respectively, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the difference between the Fund's
return and the performance measure return).

European equity markets posted significant gains despite facing several challenges including persistently high inflation, the most rapid rate hike
cycle in decades, and ongoing geopolitical unrest from the war in Ukraine and a new conflict in Israel-Gaza. The market gains were primarily
driven by breakthroughs in Artificial Intelligence and consistent earnings strength from technology leaders, easing inflation, and indications from
central banks of an end to the rate hike cycle with potential rate cuts on the horizon.

Sentiment-based insights emerged as a dominant theme delivering the majority of positive performance. A sentiment measure that looks

at the informed traders’ activity, such as hedge funds participation with the prime brokerage, delivered positive performance. In addition, an
alternative data-based insight that looks at the consumer engagement on social media platforms in China delivered positive results in the
consumer discretionary sector. Traditional valuation insights detracted as expensive companies were rewarded for delivering strong earnings. In
addition, a quality measure looking at levels of cash flow generation detracted in the industrials sector. A broad range of alternative quality ESG
measures such as employee sentiment, shareholder voting participation, and carbon intensity detracted. While the macro thematic insight that
positioned the Fund towards pharmaceutical companies that produce GLP1-based obesity drugs added to the results.

BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund
During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Country Effect on Country Effect on

Fund return Fund return
Germany # 0.83% Netherlands 2 (0.31%)
Spain # 0.53% France # (0.21%)
Italy # 0.32% Belgium * (0.14%)
Norway # 0.30% Hungary # (0.01%)
United Kingdom ? 0.30%

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

An aggregate overweight positioning in the information technology and consumer discretionary sectors in Germany delivered positive
performance. An aggregate underweight positioning in the UK also contributed as UK stocks continued to underperform European and US
markets. The underweight position in the Dutch semiconductor company ASML was the largest detractor in Netherlands.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund is overweight (held more exposure than the performance measure)
and underweight (held less exposure than the performance measure), as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
France 2.69% Italy 2.37%
Spain 1.55% Netherlands 1.35%
Denmark 1.22% Norway 0.79%
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BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund (continued)
Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
Switzerland (2.36%) Germany (1.33%)
Sweden (1.22%) Ireland (1.16%)
Finland (0.92%) United Kingdom (0.78%)

The Fund built a larger overweight position in France with a large overweight position in the utilities sector. The Fund increased the underweight
position in Switzerland driven by a negative outlook on the financials sector.

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund
During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Country Effect on Country Effect on

Fund return Fund return
Italy # 0.67% Netherlands # (0.18%)
Germany 2 0.65% Belgium # (0.15%)
Spain 2 0.59% France # (0.10%)
Norway * 0.40% Ireland 2 (0.05%)
Denmark # 0.29% United Kingdom # (0.02%)

*#Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

An aggregate overweight positioning in the financials sector in Italy delivered positive performance. An aggregate overweight positions across
industrials and materials sectors in Netherlands detracted.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund is overweight (held more exposure than the performance measure)
and underweight (held less exposure than the performance measure), as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
France 2.68% Italy 2.50%
Denmark 1.63% Netherlands 1.74%
United Kingdom 1.49% Norway 0.59%

Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
Switzerland (2.35%) Germany (1.98%)
Finland (1.29%) Ireland (1.27%)
Sweden (0.85%) Spain (1.05%)

The Fund built a larger overweight position in France with a large overweight position in the utilities sector. The Fund increased the underweight
position in Switzerland driven by a negative outlook on the financials sector.
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BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the active returns were 0.05% and 0.21% for BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened
Fund and BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund, respectively, outperforming its performance measure (active return is
the difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).

Negative bond market sentiment in the month of May 2023 was driven by uncertainty surrounding the US debt ceiling negotiations. After a
mixed performance in June 2023, the US Federal Reserve raised key interest rates in July 2023, before opting to pause interest rate hikes at
the September meeting. Likewise, the European Central Bank halted its interest rate hikes at its meeting in September 2023. The year 2023
ended on a highly positive note, as major central banks were seen to have reached the end of their monetary policy tightening cycle, prompting
bond yields (which move inversely to bond prices) to fall in developed markets. The market narrative shifted to keeping interest rates higher for
longer until inflation targets are achieved. Market sentiment in the global bond markets was slightly negative in January 2023, while it was mixed
in February 2024 where developed market government bond yields rose, however, credit spreads (the difference in yield between government
and corporate bonds with similar maturities) tightened in what was a fairly risk-on environment. March was generally a positive month for fixed
income asset classes, with spreads tightening modestly and yields marginally declining. Global bond market sentiment turned negative in April,
as investors reassessed their views on the future path of interest rates following the stronger-than-expected March inflation print in the US and
other regions.

BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

The Fund was defensively positioned with underweights (screens) in selected communication sub-sectors, particularly wirelines, wireless and
cable and satellite as well as in selected consumer non-cyclical sub-sectors, such as tobacco and pharmaceuticals. The Fund also avoided
selected automotive issuers within consumer cyclicals as well as selected aerospace & defense names within capital goods. Within financial
institutions, the Fund held underweights in selected banking, REITs, property related financial issuers, and life insurance names. Within utilities,
the Fund screened out selected electricity and natural gas providers.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund'’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Sector Effect on Sector Effect on

Fund return Fund return
Technology # 0.35% Banking @ (0.20%)
Capital goods # 0.13% Communications ¢ (0.15%)
Insurance # 0.08% Consumer cyclical 2 (0.07%)
Brokerage/Asset managers/Exchanges * 0.06% REITs @ (0.07%)
Other industrial # 0.04% Transportation 2 (0.03%)

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

There are no active overweight positions in the Fund. The Fund uses a credit screening approach that only seeks to remove issuers at the
highest risk of credit deterioration. Once these issuers have been removed, the Fund will seek to match the beta of the underlying investment
universe, and thus the Fund aims to avoid any active overweights.

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

The Fund was defensively positioned with underweights (screens) in selected communication sub-sectors such as cable and satellite, wireless,
and wirelines as well as in selected consumer cyclical sub-sectors, particularly retailers, gaming, leisure, and automotive. The Fund also
screened out selected packaging companies within capital goods as well as selected chemical issuers within basic industry. Within financial
institutions, the Fund held underweights in selected REITs, property and casualty insurance names, and property related financial issuers.
Within utilities, the Fund screened out selected electricity providers.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Sector Effect on Sector Effect on

Fund return Fund return
Banking *# 0.35% Consumer non-cyclical # (0.38%)
Brokerage/Asset managers/Exchanges * 0.20% Consumer cyclical @ (0.21%)
Technology # 0.17% Communications ? (0.11%)
Capital goods # 0.13% REITs @ (0.09%)
Energy # 0.08% Insurance 2 (0.06%)

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

There are no active overweight positions in the Fund. The Fund uses a credit screening approach that only seeks to remove issuers at the

highest risk of credit deterioration. Once these issuers have been removed, the Fund will seek to match the beta of the underlying investment
universe, and thus the Fund aims to avoid any active overweights.
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BlackRock Global Impact Fund
Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was (12.50%), very regrettably underperforming its performance measure
(active return is the difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure).

The Fund’s underperformance during the financial year was driven by strong benchmark returns coming from areas where the Fund cannot
invest based on its impact agenda. Namely, the continued rally of a handful of mega-cap technology names boosted returns in the performance
measure, while these companies do not qualify for impact based on our criteria.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund'’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Sector Effect on Sector Effect on
Fund return Fund return

Industrials # 1.85% Information technology (6.17%)
Consumer staples ? 0.44% Healthcare # (3.54%)
Energy ? 0.17% Utilities * (3.52%)
Real estate ? 0.14% Communication services ¢ (0.99%)
Materials @ (0.52%)

*# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

Stock selection within information technology hindered active returns the most during the period. Most of this was driven by a handful of mega-
cap names which boosted benchmark performance, however do not meet the team’s impact eligibility criteria. Conversely, stock selection in
industrials had a positive effect on active returns.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund was overweight (held more exposure than the performance measure
and underweight (held less exposure than the performance measure), as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Sector Weighting Sector Weighting
Utilities 3.78% Health care 10.36%
Materials 2.96% Utilities 9.23%
Industrials 2.79% Industrials 7.23%

Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Sector Weighting Sector Weighting
Energy (4.74%) Communication services (4.50%)
Communication services (3.43%) Consumer discretionary (2.63%)
Consumer discretionary (2.79%) Consumer staples (1.93%)

During the financial year, we shifted our underweight exposure to information technology into an overweight position. Elsewhere, we decreased
our overweight allocation to health care and decreased our overweight allocation to utilities.

BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund

Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the active returns were 0.57%, 0.80% and 0.84% for BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative
Fund, BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund and BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund, respectively, outperforming its
performance measure (active return is the difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).

The Funds invests tactically across asset classes and countries with a wide universe and asset allocation range. Risk assets generally surged
in the past 12 months. The fixed income market had a positive year in 2023, driven by a two-month rally towards the end of the year. However,
it dropped in first quarter of 2024 as inflation remained sticky and expectations for interest rates to remain higher for longer weighed on investor
sentiments. On an absolute basis, the Funds produced positive returns over the past 12 months.
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BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return:

Largest contributors

Largest detractors

Asset class Effect on Asset class Effect on
Fund return Fund return

North American equities 3.40% EUR fixed income (0.04%)

Cash and basis 1.45%

Manager selection 0.48%

USD fixed income 0.32%

European equities 0.28%

North American equities were the most significant contributors to performance as US stocks rallied over the period driven mainly by technology
stocks. Our currency exposures were additive as US dollar appreciated in the past 12 months, while the portfolio hedged non-US fixed income
currency exposure back to base (USD). On the other hand, allocation in government bonds slightly detracted.

The following table details the significant portfolio weightings at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

Asset class Gross Asset class Gross

exposure exposure
US equities 17.98% US equities 14.10%
UK government bonds 5.18% US treasuries 11.81%
Eurozone government bonds 5.15% Eurozone government bonds 9.14%
Floating rate bonds 5.10% UK government bonds 9.11%
Emerging market equities 4.91% Floating rate bonds 5.69%

BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return:

Largest contributors

Largest detractors

Asset class Effect on Asset class Effect on
Fund return Fund return

North American equities 5.00% EUR fixed income (0.50%)

GBP fixed income 0.67% USD fixed income (0.32%)

Emerging market equities 0.49%

European equities 0.43%

Manager selection 0.34%

North American equities were the most significant contributors to performance as US stocks rallied over the period driven mainly by technology
stocks. Our currency exposures were additive as US dollar appreciated in the past 12 months, while the portfolio hedged non-US fixed income
currency exposure back to base (USD). On the other hand, allocation in government bonds slightly detracted.

The following table details the significant portfolio weightings at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Asset class Gross Asset class Weighting
exposure
US equities 29.19% US equities 22.06%
UK government bonds 8.26% US treasuries 21.70%
Eurozone government bonds 8.23% Eurozone government bonds 10.38%
Emerging market equities 7.06% UK government bonds 10.34%
Floating rate bonds 6.51% Floating rate bonds 5.48%

BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return:

Largest contributors

Largest detractors

Asset class Effect on Asset class Effect on
Fund return Fund return

North American equities 4.16% EUR fixed income (0.08%)

Cash and basis 0.92%

Emerging markets equities 0.40%

GBP fixed income 0.39%

Manager election 0.37%

North American equities were the most significant contributors to performance as US stocks rallied over the period driven mainly by technology
stocks. Our currency exposures were additive as US dollar appreciated in the past 12 months, while the portfolio hedged non-US fixed income
currency exposure back to base (USD). On the other hand, allocation in government bonds slightly detracted.
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BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund (continued)

The following table details the significant portfolio weightings at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

Asset class Gross Asset class Gross

exposure exposure
US equities 23.20% US equities 18.95%
US treasuries 6.62% US treasuries 15.96%
Eurozone government bonds 6.58% UK government bonds 9.77%
Emerging market equities 6.02% Eurozone government bonds 9.76%
Floating rate bonds 5.92% Floating rate bonds 5.59%

BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund

Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 0.66%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the

difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure).

Developed global equity markets performed strongly over the review period, backed by a gradual recovery in market sentiment, as well as
stabilising inflation. The US market led gains, supported by the resilience in both corporate earnings and consumer spending; Europe, while
more subdued, also benefitted from lower energy prices and easing recession fears.

Industrial cyclical and defensive positions (those we expect to exhibit fundamental resilience even in adverse market conditions) outperformed
the performance measure over the financial year, while consumer cyclical positions underperformed.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return relative to the benchmark:

Largest contributors

Largest detractors

Stock Effect on Stock Effect on

Fund return Fund return
Novo Nordisk A/S # 2.38% LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE # (2.73%
ASML Holding NV # 1.57% Nvidia Corporation 2 (2.48%)
Ferrari NV # 1.24% Lonza Group AG # (2.15%)
Costco Wholesale Corporation # 1.06% Spirax-Sarco Engineering plc # (1.32%)
Apple Inc ? 0.88% Meta Platforms Inc (1.24%)

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

ASML contributed positively as the company showed a re-acceleration in fourth quarter of 2023 following one of the most severe de-stocking
cycles for the semiconductor industry in recent years. While semiconductor demand may be cyclical, the industry is backed by a number of
structural tailwinds, with ASML having a de-facto monopoly in the leading-edge tools needed to print them. A position in Novo Nordisk also
contributed positively, with the company continuing to execute well in its established diabetes franchise and investing to further scale the

significant multi-year opportunity offered by its weight-loss franchise.

Luxury good conglomerate LVMH detracted from relative performance, as demand was impacted by the consumer slowdown. Positions
exposed to the life sciences and biologics market also detracted, as the industry experienced a material de-stocking cycle following strong

growth during the pandemic. These included Lonza and Spirax-Sarco.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund was overweight (held more exposure than the performance
measure) and underweight (held less exposure than the performance measure) as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Stock Weighting Stock Weighting
Novo Nordisk A/S 8.84% LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 9.56%
ASML Holding NV 8.67% Microsoft Corporation 9.42%
Cadence Design Systems Inc 6.24% ASML Holding NV 7.51%

Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Stock Weighting Stock Weighting
Apple Inc (4.01%) Apple Inc (4.97%)
Nvidia Corporation (3.42%) Amazon.com Inc (4.01%)
Amazon.com Inc (2.61%) Nvidia Corporation (1.78%)
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BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund (continued)

The portfolio does not trade for cyclical reasons, and portfolio activity solely reflects changes to our structural investment thesis on stocks we
own. In November, we fully exited a position in Lonza, as we became increasingly concerned about the sustainability of its market position,
with proceeds being used to top-up existing positions. In January, we exited a position in Nike given increased long-term competitive pressures
and the lack of margin expansion as the company moved to a direct-to-consumer model. We used the proceeds to initiate a new position in the
luxury goods company Hermes. In March, we exited a position in Verisign as its decade-long steady growth has now structurally slowed and a
position in Verisk, with the proceeds from the latter being used to initiate a new position in Meta. The ability of Meta to continuously emerge as
the market leader and withstand adverse environments, alongside its revenue growth and margin expansion potential, prompted us to open a
position.

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund
Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 0.69%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the
difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).

US equities posted significant gains despite facing several challenges, including economic uncertainty on the back of the banking crisis,
persistently high inflation, the most rapid rate hike cycle in decades, and ongoing geopolitical unrest from the war in Ukraine and a new conflict
in Israel-Gaza. These market gains were primarily driven by breakthroughs in Artificial Intelligence, consistent earnings strength from tech
leaders and the broader market, easing inflation, and indications from policymakers of an end to the rate hike cycle with potential rate cuts

on the horizon. Longer-term, traditional valuation measures performed well throughout the period. In contrast, non-traditional, alternative data
quality insights looking at employee satisfaction, green patents and green bonds were negative contributors. Sentiment trending measures
detracted, driven by alternative data measures such as mobile app usage and online retail trends, while an informed trading activity by hedge
funds delivered a positive contribution. Top down macro thematic insights helped to position the fund across industries by comparing levels of
invoices across industries as an indicator of future sales and profitability.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Sector Effect on Sector Effect on
Fund return Fund return

Information technology # 0.98% Financials ¢ (0.90%)

Energy ? 0.39% Consumer staples # (0.88%)

Consumer discretionary* 0.33% Real estate ? (0.09%)

Industrials # 0.33%

Materials ¢ 0.21%

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

An aggregate overweight position in information technology sector delivered the majority of gains. An aggregate underweight position in the
financials sector and an overweight position in the consumer staples sectors were the largest detractors.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund is overweight (held more exposure than the benchmark) and
underweight (held less exposure than the benchmark), as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Sector Weighting Sector Weighting
Health care 1.05% Health care 1.02%
Information technology 1.01% Industrials 1.01%
Industrials 0.99% Information technology 0.96%

Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Sector Weighting Sector Weighting
Materials (1.00%) Communication services (1.01%)
Consumer staples (0.96%) Utilities (0.99%)
Financials (0.90%) Materials (0.97%)

The Fund developed a larger underweight position in the financials sector on the back of the banking sector concerns.
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund

Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 1.33%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the
difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).
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BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund (continued)

Global equities posted significant gains despite facing several challenges including persistently high inflation, the most rapid rate hike cycle in
decades, and ongoing geopolitical unrest from the war in Ukraine and a new conflict in Israel-Gaza. The market gains were primarily driven

by breakthroughs in artificial intelligence (“Al”), consistent earnings strength from tech leaders and the broader market, easing inflation, and
indications from policymakers of an end to the rate hike cycle with potential rate cuts on the horizon. Traditional valuation and quality measures
performed well throughout the period. Quality measures such as external financing, and R&D intensity positioned the Fund well across the
health care and information technology sectors that delivered positive results. In addition, the sentiment measure looking at the informed
traders’ activity, such as hedge funds participation with prime brokerage, delivered positive performance. Forward-looking, environmentally
aligned insights looking at companies’ readiness for the transition detracted. In contrast, insights looking at the quality of human capital such as
hiring of foreign skilled employees delivered positive results. In addition, top-down macro thematic insights helped to position the Fund towards
Al beneficiaries and supported the positioning across Information technology and Industrials sectors delivering positive results.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return relative to the performance
measure:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Country Effect on Country Effect on

Fund return Fund return
United States # 0.49% Netherlands ? (0.15%)
United Kingdom ? 0.37% Germany # (0.12%)
Spain # 0.23% Australia @ (0.11%)
Denmark # 0.22% Japan # (0.05%)
Italy # 0.21% Hong Kong # (0.04%)

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

The overweight position in the United States was the biggest contributor, helped by the overweight across Al beneficiaries within the information
technology and consumer discretionary sectors. An aggregate underweight positioning in the UK was the second largest contributor as UK
stocks continued to underperform European and US markets. The underweight position in the Dutch semiconductor company ASML was the
largest detractor in Netherlands.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund is overweight (held more exposure than the benchmark) and
underweight (held less exposure than the benchmark), as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
Japan 1.62% United States 1.62%
United States 1.16% Germany 1.16%
Denmark 0.94% Canada 1.04%

Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
Canada (2.01%) United Kingdom (2.11%)
Australia (1.25%) Switzerland (1.42%)
France (1.03%) Japan (0.86%)

The Fund moved from an underweight position in Japan to a large overweight position (in industrials, health care and materials sectors) on
the back of a corporate governance improvement and the shift from deflation to inflation in the country. The Fund built a larger underweight
position in Canada across the financials sector.

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund
Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 1.43%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the
difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).

Over the financial year ended 30 April 2024, equity markets soared due to optimism around artificial intelligence (“Al”) and a soft economic
landing. The sentiment was driven by positive global economic data and positive expectations for a structural economic shift driven by Al
developments benefitting tech and other related sectors.

The Fund’s underperformance was mostly driven by the lack of dispersion in equity markets. Positions in the size and low volatility factors
detracted the most. Small cap stocks suffered over the period as tailwinds for Mega Cap stocks dominated. In addition, low volatility struggled
to keep pace with the positive moves in equities. Quality detracted to a lesser degree. There were positive contributions from value and
momentum, and the alpha insights, over the period. However, these were insufficient to overcome the detractions leading the Fund to
underperform over the period.
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BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund (continued)

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return relative to the performance

measure:

Largest contributors

Largest detractors

Sector Effect on Sector Effect on

Fund return Fund return
Information technology # 2.21% Communication services 2 (1.52%)
Industrials # 0.78% Consumer staples ? (0.77%)
Financials ¢ 0.31% Health care ¢ (0.52%)
Materials # 0.12% Consumer discretionary ¢ (0.39%)
Real estate ? (0.03%) Energy ¢ (0.29%)

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

Over the financial year, the overweight in information technology was the lead contributor benefitting from the prospect of expectations of lower
interest rates and Al tailwinds. The overweight position in industrials also positively contributed. However, detractions came from underweight
positions in communication services, as high growth sectors outperformed, and consumer staples.

The following table details the significant active positions, where the Fund was overweight (held more exposure than the performance
measure) and underweight (held less exposure than the performance measure), as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest overweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Sector Weighting Sector Weighting
Information technology 4.00% Information technology 3.91%
Industrials 3.18% Materials 3.06%
Materials 0.33% Consumer staples 1.86%

Largest underweight position

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Country Weighting Country Weighting
Financials (1.84%) Consumer discretionary (1.84%)
Communication services (1.74%) Financials (2.79%)
Utilities (1.61%) Communication services (3.76%)

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund

Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 4.87%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the

difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).

Global equities posted significant gains despite facing several challenges including persistently high inflation, the most rapid rate hike cycle in
decades, and ongoing geopolitical unrest. The market gains were primarily driven by breakthroughs in artificial intelligence, consistent earnings
strength from tech leaders and the broader market, easing inflation, and indications from policymakers of potential rate cuts on the horizon. Our
machine-learned complex combining the most optimal insights for alpha generation drove the majority of gains over the period. Fundamental
insights looking at qualitative measures and traditional valuation metrics also kept us well positioned amidst the market volatility observed over
the financial year. Sentiment insights capturing investor and market participant behaviour were also additive.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return:

Largest contributors

Largest detractors

Sector Effect on Sector Effect on
Fund return Fund return

Health care # 3.33% Financials ? (1.53%)

Real estate ? 1.79% Consumer discretionary # (0.95%)

Consumer staples ? 1.65%

Communication services ? 0.93%

Industrials # 0.86%

# Overweight position - held more exposure than the performance measure.
2 Underweight position - held less exposure than the performance measure.

A net long position in health care names were a key positive contributor to performance over the period, followed by a net short in real
estate, both primarily in the US. Meanwhile, net short position in financials in both USA and Sweden, along with a net long in US consumer

discretionary companies, were detractive.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Fund performance review and activity (continued)

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund (continued)
The following table details the significant portfolio weightings at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

Largest gross exposures

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

Sector Gross Sector Gross

exposure exposure
Industrials 101.34% Industrials 101.84%
Information technology 59.25% Financials 80.09%
Consumer discretionary 54.99% Information technology 77.35%
Financials 49.44% Consumer discretionary 67.67%
Health care 40.61% Health care 47.66%

Industrials remained the largest position in the Fund, with little change across the other portfolio weightings. Information technology had a higher
weighting over the year, while the Fund’s exposure to financials decreased.

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund
Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 2.37%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the
difference between the Fund’s return and the performance measure return).

Negative bond market sentiment in the month of May 2023 was driven by uncertainty surrounding the US debt ceiling negotiations. After a
mixed performance in June 2023, the US Federal Reserve raised key interest rates in July 2023, before opting to pause interest rate hikes at
the September meeting. Likewise, the European Central Bank halted its interest rate hikes at its meeting in September 2023. The year 2023
ended on a highly positive note, as major central banks were seen to have reached the end of their monetary policy tightening cycle, prompting
bond yields (which move inveserly to bond prices) to fall in developed markets. The market narrative shifted to keeping interest rates higher for
longer until inflation targets are achieved. Market sentiment in the global bond markets was slightly negative in January 2023, while it was mixed
in February 2024 where developed market government bond yields rose, however, credit spreads (the difference in yield between government
and corporate bonds with similar maturities) tightened in what was a fairly risk-on environment. March was generally a positive month for fixed
income asset classes, with spreads tightening modestly and yields marginally declining. Global bond market sentiment turned negative in April,
as investors reassessed their views on the future path of interest rates following the stronger-than-expected March inflation print in the US and
other regions.

The directional asset allocation strategy outperformed over the review period highlighting the Fund’s ability to capture market upside and higher
yields. The defensive equity strategy also performed well and in line with expectations as equity volatility and dispersion have remained high
over third quarter of 2023. The Macro strategy detracted.

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Strategy Effect on Strategy Effect on

Fund return Fund return
Directional asset allocation strategy 6.60% Macro strategy (0.15%)
Defensive equity strategy 1.95%

The following table details the significant portfolio weightings at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

Sector Gross Sector Gross

exposure exposure
Industrial 54.07% Industrial 37.30%
Financial Institutions 24.10% Mortgage-backed securities pass-through 27.54%
Collateralised mortgage obligation 18.84% Financial institutions 18.86%
Mortgage-backed securities pass-through 11.11% Collateralised mortgage obligation 18.25%
Utility 4.41% Treasuries 16.82%

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund
Over the financial year to 30 April 2024, the Fund’s active return was 4.71%, outperforming its performance measure (active return is the
difference between the Fund's return and the performance measure return).

The Fund is actively managed, seeking to generate alpha over its cash benchmark by taking long and short positions in 25+ countries in stocks,
bonds, and foreign currencies. Positions are driven by the investment team’s macroeconomic views on growth, inflation, policy, and pricing.
These views are informed by both systematic strategies and discretionary research. Over the trailing 1-year period, the Fund outperformed

its cash benchmark given relative success in identifying asset mispricing in the current macroeconomic environment across both investment
processes.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Fund performance review and activity (continued)

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund (continued)

During the financial year, the following were the largest contributors to and detractors from the Fund’s return:

Largest contributors Largest detractors

Strategy Effect on Strategy Effect on
Fund return Fund return

Equity relative value 4.36% Interest rate swap relative value (3.21%)

Discretionary macro 2.54% Equity timing (0.35%)

Sovereign bond relative value 1.53%

Equity industry 0.79%

Bond timing 0.48%

A directional overweight to equities contributed given positive returns across most global markets. Relative value equity positioning was also
positive. In particular, longs in the UK and Japan versus shorts in Germany, France, and Sweden contributed during the third quarter of 2023 as
European equities struggled on weak growth and persistent inflation. Intra-APAC positioning (long Taiwan versus Korea and Thailand) was also
additive given artificial intelligence-related tailwinds for semiconductor companies concentrated in Taiwan and easing tensions with China. In the
first quarter of 2024, longs in Japan and Italy versus shorts in Australia and South Korea contributed.

Directional short duration positions in the US, Germany, and Japan held in the discretionary macro strategy contributed to performance over the
period. Within relative value fixed income positioning, a long UK Gilts vs. other developed market bonds benefited the Fund as moderating UK
inflation data led Gilts to outperform in the third quarter of 2023, as well as early in 2024.

Currency positioning in the discretionary macro strategy detracted over the year, notably a short position in the US dollar vs. a basket of other
developed market currencies given US dollar strength on growth exceptionalism. Shorts to European bonds also dragged on performance over
most of the period as growth and inflation in the region came in weaker than expected.

The following table details the significant portfolio weightings at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023:

30 April 2024 30 April 2023

Equity Region Net exposure

Equity Region Net exposure

US/Canada 13.29% US/Canada 8.57%
Europe (5.78%) Europe (6.46%)
Asia (ex-Japan) (4.15%) Asia (ex-Japan) 10.81%
Japan 12.13% Japan 1.94%
Emerging markets 9.86% Emerging markets (14.94 %)
Fixed Income Region Years Fixed Income Region Years

duration duration
US/Canada (6.00) US/Canada 1.85
Europe 5.22 Europe (6.19)
Asia (ex-Japan) (0.49) Asia (ex-Japan) (1.20)
Japan (1.68) Japan 0.91
Emerging markets (3.29) Emerging markets 0.51

Macro markets spent the final months of 2023 embedding an incrementally more pessimistic view on economic growth and associated dovish
outlook for inflation and central bank policy. As market pricing moved away from our relatively constructive growth outlook, we increased the
size of our underweight duration and overweight equity positions in December and continued to do so in early 2024.

Since then, macro markets have started to realign more closely with our central case that growth can remain elevated while inflation is slower
to come down. Our analysis of market pricing suggests that there is scope for procyclical positioning to run further, despite rate cuts being
priced out for 2024. Within equities, the Fund has added to long exposures in Italy, Japan, and Taiwan versus shorts in South Korea, Australia,
Sweden, and Spain over the period. Within bonds, the Fund is long UK Gilts and German Bunds versus Treasuries given more persistent

inflation pressures in the US.

BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited
May 2024
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors present their report and audited financial statements for the financial year ended 30 April 2024.

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the audited financial statements in accordance with applicable Irish law and
Financial Reporting Standard 102 (“FRS 102”) “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland”
issued by the Financial Reporting Council, and in compliance with the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015 (the “ICAV Act”)
and the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) (the
“UCITS Regulations”).

Under Irish law, the Directors shall not approve the audited financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of
the Entity’s assets, liabilities and financial position as at the end of the financial year and the profit or loss of the Entity for the financial year.

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

e make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

o state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and identify the standards
in question, subject to any material departures from those standards being disclosed and explained in the notes to the financial statements;
and

e prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Entity will continue in business.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the audited financial statements.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to:

e correctly record and explain the transactions of the Entity;

e enable, at any time, the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Entity to be determined with reasonable accuracy; and

e enable the Directors to ensure that the financial statements and Directors' report comply with the ICAV Act and enable those financial
statements to be audited.

In order to secure compliance with the Entity’s obligation to keep adequate accounting records the Directors have appointed the Manager
who in turn has appointed J.P. Morgan Administration Services (Ireland) Limited for the purpose of maintaining adequate accounting records.
Accordingly, the accounting records are kept at the following address on behalf of the Administrator:

J.P. Morgan Administration Services (Ireland) Limited
200 Capital Dock

79 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

The Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Entity and for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection

of fraud and other irregularities. The Directors have entrusted the assets of the Entity to the Depositary for safekeeping in accordance with the
Instrument of Incorporation of the Entity, in this regard the Directors have appointed J.P. Morgan SE — Dublin Branch as Depositary pursuant to
the terms of the Depositary Agreement. The address at which this business is conducted is as follows:

J.P. Morgan SE — Dublin Branch
200 Capital Dock

79 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay
Dublin 2

Ireland

The audited financial statements are published on the BlackRock website. The Directors, together with the Manager and the Investment
Manager are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the financial information included on this website. Legislation in the Republic of
Ireland governing the presentation and dissemination of the financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Corporate governance statement

The Directors are committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and are accountable to the shareholders for the
governance of the Entity’s affairs. The Directors have put in place a framework for corporate governance which it believes is appropriate for

a collective investment scheme and which will enable the Entity to comply with the relevant provisions of the Irish Funds Industry Association
Corporate Governance Code for Collective Investment Schemes and Management Companies (the “Code”) effective as of 1 January 2012
which is available at:- https://files.irishfunds.ie/1432820468-corporate-governance-code-for-collective-investment-schemes-and-management-

companies.pdf.

The Entity has voluntarily adopted the Code and will apply the Code to the Entity for all accounting periods beginning on or after the Entity’s
date of registration.

Results and dividends
The results and dividends for the financial year of the Entity are set out in the income statement.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

Review of business and future developments

The specific investment objectives and policies, as set out in the Investment Manager’s report, of each Fund are formulated by Directors at the
time of the creation of the Fund. Investors in a Fund are expected to be informed investors who have taken professional advice, are able to bear
capital and income risk, and should view investment in a Fund as a medium to long term investment. A description of the Fund, its performance
review and a market review can be found in the Background section and the Investment Manager’s report.

Risk management objectives and policies
The financial instruments and risks facing the Entity are set out in the notes to the financial statements. The Entity’s corporate governance
statement is set out within the Governance section of the financial statements.

Subsequent events after the financial year end
The significant events which have occurred since the balance sheet date are set out in the notes to the audited financial statements.

Directors’ and Company Secretary’s interests and transactions
The Directors and Company Secretary had no interests in the shares of the Entity during or at the end of the financial year (2023: Nil).

Tom McGrath and Francis Drought are non-executive Directors and also employees of the BlackRock Group.

No Director had at any time during the financial year, a material interest in any contract of significance, in relation to the business of the Entity
(2023: Nil).

Going concern

The financial statements of the Entity have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Entity is able to meet all of its liabilities from its assets.
The performance, marketability and risks of the Fund are reviewed on a regular basis throughout the financial year. Therefore, the Directors
believe that the Entity will continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and is financially sound. The Directors are satisfied that,
at the time of approving the financial statements, it is appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements of the
Entity.

Independent auditor
The auditors, Ernst & Young, will be re-appointed in accordance with section 125 of the ICAV Act 2015.

Statement of relevant audit information

So far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Entity’s auditors are unaware. The Directors have taken all
the steps that should have been taken as Directors in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that
the Entity’s auditors are aware of that information.

On behalf of the Directors L i 7
— Al LU(O»H
S -

Director Director
25 July 2024 25 July 2024
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DEPOSITARY’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

We, J.P. Morgan SE - Dublin Branch, appointed Depositary to BlackRock Funds | ICAV (the “Entity”) provide this report solely in favour of the
investors of the Entity as a body for the year ended 30 April 2024 (“the Accounting Period”). This report is provided in accordance with the
UCITS Regulations — European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (SI No
352 of 2011) as amended, (“the UCITS Regulations”). We do not, in the provision of this report, accept nor assume responsibility for any other
purpose or person to whom this report is shown.

In accordance with our Depositary obligation as provided for under the UCITS Regulations, we have enquired into the conduct of the Entity for
the Accounting Period and we hereby report thereon to the investors of the Fund as follows;

We are of the opinion that the Entity has been managed during the Accounting Period, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Entity by the constitutional documents and
by the UCITS Regulations; and

(i) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional document and the UCITS Regulations.

For and on behalf of

J.P. Morgan SE - Dublin Branch
200 Capital Dock

79 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay
Dublin 2, D02 RK57

Ireland

25 July 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF BLACKROCK FUNDS |
ICAV

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of each of the Funds of BlackRock Funds | ICAV (‘the ICAV’) for the year
ended 30 April 2024, which comprise the financial statements of BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund,
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund, BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund, BlackRock
Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund, BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG Screened Fund, BlackRock Global
Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund, BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund,
BlackRock Global Impact Fund, BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund, BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
US Equity Fund, BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund, BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund,
BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund, BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund, BlackRock
Global Target Return: Moderate Fund, BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund, BlackRock Systematic
ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund and BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund (each a “Fund”
and collectively, the “Funds”).

The financial statements of the Funds comprise the Income Statement, Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Shareholders, Balance Sheet, Schedule of Investments and Notes to the Financial
Statements, including the summary of significant accounting policies set out in note 2. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is Irish Law and FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland issued in the United Kingdom by the Financial Reporting Council.

In our opinion each Fund financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of each of the Funds as at 30 April 2024
and of its results for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the
UK and Republic of Ireland; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Irish Collective Asset-management
Vehicles Act 2015, the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities) Regulations, 2011, and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1))
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of each of the Funds (‘the ICAV’)
in accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statements in Ireland, including
the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter — financial statements of certain funds prepared on a basis other than going concern

We draw attention to note 2.1 to the financial statements which explains that the Directors made the decision to
close BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG Screened Fund. Accordingly, the financial statements for this Fund have
been prepared on a basis other than going concern as described in note 2.1. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE FUNDS OF
BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV (CONTINUED)

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that, other than the Fund identified in the preceding
paragraph, the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements
is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Funds’ ability to continue as a going
concern for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report. However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this
statement is not a guarantee as to the Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report,
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are
required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015

In our opinion the information given in the directors’ report is consistent with the financial statements.

Respective responsibilities
Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ responsibilities set out on page 22, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable financial reporting
framework that give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Funds’ ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Funds or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV (CONTINUED)

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the IAASA's
website at: http://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-
298202dc9c3a/Description_of auditors_responsibilities_for _audit.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditor's report.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the ICAV’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 120 of the Irish Collective
Asset Management Vehicles Act 2015. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the ICAV’s
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the ICAV and the
ICAV’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Croat 1 Asuoey

Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants
Dublin
Date: 31 July 2024
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

INCOME STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex BlackRock Advantage Emerging BlackRock Advantage Europe BlackRock Advantage Europe e
Japan Equity Fund Markets Equity Fund Equity Fund
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000 UsD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
Operating income 5 477 380 1,056 1,254 2,834 2,054 1,607 945
Net gains/(losses) on financial
instruments 7 3,059 (373) 3,432 (2,257) 8,566 3,118 5,858 1,693
Total investment income/(loss) 3,536 7 4,488 (1,003) 11,400 5,172 7,465 2,638
Operating expenses 6 (4) (4) (2) (1) (97) (36) (13) (14)
Net operating
income/(expenses) 3,532 3 4,486 (1,004) 11,303 5,136 7,452 2,624

Finance costs:
Interest expense or similar

charges 8 - - (87) (29) - (2) - (25)
Total finance costs - - (87) (29) - (2) - (25)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation 3,532 3 4,399 (1,033) 11,303 5,134 7,452 2,599
Taxation 10 (90) (49) (182) (147) (197) (197) (153) (137)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation 3,442 (46) 4,217 (1,180) 11,106 4,937 7,299 2,462

Increase/(decrease) in
net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 3,442 (46) 4,217 (1,180) 11,106 4,937 7,299 2,462

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG BlackRock Global Corporate BlackRock Global High Yield

Screened Fund®  Sustainable Credit Screened Fund  Sustainable Credit Screened Fund BlackRock Global Impact Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000

Operating income 5 1 32 6,057 6,681 26,619 19,548 2,049 3,505
Net gains/(losses) on financial

instruments 7 33 22 (8,155) (4,922) (201) (6,473) 5,415 (24,067)

Total investment income/(loss) 34 54 (2,098) 1,759 26,418 13,075 7,464 (20,562)

Operating expenses 6 (34) (54) (79) (151) (305) (218) (942) (1,354)

Net operating
income/(expenses) - - (2,177) 1,608 26,113 12,857 6,522 (21,916)

Finance costs:
Interest expense or similar

charges 8 - - - (2) 1) (41) - (3)
Distributions to redeemable

shareholders 9 — — (1,795) (2,296) (670) (70) (298) (574)
Total finance costs - - (1,795) (2,298) (671) (111) (298) (577)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation - - (3,972) (690) 25,442 12,746 6,224 (22,493)
Taxation 10 - - (3) — (2) 2 (93) (509)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation - - (3,975) (690) 25,440 12,748 6,131 (23,002)

Increase/(decrease) in
net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders - - (3,975) (690) 25,440 12,748 6,131 (23,002)

"The Fund terminated in a prior financial year and continues to hold residual balances and is pending revocation by the CBI.
There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Unconstrained
Conservative Fund Growth Fund Moderate Fund
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024
USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000 UsD '000 USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000 UsD '000
Operating income 5 40 26 43 21 44 27 11,766 5,913
Net gains/(losses) on financial
instruments 7 284 (80) 284 (128) 289 (77) 230,911 70,256
Total investment income/(loss) 324 (54) 327 (107) 333 (50) 242,677 76,169
Operating expenses 6 - - - - - - (12,741) (5,657)
Net operating
income/(expenses) 324 (54) 327 (107) 333 (50) 229,936 70,512

Finance costs:
Distributions to redeemable

shareholders 9 - - - - - - (21) 4)
Total finance costs - - - - - - (21) (4)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation 324 (54) 327 (107) 333 (50) 229,915 70,508
Taxation 10 - - - - - — (2,047) (911)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation 324 (54) 327 (107) 333 (50) 227,868 69,597

Increase/(decrease) in
net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 324 (54) 327 (107) 333 (50) 227,868 69,597

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage  BlackRock Sustainable Advantage BlackRock Sustainable Equity = BlackRock Systematic ESG Equit

US Equity Fund World Equity Fund Factor Plus Fund Absolute Return Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000 UsD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000

Operating income 5 15,887 17,790 7,251 7,917 5,511 3,440 853 556
Net gains/(losses) on financial

instruments 7 247,022 (23,930) 69,169 (379) 50,841 (9,373) 1,405 (48)

Total investment income/(loss) 262,909 (6,140) 76,420 7,538 56,352 (5,933) 2,258 508

Operating expenses 6 (2,805) (2,642) (196) (136) (219) (157) (6) (24)

Net operating
income/(expenses) 260,104 (8,782) 76,224 7,402 56,133 (6,090) 2,252 484

Finance costs:
Interest expense or similar

charges 8 - - - (5) (23) (7) (663) (810)
Total finance costs - - - (5) (23) (7) (663) (810)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation 260,104 (8,782) 76,224 7,397 56,110 (6,097) 1,589 (326)
Taxation 10 (4,347) (4,992) (1,416) (1,528) (1,031) (647) - -
Net profit/(loss) after taxation 255,757 (13,774) 74,808 5,869 55,079 (6,744) 1,589 (326)

Increase/(decrease) in
net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 255,757 (13,774) 74,808 5,869 55,079 (6,744) 1,589 (326)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Systematic Multi- BlackRock Tactical Opportunities
Strategy ESG Screened Fund

2024 2023 2024

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000
Operating income 5 4,356 1,846 7,505 4,473
Net gains/(losses) on financial
instruments 7 1,610 (210) 6,404 3,475
Total investment income/(loss) 5,966 1,636 13,909 7,948
Operating expenses 6 (164) (87) (282) (275)
Net operating
income/(expenses) 5,802 1,549 13,627 7,673

Finance costs:
Interest expense or similar

charges 8 (547) (349) (1,431) (663)
Total finance costs (547) (349) (1,431) (663)
Net profit/(loss) before taxation 5,255 1,200 12,196 7,010
Taxation 10 (42) (17) (483) (568)
Net profit/(loss) after taxation 5,213 1,183 11,713 6,442

Increase/(decrease) in
net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 5,213 1,183 11,713 6,442

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the financial year other than those dealt with in the income statement.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex
Japan Equity Fund

2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

Net assets at the beginning of the

BlackRock Advantage Emerging
Markets Equity Fund

2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Advantage Europe
Equity Fund

2024 2023

EUR '000 EUR '000

BlackRock Advantage Europe e
UK Equity Fund
2024 2023
EUR '000 EUR '000

financial year 12,216 12,562 40,655 36,927 74,242 57,868 47,767 15,676
Increase/(decrease) in net assets

attributable to redeemable

shareholders 3,442 (46) 4,217 (1,180) 11,106 4,937 7,299 2,462
Share transactions:

Issue of redeemable shares 43,051 47 2,349 7,375 12,498 15,745 1,849 30,769
Redemption of redeemable

shares (12,192) (347) (14,876) (2,467) (9,039) (4,308) (4,864) (1,140)
Increase/(decrease) in net

assets resulting from share

transactions 30,859 (300) (12,527) 4,908 3,459 11,437 (3,015) 29,629
Net assets at the end of the

financial year 46,517 12,216 32,345 40,655 88,807 74,242 52,051 47,767

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG BlackRock Global Corporate
Screened Fund®  Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000

Net assets at the beginning of the

BlackRock Global High Yield
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

2024
USD '000

2023
USD '000

BlackRock Global Impact Fund

2024
USD '000

2023
USD '000

financial year - - 192,918 160,760 385,359 398,887 194,260 235,614
Increase/(decrease) in net assets

attributable to redeemable

shareholders - - (3,975) (690) 25,440 12,748 6,131 (23,002)
Share transactions:

Issue of redeemable shares - - 21,209 93,788 53,370 285,375 16,397 95,889
Redemption of redeemable

shares - - (100,139) (60,940) (140,978) (311,651) (104,554) (114,241)
Increase/(decrease) in net

assets resulting from share

transactions - - (78,930) 32,848 (87,608) (26,276) (88,157) (18,352)
Net assets at the end of the

financial year - - 110,013 192,918 323,191 385,359 112,234 194,260

"The Fund terminated in a prior financial year and continues to hold the residual balances and is pending revocation by the CBI.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Conservative Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Growth Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Moderate Fund

BlackRock Global Unconstrained
Equity Fund

Net assets at the beginning of the

2024
USD '000

2023

USD '000

2024
USD '000

2023
USD '000

2024
USD '000

2023

USD '000

2024
USD '000

2023
USD '000

financial year 4,775 4,829 4,678 4,785 4,732 4,782 821,802 694,896
Increase/(decrease) in net assets

attributable to redeemable

shareholders 324 (54) 327 (107) 333 (50) 227,868 69,597
Share transactions:

Issue of redeemable shares - - - - - - 1,314,227 215,941
Redemption of redeemable

shares - - - - - - (210,268) (158,632)
Increase/(decrease) in net

assets resulting from share

transactions - - - - - - 1,103,959 57,309
Net assets at the end of the

financial year 5,099 4,775 5,005 4,678 5,065 4,732 2,153,629 821,802

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
US Equity Fund

2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

Net assets at the beginning of the

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
World Equity Fund

2024 2023

UsD '000 UsD '000

BlackRock Sustainable Equity
Factor Plus Fund

2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equit
Absolute Return Fund
2024 2023]
EUR '000 EUR '000

financial year 1,143,047 1,101,558 346,344 380,387 285,410 123,090 17,829 18,953
Increase/(decrease) in net assets

attributable to redeemable

shareholders 255,757 (13,774) 74,808 5,869 55,079 (6,744) 1,589 (326)
Share transactions:

Issue of redeemable shares 556,764 560,077 62,408 44,014 126,473 228,123 4 -
Redemption of redeemable

shares (609,072) (504,814) (49,327) (83,926) (107,364) (59,059) (1,952) (798)
Increase/(decrease) in net

assets resulting from share

transactions (52,308) 55,263 13,081 (39,912) 19,109 169,064 (1,948) (798)
Net assets at the end of the

financial year 1,346,496 1,143,047 434,233 346,344 359,598 285,410 17,470 17,829

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REDEEMABLE SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Systematic Multi-
Strategy ESG Screened Fund

2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

Net assets at the beginning of the

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities

2024
USD '000

USD '000

financial year 55,792 45,551 179,729 222,858
Increase/(decrease) in net assets

attributable to redeemable

shareholders 5,213 1,183 11,713 6,442
Share transactions:

Issue of redeemable shares 47,643 9,964 53,349 39,038
Redemption of redeemable

shares (19,072) (906) (59,480) (88,609)
Increase/(decrease) in net

assets resulting from share

transactions 28,571 9,058 (6,131) (49,571)
Net assets at the end of the

financial year 89,576 55,792 185,311 179,729

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

BALANCE SHEET
As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex

BlackRock Advantage Emerging

BlackRock Advantage Europe

BlackRock Advantage Europe e

Japan Equity Fund Markets Equity Fund Equity Fund UK Equity Fund
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 113 171 813 488 726 503 425 394
Cash equivalents - - 2,907 - - - - -
Margin cash 2 146 20 25 34 30 - -
Cash collateral - - 31 - - - - -
Receivables 11 64 380 79 323 2,658 1,616 1,134 538
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4 46,401 11,967 28,750 40,199 87,833 73,346 51,590 47,336
Total current assets 46,580 12,664 32,600 41,035 91,251 75,495 53,149 48,268
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft - - - 1 - 24 - 1
Margin cash payable - 81 4 14 3 - - -
Cash collateral payable - - - 102 - - - -
Payables 12 - 353 68 169 2,437 1,226 1,098 470
Provision for deferred capital
gains tax 60 14 99 27 - - - -
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4 3 - 84 67 4 3 - 30
Total current liabilities 63 448 255 380 2,444 1,253 1,098 501
Net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 14 46,517 12,216 32,345 40,655 88,807 74,242 52,051 47,767

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG

BlackRock Global Corporate BlackRock Global High Yield

Screened Fund®  Sustainable Credit Screened Fund Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global Impact Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 88 54 2,695 1,523 129 123 1,300 1,500
Cash equivalents - - - - 1,158 2,662 - 4,430
Margin cash - - 255 519 96 963 - -
Receivables 11 - - 1,381 4,308 13,054 13,506 306 614
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4 - - 109,249 190,400 325,890 381,265 111,569 188,455
Total current assets 88 54 113,580 196,750 340,327 398,519 113,175 194,999
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft - - - - - 1,266 - -
Margin cash payable - - 97 125 46 - - -
Payables 12 88 54 1,699 2,565 14,369 9,935 282 404
Provision for deferred capital
gains tax - - - - - — - 177
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4 — — 1,771 1,142 2,721 1,959 659 158
Total current liabilities 88 54 3,567 3,832 17,136 13,160 941 739
Net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 14 - - 110,013 192,918 323,191 385,359 112,234 194,260

"The Fund terminated in a prior financial year and continues to hold residual balances and is pending revocation by the CBI.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Unconstrained
Conservative Fund Growth Fund Moderate Fund Equity Fund
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000 UsD '000 USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000 UsD '000
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 126 774 124 604 125 728 2,241 818
Cash equivalents 1,830 - 1,007 - 1,765 - 6,829 3,773
Receivables 1 4 120 4 160 3 151 71,033 9,747

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4 3,141 4,010 3,873 4,128 3,174 4,011 2,146,214 820,079
Total current assets 5,101 4,904 5,008 4,892 5,067 4,890 2,226,317 834,417

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Payables 12 - 120 - 205 - 149 69,904 12,611
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss 4 2 9 3 9 2 9 2,784 4
Total current liabilities 2 129 3 214 2 158 72,688 12,615

Net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 14 5,099 4,775 5,005 4,678 5,065 4,732 2,153,629 821,802

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage  BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
US Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Equity = BlackRock Systematic ESG Equit

World Equity Fund Factor Plus Fund Absolute Return Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023]

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 14,393 16,737 4,859 3,057 6,614 5,996 503 639
Cash equivalents - - - - - - 1,252 1,205
Margin cash 1,014 934 180 238 404 313 62 488
Receivables 11 63,139 12,239 13,525 1,158 973 794 277 468
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4 1,328,659 1,126,359 429,841 342,010 353,149 278,359 17,385 17,278
Total current assets 1,407,205 1,156,269 448,405 346,463 361,140 285,462 19,479 20,078
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft - - - 93 - - - -
Margin cash payable 1 - 59 - - 17 24 220
Cash collateral payable - - - - - - 302 -
Payables 12 57,376 13,212 13,341 26 48 35 229 448
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4 3,322 10 772 - 1,494 — 1,454 1,581
Total current liabilities 60,709 13,222 14,172 119 1,542 52 2,009 2,249
Net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 14 1,346,496 1,143,047 434,233 346,344 359,598 285,410 17,470 17,829

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Systematic Multi- BlackRock Tactical Opportunities
Strategy ESG Screened Fund

2024 2023 2024

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 1,063 729 21,371 6,193
Cash equivalents 2 752 - -
Margin cash 1,340 1,015 71,989 70,770
Cash collateral 260 — 1,350 820
Receivables 11 1,387 7,079 195 8,340
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4 98,461 63,915 152,230 153,340
Total current assets 102,513 73,490 247,135 239,463
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft - - - 16
Margin cash payable 229 26 49,413 41,416
Cash collateral payable - - 90 260
Payables 12 8,657 16,198 61 4,151
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4 4,051 1,474 12,260 13,891
Total current liabilities 12,937 17,698 61,824 59,734
Net assets attributable to
redeemable shareholders 14 89,576 55,792 185,311 179,729

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

41



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. General information

The Entity is structured as an Irish collective asset-management vehicle and is authorised by the CBI and is governed by the provisions of
the UCITS Regulations with its registered office at 200 Capital Dock, 79 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, D02 RK57, Ireland.

2. Significant accounting policies

21 Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 ("FRS 102") “The Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland” issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets and financial liabilities held at fair value through profit or loss. On 27 January 2022, the Directors made the decision to close BlackRock
Emerging Markets ESG Screened Fund with effect from 30 March 2022. Therefore, the financial statements of BlackRock Emerging Markets
ESG Screened Fund have been prepared on a non-going concern basis. For those Funds prepared on a non-going concern basis, assets are
recorded at recoverable amounts and liabilities are recorded at contractual settlement amounts, in addition liquidation costs are included where
material.

The Entity has availed of the exemption available to open-ended investment funds that hold a substantial proportion of highly liquid and fair
valued investments under Section 7 of FRS 102 and is not presenting a statement of cash flows.

The format and certain wordings of the financial statements have been adapted from those contained in Section 3 of FRS 102, so that, in the
opinion of the Directors, they more appropriately reflect the nature of the Entity’s business as an investment fund.

The principal accounting policies and notes are set out below, all of which are applied for the financial year ended 30 April 2024.
All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand, unless otherwise indicated.

2.2 Financial instruments
The Entity has chosen to implement the recognition and measurement provisions of IAS 39 and only the disclosure requirements of Sections 11
and 12 of FRS 102 as they relate to financial instruments.

2.21 Classification

The Entity classifies its investments in debt instruments, equity instruments and derivatives as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss. These financial assets and financial liabilities are classified as held for trading or designated by the Directors at fair value
through profit or loss at inception. All the derivative investments are held for trading purposes. All other financial assets and financial liabilities
including cash, cash equivalents, receivables and payables are classified at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.2.2 Recognition and derecognition
The Entity recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Purchases
and sales of investments are recognised on the day the trade takes place.

Realised gains and losses on disposals of financial instruments are calculated using the weighted average cost method. For instruments held
long, they represent the difference between the initial carrying amount and disposal amount. For instruments held short, they represent the
difference between the proceeds received and the opening value. For derivative contracts, they represent the cash payments or receipts made
on derivative contracts (excluding those on collateral or margin accounts for such instruments).

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the risks and rewards of ownership
have all been substantially transferred. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expired.

2.2.3 Measurement
All financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently measured at fair value. Transaction costs on
purchases or sales of investments and gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are presented in the income statement within ‘Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments’, in the period in which they
arise.

Financial assets and financial liabilities, other than those classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Financial instruments (continued)

2.2.4 Fair value estimation

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, a liability settled or an equity instrument granted could be exchanged, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction. The estimation of fair value, after initial recognition, is determined as follows:

e Investments in debt instruments, equity instruments, exchange traded derivatives and To-Be-Announced (“TBA”) contracts which
are quoted, listed, traded or dealt on a market or exchange are valued based on quoted market prices which, for the purposes of the
financial statements is in line with the valuation methodology prescribed in the Entity’s prospectus. Depending on the nature of the
underlying investment, the value taken could be either at the closing price, closing mid-market price or bid price on the relevant market.

e Investments in exchange traded funds (“ETFs”) which are quoted, listed, traded or dealt on a market or exchange are valued based on
quoted market prices.

e Investments in centrally cleared and over-the-counter (“OTC”) derivatives and investee collective investment schemes (“CIS”) are
valued using valuation techniques.

In the case of an investment which is not quoted, listed or dealt on a recognised market, or in respect of which a listed, traded or dealt price or
quotation is not available at the time of valuation, the fair value of such investment shall be estimated with care and in good faith by a competent
professional person, body, firm or corporation (appointed for such purpose by the Directors in consultation with the Investment Manager and
approved for the purpose by the Depositary), and such fair value shall be determined using valuation techniques. The Entity uses a variety of
methods and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each reporting date.

Valuation techniques used for non-standardised financial instruments such as OTC derivatives include those detailed in the fair value hierarchy
note, and those used by market participants making the maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs.

2.2.5 Financial derivative and other specific instruments

2.2.5.1 Futures contracts

A futures contract is a contract, traded on an exchange, to buy or sell a certain underlying instrument at a certain date in the future, at a
specified price.

Initial margin deposits are made to relevant brokers upon entering into futures contracts and are included in margin cash.

2.2.5.2 Forward currency contracts
A forward currency contract is an agreement, in the OTC market, between two parties to buy or sell a certain underlying currency at a certain
date in the future, at a specified price.

2.2.5.3 Swaps
A swap is an individually negotiated agreement, in the OTC market, between two parties to swap one stream of payments for another. They may
be entered into as a bilateral contract (“OTC swaps”) or centrally cleared (“centrally cleared swaps”).

Upon entering into a centrally cleared swap, the Fund is required to deposit initial margin with the broker in the form of cash of an amount that
varies depending on the size and risk profile of the underlying swap contract.

2.2.5.4 TBA contracts

TBA securities are purchased and sold on a forward commitment basis with an approximate principal amount and maturity date. With TBA
transactions, the specific securities to be delivered are not identified at trade date, however, delivered securities must meet specified terms. The
actual principal amount and maturity date will be determined upon settlement when the specific mortgage pools are assigned. During the time

a TBA sale commitment is outstanding, the Fund holds equivalent deliverable securities or an offsetting TBA purchase commitment (deliverable
on or before the sale commitment date), as cover for the transaction.

2.2.6 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in the balance sheet includes cash deposits held on call with banks. Cash equivalents include short-term liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, with original maturities of three
months or less.

Bank overdrafts are classified as liabilities in the balance sheet.

2.2.7 Collateral and margin cash

Cash collateral provided by the Fund is identified as an asset on the balance sheet as ‘Cash collateral’ and is not included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents. For collateral other than cash provided by the Fund, if the party to whom the collateral is provided has the right by
contract to sell or re-pledge the collateral, the Fund classifies that asset on its balance sheet separately from other assets and identifies the
asset as a pledged investment. Where the party to whom the collateral is provided does not have the right to sell or re-pledge, a disclosure of
the collateral provided is made in the notes to the financial statements.

Cash balances held as margin with relevant brokers relating to investments in derivatives at the reporting date are identified on the balance
sheet as 'Margin cash'.

Cash collateral provided to the Fund by counterparties is identified on the balance sheet as ‘Cash collateral payable’. The Fund may reinvest
this cash collateral and the assets purchased are included as ‘Cash equivalents’ on the balance sheet.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Financial instruments (continued)

2.2.8 Redeemable shares

Each Fund classifies redeemable shares issued as financial liabilities or equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual terms of the
instruments. Redeemable shares are measured at the present value of redemption amounts.

The redeemable shares are redeemable at the option of the holders and do not meet the conditions set out in Section 22.4 of FRS 102, to be
classified as equity and as a result are classified as financial liabilities.

The redeemable shares are accounted for on the day the trade transaction takes place. Subscriptions and redemptions of redeemable shares
are accounted for on the day the trade transaction takes place. Shares are subscribed and redeemed based upon the NAV per share as of the
latest valuation point.

Where duties and charges are applied in the context of a subscription or redemption, they will have an impact on the value of an investment
of a subscribing or redeeming investor and as a result are reflected as part of the issue of redeemable shares or the redemption of
redeemable shares in the statement of changes in net assets attributable to redeemable shareholders. Any potential duties and charges are at
the discretion of the Directors.

2.3 Foreign currency

2.3.1 Functional and presentation currency

Foreign currency items included in each Fund's financial statements are measured in each Fund’s functional currency which is shown for
each Fund in the headings of the financial statements.

The Directors consider that these currencies most accurately represent the economic effects of the underlying transactions, events and
conditions of each Fund. Each Fund's presentation currency is the same as the functional currency.

2.3.2 Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of each Fund at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the
date of the transaction.

Foreign currency assets and liabilities, including investments, are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date.

The foreign exchange gain or loss based on the translation of the investments, as well as the gain or loss arising on the translation of other
assets and liabilities, is included in the income statement.

24 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with FRS 102 requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
the Directors to exercise their judgement in the process of applying the Entity’s accounting policies. Changes in assumptions may have a
significant impact on the financial statements in the period the assumptions changed. The Directors believe that the underlying assumptions
are appropriate and that the Entity’s financial statements, therefore, present the Entity’s financial position and its results fairly. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future years if the revision affects both current and
future years. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed below.

2.41 Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

2.4.1.1 Fair value of OTC derivative financial instruments

OTC financial derivative instruments ("FDIs") are valued using valuation techniques, as detailed in the fair value hierarchy note to the financial
statements. Where valuation techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values, they are validated and periodically reviewed
and compared to the price provided by an independent pricing service provider, where available.

2.4.1.2 Fair value of financial instruments not quoted in an active market

The fair value of such instruments not quoted in an active market may be determined by the Fund using reputable pricing sources or indicative
prices from bond/debt market makers. The Fund would exercise judgement and estimates on the quantity and quality of pricing sources used.
Broker quotes as obtained from the pricing sources may be indicative and not executable or binding.

2.4.1.3 Fair value of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs
The fair value of such instruments is determined using valuation techniques including inputs not based on market data and where significant
entity determined adjustments or assumptions are applied, as detailed in the fair value hierarchy note to the financial statements.

Details of the valuation technique and the unobservable inputs used in the valuation of equities are set out in the fair value hierarchy note to the
financial statements.

2.4.2 Judgements
2.4.2.1 Assessment as investment entities
The Directors are of the opinion that the Entity meets the definition of an investment entity. The following conditions exist:
a. the Entity has obtained funds for the purpose of providing investors with investment management services; and
b. the investments held by the Entity are measured and evaluated on a fair value basis and information about those investments are
provided to shareholders on a fair value basis through the Entity.

44



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

25 Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised in the income statement when the Fund’s right to receive the payment is established. For quoted equity
securities, this is usually the ex-dividend date. For unquoted equity securities, this is usually the date on which the shareholders approve the
payment of a dividend. Dividend income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes, which are presented separately in the
income statement. CIS income is recognised when the distributions are declared by the underlying CIS. ETF income is recognised on the ex-
dividend date.

2.6 Interest income and interest expense
Interest income and interest expense for all interest-bearing financial instruments are recognised in the income statement using the effective
interest method.

2.7 Securities lending income
Securities lending income is earned from lending securities owned by the Fund to third party borrowers. All securities lending income net of the
Securities Lending Agent's fee is recognised in the income statement on an accruals method basis.

2.8 Fees and expenses

Expenses are recognised in the income statement on an accruals basis except for transaction costs relating to the acquisition and realisation
of investments which are charged for as incurred and presented within ‘Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments’, in the period in which they
arise.

Expenses directly attributable to a specific class of shares are borne directly by such class solely.

2.9 Distributions
Distributions are recognised in the income statement as finance costs where shares in the Fund do not meet the conditions to be classified as
equity and as a result are classified as financial liabilities.

The Directors may declare distributions on the shares of the class in respect of each financial period. Distributions may be paid out of the Fund’s
net income.

The Directors have implemented income equalisation arrangements to ensure that the level of income derived from investments is not affected
by the issue, conversion or redemption of shares during the financial year. As part of the distribution payment, the average amount of this
equalisation is adjusted for shareholders who subscribed to or redeemed from the Fund during the financial year. The equalisation element of
the distribution is treated as a repayment of capital.

Distributions will not be made to the shareholders of the accumulating share classes. The income and other profits will be accumulated and
reinvested in the Fund on behalf of these shareholders.

210 Taxation

2.10.1 Current tax

Current tax is recognised for the amount of income tax payable in respect of the overseas taxable profit for the current or past reporting periods
using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

2.10.2 Deferred tax

A provision for deferred tax payable is recognised in respect of material timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
balance sheet date. A deferred tax asset is not recognised to the extent that the transfer of economic benefits in the future is uncertain. Timing
differences are differences between the Fund’s overseas taxable profits and its results as stated in the financial statements that arise from the
inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessments in periods different from those in which they are recognised in the financial statements.

3. Financial risks

Each Fund’s investment activities expose them to the various types of risk which are associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which it invests. The following information is not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all risks and investors should refer to the
prospectus for a more detailed discussion of the risks inherent in investing in each Fund.

3.1 Risk management framework

The Manager reviews quarterly investment performance reports and receives semi-annual presentations from the Investment Manager covering
the Entity’s performance and risk profile during the financial period. The Directors have delegated certain duties to the Manager with regard

to the day-to-day management of the Entity. The Manager has in turn delegated the day-to-day administration of the investment programme

to the Investment Manager. Investment Committee of the Manager reviews annual investment performance reports and receives quarterly
presentations including any material developments on the Entity’s performance and risk profile during the financial year. The Investment
Manager is also responsible for ensuring that the Entity is managed within the terms of its investment guidelines and limits set out in the
prospectus. The Manager is responsible for the investment performance, product risk monitoring and oversight and the responsibility for the
monitoring and oversight of regulatory and operational risk for the Entity. The Manager has appointed a risk manager who has responsibility for
the daily risk management process with assistance from key risk management personnel of the Investment Manager, including members of the
BlackRock Risk and Quantitative Analysis Group (“RQA Group”) which is a centralised group which performs an independent risk management
function. The RQA Group independently identifies, measures and monitors investment risk, including climate related risk. The RQA Group tracks
the actual risk management practices being deployed by the Fund. By breaking down the components of the process, the RQA Group has the
ability to determine if the appropriate risk management processes are in place by the Fund. This captures the risk management tools employed,
how the levels of risk are controlled, ensuring risk/return is considered in portfolio construction and reviewing outcomes.
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3.2 Market risk
Market risk arises mainly from uncertainty about future values of financial instruments influenced by currency, interest rate and price
movements. It represents the potential loss each Fund may suffer through holding market positions in the face of market movements.

Each Fund is exposed to market risk by virtue of their investment in debt instruments, equity instruments and derivatives.

A key metric used by the RQA Group to measure market risk is Value-at-Risk (“VaR”) which encompasses currency, interest rate and price risk.
VaR is a statistical risk measure that estimates the potential portfolio loss from adverse market movements in an ordinary market environment.
VaR analysis reflects the interdependencies between risk variables, unlike a traditional sensitivity analysis.

The VaR calculations are based on an adjusted historical simulation model with a confidence level of 99%, a holding period of one day and

a historical observation period of not less than one year (250 days). A VaR number is defined at a specified probability and a specified time
horizon. A 99% one day VaR means that the expectation is that 99% of the time over a one-day period each Fund will lose no more than this
number in percentage terms. Therefore, higher VaR numbers indicate higher risk. The one-day VaR has a multi-year year look back period
which encompasses market volatility caused by political, social and economic events which feed into the model. Significant market disruptions,
such as those caused by pandemics, natural or environmental disasters, war, acts of terrorism, or other events, may adversely affect the Fund’s
VaR.

It is noted that the use of VaR methodology has limitations, namely that the use of historical market data as a basis for estimating future events
does not encompass all possible scenarios, particularly those that are of an extreme nature and that the use of a specified confidence level
(e.g. 99%) does not take into account losses that occur beyond this level. There is some probability that the loss could be greater than the VaR
amounts. These limitations and the nature of the VaR measure mean that each Fund can neither guarantee that losses will not exceed the VaR
amounts indicated, nor that losses in excess of the VaR amounts will not occur more frequently.

The one-day VaR based on 99% confidence level is outlined in the table below:

2024 2023
Fund Name % %
BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund 2.44 2.98
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund 2.28 2.82
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund 1.87 2.78
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund 1.84 2.73
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund 1.37 2.20
BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund 0.85 1.63
BlackRock Global Impact Fund 1.94 2.56
BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund 0.56 0.78
BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund 0.87 1.12
BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund 0.69 0.99
BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund 2.51 3.37
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund 2.31 3.52
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund 1.88 2.91
BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund 2.05 3.13
BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund 0.79 0.85
BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund 0.81 0.79
BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund 1.47 1.54

3.21 Market risk arising from foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates.

Exposure to foreign currency risk

Each Fund may invest in financial instruments denominated in currencies other than its functional currency. Consequently, each Fund is
exposed, directly and/or indirectly, to risks that the exchange rate of its functional currency relative to other currencies may change in a manner
which has an adverse effect on the value of the portion of each Fund's assets which are denominated in currencies other than its own currency.

The details of the open forward currency contracts in place to hedge foreign currency risk at the financial year end date are disclosed in
the schedules of investments.

In addition, each Fund issued share classes denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of each Fund.

Management of foreign currency risk

Each Fund may engage in foreign currency hedging to minimise the effect of currency movements between the currencies of the investments
held by the Fund and the Fund’s functional currency and the Fund’s currency hedged share classes.

The Investment Manager monitors foreign currency risk exposure against pre-determined tolerances and determines when a currency hedge

should be reset and the gain or loss arising from such hedge reinvested or settled, while taking into consideration the frequency and associated
transaction and reinvestment costs of resetting the currency hedge.
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3.2 Market risk (continued)

3.2.2 Market risk arising from interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk
Each Fund is exposed to interest rate risk through its cash and cash equivalent holdings including margin cash held with brokers, use of credit
facilities, and through its investments in interest bearing financial instruments which are disclosed in the schedules of investments.

Each Fund also has indirect exposure to interest rate risk through its investments into CIS, whereby the value of an underlying asset may
fluctuate as a result of a change in interest rates.

Management of interest rate risk
Interest rate risk exposure is managed by constantly monitoring the position for deviations outside of a pre-determined tolerance level and,
when necessary, rebalancing back to the original desired parameters.

Cash is invested into money market funds to generate a return to protect the Fund against unfavourable movements in interest rates.

3.2.3 Market risk arising from price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than
those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument
or its issuer, or factors affecting similar financial instruments traded in the market. Local, regional or global events such as war, acts of terrorism,
the spread of infectious illness or other public health issue, such as the COVID-19 pandemic, recessions, climate change or other events could
have a significant impact on each Fund and market prices of its investments.

Exposure to price risk
Each Fund is exposed to price risk arising from its investments in financial instruments. The exposure of each Fund to price risk is the fair value
of the investments held as shown in the schedules of investments of each Fund.

Management of price risk
By diversifying the portfolio, where this is appropriate and consistent with each Fund's objectives, the risk that a price change of a particular
investment will have a material impact on the NAV of each Fund is minimised.

There is a risk that the valuation of each Fund may not fairly reflect the value of the investments held at a specific time due to events outside
the control of the Directors, which could result in significant losses or inaccurate pricing for each Fund. To mitigate this risk the Directors may
temporarily suspend the determination of the NAV of any Fund until a fair or reasonable valuation of the investments held can be determined.

The price risk inherent in the CIS holdings is monitored by the Investment Manager by understanding the investment objectives of the
underlying funds as well as their internal control policies and regular risk and performance reporting. The investments into other CIS are all
investments into related party funds. Such CIS are subject to the same control procedures the Investment Manager employs for each Fund.

3.3 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that each Fund will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.

Exposure to liquidity risk
Each Fund's principal liquidity risks arise from the ability of investors to effect redemption requests and the liquidity of the underlying
investments each Fund has invested in.

Each Fund's shareholders may redeem their shares on the close of any daily dealing deadline for cash equal to a proportionate share of
each Fund's NAV, excluding any duties and charges where applicable. Each Fund is therefore potentially exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting
the shareholders’ redemptions and may need to sell assets at prevailing market prices to meet liquidity demands.

Each Fund may invest in CIS which can impose notice periods or other restrictions on redemptions and this may increase the liquidity risk
of each Fund. Each Fund is also exposed to liquidity risk associated with daily margin calls on FDlIs.

All of the Fund's financial liabilities, based on contractual maturities, fall due within three months. The expected settlement dates can be more
than three months based on the analysis of the remaining period at the reporting date to the maturity date and are outlined in the schedules of
investments.

Management of liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is minimised by holding sufficient liquid investments which can be readily realised to meet liquidity demands. Asset disposals may
also be required to meet redemption requests. However, timely sale of trading positions can be impaired by many factors including trading
volume and increased price volatility. As a result, each Fund may experience difficulties in disposing of assets to satisfy liquidity demands.
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3.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Management of liquidity risk (continued)

Each Fund's liquidity risk is managed by the Investment Manager in accordance with established policies and procedures in place. The portfolio
managers review daily forward-looking cash reports which project cash obligations. These reports allow them to manage their cash obligations.
If redemption requests from all holders of shares in a Fund exceed more than 10% of the NAV of each Fund on any particular dealing day, the
Directors shall be entitled, at their discretion, to refuse to redeem such excess numbers of shares in issue from each Fund. The shares which
are not redeemed at any given dealing day shall be redeemed on each subsequent dealing day on a pro-rata basis in priority to any requests
received thereafter.

None of the assets of the Funds are subject to special liquidity arrangements.

The Directors may, in consultation with the Depositary, temporarily suspend the determination of the Net Asset Value and the sale, issue,
valuation, purchase, allotment, conversion and/or redemption or payments of redemption proceeds of shares of a Fund during:

(i) any period when any organised exchange on which a substantial portion of the investment for the time being comprised in the relevant Fund
are quoted, listed, traded or dealt in is closed otherwise than for ordinary holiday, or during which dealings in any such organised exchange are
restricted or suspended;

(i) any period where, as a result of political, military, economic or monetary events, conditions of financial markets or other circumstances
beyond the control, responsibility and power of the Directors, including the unavailability of relevant prices, the disposal or valuation of
investments for the time being comprised in the relevant Fund cannot, in the opinion of the Directors, be effected or completed normally or
without prejudicing the interest of Shareholders of that Fund;

(iii) any breakdown in the means of communication normally employed in determining the value of any investments for the time being comprised
in the relevant Fund or during any period when for any other reason the value of investments for the time being comprised in the Fund cannot,
in the opinion of the Directors, be promptly or accurately ascertained;

(iv) any period when the Fund is unable to repatriate funds for the purposes of making redemption payments or during which the realisation of
investments for the time being comprised in the Fund, or the transfer or payment of the funds involved in connection therewith cannot, in the
opinion of the Directors, be effected at normal prices;

(v) any period when, as a result of adverse market conditions, the payment of redemption proceeds may, in the opinion of the Directors, have an
adverse impact on the Fund or the remaining Shareholders in the relevant Fund;

vi) any period (other than ordinary holiday or customary weekend closings) when any market or exchange which is the main market or
exchange for a significant part of the instruments or positions is closed, or in which trading thereon is restricted or suspended;

vii) any period when proceeds of any sale or repurchase of the Shares cannot be transmitted to or from the account of the relevant Fund;
viii) any period in which the repurchase of the Shares would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in a violation of applicable laws;

ix) any period after a notice convening a meeting of Shareholders for the purpose of dissolving the Fund or terminating a Fund has been issued,
up to and including the date of such meeting of Shareholders;

x) any period during which dealings in a CIS in which the Fund has invested a significant portion of its assets are suspended; or
xi) any period when the Directors determine that it is in the best interests of the Shareholders of a Fund to do so.

34 Counterparty credit risk
Counterparty credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an
obligation.

Exposure to counterparty credit risk
Each Fund is exposed to counterparty credit risk from the parties with which it trades and will bear the risk of settlement default.

Each Fund's exposure is limited to the contracts in which it currently has a financial asset position reduced by any collateral received from the
counterparty, or to counterparties who have received collateral from each Fund. The carrying value of financial assets together with cash held
with counterparties best represents each Fund's gross maximum exposure to counterparty credit risk at the reporting date, before including
the effect of any International Swaps and Derivatives Associations, Inc. Master Agreement (“ISDA Master Agreement”) or similar agreement,
and netting, which would reduce the overall counterparty credit risk exposure. Each Fund only transacts with counterparties that are regulated
entities subject to prudential supervision, or with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies. Cash held as security by
the counterparty to FDI contracts is subject to the credit risk of the counterparty.

All transactions in listed securities are settled/paid for upon delivery of securities, using approved brokers. Risk relating to unsettled transactions
is considered low due to the short settlement period involved and the high credit quality of the brokers used.
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Management of counterparty credit risk

Counterparty credit risk is monitored and managed by BlackRock’s RQA Counterparty Risk Team. The team is headed by BlackRock’s Chief
Counterparty Credit Officer who reports to the Global Head of RQA. Credit authority resides with the Chief Counterparty Credit Officer and
selected team members to whom specific credit authority has been delegated. As such, counterparty approvals may be granted by the Chief
Counterparty Credit Officer, or by identified RQA Credit Risk Officers who have been formally delegated authority by the Chief Counterparty
Credit Officer.

The BlackRock RQA Counterparty Risk Team completes a formal review of each new counterparty, monitors and reviews all approved
counterparties on an ongoing basis and maintains an active oversight of counterparty exposures and the collateral management process.

There were no past due or impaired balances in relation to transactions with counterparties as at 30 April 2024 or 30 April 2023.

341 FDIs
The Fund's holdings in exchange traded, centrally cleared and OTC FDIs expose the Fund to counterparty credit risk.

3.4.1.1 Exchange traded and centrally cleared FDIs

The exposure is limited by trading contracts through a clearing house. Each Fund's exposure to credit risk on contracts in which it currently

has a gain position is reduced by such gains received in cash from the counterparty under the daily mark-to-market mechanism on exchange
traded contracts and centrally cleared swaps (variation margin). Each Fund's exposure to credit risk on contracts in which it currently has a loss
position is equal to the amount of margin posted to the counterparty which has not been transferred to the exchange under the daily mark-to-
market mechanism.

A party to a cleared FDI transaction is subject to the credit risk of the clearing house through which it holds its cleared position, rather than the
credit risk of its original counterparty to the FDI transaction. All funds received by a clearing broker are generally held in a clearing brokers’
customer accounts. While clearing brokers are required to segregate customer margin from their own assets, in the event that a clearing broker
becomes insolvent or goes into bankruptcy and at that time there is a shortfall in the aggregate amount of margin held by the clearing broker
for all its clients, typically the shortfall would be allocated on a pro-rata basis across all the clearing broker’s customers, potentially resulting in
losses to each Fund.

3.41.2 OTC FDIs
The risk in relation to OTC FDls arises from the failure of the counterparty to perform according to the terms of the contract as these FDI
transactions are traded bilaterally and not through a central clearing counterparty.

All OTC FDI transactions are entered into by each Fund under an ISDA Master Agreement or similar agreement. An ISDA Master Agreement is
a bilateral agreement between each Fund and a counterparty that governs OTC FDI transactions entered into by the parties.

The parties’ exposures under the ISDA Master Agreement are netted and collateralised together, therefore, any collateral disclosures provided
are in respect of all OTC FDI transactions entered into by each Fund under the ISDA Master Agreement. All cash collateral received/posted
by each Fund under the ISDA Master Agreement is transferred bilaterally under a title transfer arrangement.

Each Fund is the legal owner of inbound collateral and can sell the assets and withhold the cash in the case of default. If the counterparty
fulfils its obligations in relation to the investment, each Fund will return an equal amount of cash to the counterparty on maturity or sale of

the investment. When each Fund return securities collateral to the counterparty, it must be of the same type, nominal value, description and
amount as the securities that were transferred to each Fund. Trading in OTC FDIs which have not been collateralised give rise to counterparty
exposure.

Each Fund's maximum exposure to counterparty credit risk from holding forward currency contracts will be equal to the notional amount of the
currency contract and any net unrealised gains as disclosed in the relevant Fund’s schedule of investments.

With the exception of non-deliverable forward currency contracts held on BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund, BlackRock
Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund, BlackRock Global Impact Fund and BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund, forward currency
contracts do not require variation margins and the counterparty credit risk is monitored through the BlackRock RQA Counterparty Risk Team
who monitor the creditworthiness of the counterparty. Margin is paid or received on non-deliverable forward currency contracts to cover any
exposure by the counterparty or the Fund to each other. The margin cash account on the balance sheets consists of margin receivable from
the Fund’s clearing brokers and the forward currency contracts counterparty.

Each Fund has the right to reinvest cash collateral received. Cash collateral pledged by each Fund is separately identified on the balance
sheets as cash collateral and is not included as a component of cash and cash equivalents. Inbound cash collateral received by each Fund
is reflected on the balance sheets as cash collateral payable. Each Fund is also exposed to counterparty risk of rehypothecation of pledged
collateral. The value of inbound cash collateral and cash collateral pledged is reflected on the balance sheets of each Fund.
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34 Counterparty credit risk (continued)
3.41 FDls (continued)
3.4.1.2 OTC FDIs (continued)

Lowest

credit rating

Total number of of any one

As at 30 April 2024 Currency counterparties counterparty

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity

Fund uUsD 4 A-
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund EUR 1 A-
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund EUR 1 A-
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit

Screened Fund uUsD 6 A-
BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit

Screened Fund uUsD 8 A-
BlackRock Global Impact Fund UsbD 1 A-
BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative

Fund uUsD 1 A+
BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund uUsbD 1 A+
BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund UsbD 1 A+
BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund uUsbD 1 A-
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity

Fund usD 1 A-
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity

Fund uUsD 1 A-
BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund uUsD 1 A-
BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute

Return Fund EUR 4 A-
BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG

Screened Fund uUsD 13 BBB+
BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund UsD 16 BBB+

Maximum
exposure to any
one counterparty
'000

13

66

145

712

113
85

Total collateral

maximum exposure
'000

Lowest

credit rating

Total number of of any one

As at 30 April 2023 Currency counterparties counterparty

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity

Fund uUsD 4 A- 31 -
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund EUR 1 A- - -
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund EUR 1 A- - -
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit

Screened Fund usD 5 A- 1,888 -
BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit

Screened Fund uUsD 8 A- 1,932 -
BlackRock Global Impact Fund UsD 1 A- - -
BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative

Fund uUsD 1 A- - -
BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund uUsD 1 A- - -
BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund uUsD 1 A- - -
BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund uUsD 1 A- 629 -
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity

Fund uUsD 1 A- 1,228 -
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity

Fund usD 1 A- 352 -
BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund usD 1 A- 735 -
BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute

Return Fund EUR 4 A- 108 -
BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG

Screened Fund uUsD 10 BBB+ 196 -
BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund USD 16 BBB+ 471 -

Maximum
exposure to any
one counterparty
'000

Total collateral
received in

relation to the
maximum exposure
'000
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3.4.2 Depositary

The maijority of the investments are held by the Depositary at the financial year end. Investments are segregated from the assets of the
Depositary, with ownership rights remaining with each Fund. Bankruptcy or insolvency of the Depositary may cause the Funds’ rights with
respect to its investments held by the Depositary to be delayed or limited. The maximum exposure to this risk is the amount of long investments
disclosed in the schedule of investments, plus any unsettled trades.

Substantially all of the cash of each Fund is held with the Depositary in its account together with its own cash balances and with those cash
balances that are held on behalf of other clients. Each Fund’s cash balances are separately identifiable within the records of the Sub-Custodian.

In respect of the cash held by the Sub-Custodian or other depositaries it appoints, each Fund will be exposed to counterparty credit risk of the
Sub-Custodian or those depositaries. In the event of the insolvency or bankruptcy of the Sub-Custodian or other depositaries, each Fund will be
treated as a general creditor of the Sub-Custodian or the depositaries.

To mitigate each Fund’s exposure to the Depositary, the Investment Manager employs specific procedures to ensure that the Depositary is
a reputable institution and that the counterparty credit risk is acceptable to each Fund. Each Fund only transacts with Depositary's that are
regulated entities subject to prudential supervision, or with "high credit ratings" assigned by international credit rating agencies.

The long-term credit rating of the parent company of the Depositary as at 30 April 2024 is A+ (30 April 2023: A+) (Standard & Poor's rating).

In order to further mitigate each Fund’s counterparty credit risk exposure to the Sub-Custodian or depositary banks, each Fund may enter into
additional arrangements such as the placing of residual cash in a money market fund.

3.4.3 Securities lending
Each Fund's engagement in securities lending activities expose the Fund to counterparty credit risk. The maximum exposure of each Fund is
equal to the value of the securities loaned.

All securities lending transactions entered into by each Fund are subject to a written legal agreement between each Fund and the securities
lending agent, BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited, a related party to the Entity, and separately between the securities lending agent and the
approved borrowing counterparty. Collateral received in exchange for securities lent is transferred under a title transfer arrangement and is
delivered to and held in an account with a tri-party collateral manager in the name of the Depositary on behalf of each Fund. Collateral received
is segregated from the assets belonging to each Fund’s Depositary or the securities lending agent.

The collateral is registered and held in the name of Depositary on behalf of each Fund in any or all of the following central securities
depositories; J.P. Morgan SE — Dublin Branch, depending on the type of collateral the counterparty has to give in order to cover the required
value of exposure. The collateral provided by these counterparties consists of shares admitted to dealing on a regulated market.

The Funds outlined below engaged in securities lending activities during the financial year. The value of securities on loan and collateral held at
the financial year end are shown below:

Value of Value of Value of
securities on collateral securities on
loan received
30 April 2024 30 April 2023
Currency '000 '000
BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund usSb 911 1,080 797 907
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund usD 102 138 2,572 2,964
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund EUR 4,295 4,707 8,436 9,332
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund EUR 3,350 3,706 8,556 9,432
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened
Fund usb 3,479 3,674 2,285 2,529
BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened
Fund usb 37,481 40,937 22,989 26,302
BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund usbD 131,508 154,139 52,930 57,408
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund usD 53,430 70,842 15,925 17,939
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund usbD 15,154 17,173 18,019 20,163
BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund usbD 12,365 14,193 6,920 8,811
BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund UsD 6,709 7,613 4,748 5,418

To mitigate this risk, each Fund receives either cash or securities as collateral equal to a certain percentage in excess of the fair value of the
securities loaned. The Investment Manager monitors the fair value of the securities loaned and additional collateral is obtained, if necessary.

As at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023, all collateral received consists of securities admitted to or dealt on a regulated market.

Each Fund also benefits from a borrower default indemnity provided by BlackRock, Inc. The indemnity allows for full replacement of securities
lent. BlackRock, Inc. bears the cost of indemnification against borrower default.
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3.4.4 Issuer credit risk relating to debt instruments

Issuer credit risk is the default risk of one of the issuers of any debt instruments held by each Fund. Debt instruments involve credit risk to the
issuer which may be evidenced by the issuer’s credit rating. Securities which are subordinated and/or have a lower credit rating are generally
considered to have a higher credit risk and a greater possibility of default than more highly rated. A number of the Funds invest into sovereign
debt and corporate debt which expose them to the default risk of the issuer with regards to interest or principal payments.

The following tables detail the credit rating profile of the debt instruments held by each Fund:

Investment Non-investment
grade grade Not rated Total

% of debt % of debt % of debt % of debt
As at 30 April 2024 Currency instruments instruments instruments [
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit
Screened Fund

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit uUsD 4.48 95.52 - 100.00
Screened Fund

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return EUR 100.00 - - 100.00
Fund

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened uUsD 72.71 17.86 9.43 100.00
Fund

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund uUsD 100.00 - - 100.00

Investment Non-investment
grade grade Not rated

% of debt % of debt % of debt
As at 30 April 2023 Currency instruments instruments instruments

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund uUsD 100.00 .
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity usSb 100.00 - - 100.00
Fund

BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit uUsD 99.00 1.00 - 100.00
Screened Fund

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit usSDhD 3.68 96.32 - 100.00
Screened Fund

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return EUR 100.00 - - 100.00
Fund

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened uUsD 75.19 8.80 16.01 100.00
Fund

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund uUsD 100.00 - - 100.00

To manage this risk, the Investment Manager, where appropriate and consistent with each Fund's objectives, invests in a wide range of debt
instruments. The ratings of debt instruments are continually monitored by the BlackRock Portfolio Management Group (“PMG”) and for non-
rated or securities with subordinated or lower credit ratings, additional specific procedures are employed to ensure the associated credit risk is
acceptable to each Fund.

4. Fair value hierarchy

Each Fund classifies financial instruments measured at fair value using a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy has the following
categories:

Level 1: The unadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable (i.e. developed using market data) for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments;
quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where all
significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

Level 3: Inputs are unobservable (i.e. for which market data is unavailable) for the asset or liability. This category includes all instruments where
the valuation techniques used include inputs not based on market data and these inputs could have a significant impact on the instrument’s
valuation. This category also includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant entity
determined adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments and instruments for which there is no active
market.
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4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments classified as level 2 and/or level 3 include:

(iy for debt and equity instruments, the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments;

(i) for investments which are a unit of participation in an investee collective investment scheme (“CIS”) and investments in exchange
traded funds ("ETFs") where the Fund typically trades the units held at the latest NAV for that ETF, are valued at the unaudited
NAV, and where available the independently audited NAV, on the valuation date of such unit of participation as calculated by the
administrator of the investee CIS and ETF and in accordance with the requirements of the scheme of which the relevant investment
is a share of participation. The unaudited NAV of the underlying investee CIS and ETF is reflected gross of any redemption costs
which may potentially arise upon redemption from the underlying CIS and ETF. The unaudited NAV of the underlying investee
CIS and ETF may be subject to adjustments upon issuance of their respective independently audited financial statements and such
adjustments may be material to the Fund’s financial statements;

(iii) for foreign equities, using independent fair value adjustment factors to reflect the difference between the last market close and the
valuation point of each Fund;

(iv) for defaulted debt instruments, the use of recent transactions and defaulted equity instruments for which market data is unavailable;

(v) forinterest rate swaps, the present value of the estimated future cash flows based on observable yield curves;

(vi) for total return swaps, the value of the estimated cash flows based on the market value of the underlying reference asset or index at
the balance sheet date;

(vii) for inflation swaps, the present value of the estimated future cash flows based on observable yield curves. Certain zero coupon
inflation swaps may be valued using a single quote from the swap counterparty, where the model and inputs are not market
observable;

(viii) for foreign currency forwards, present value of future cash flows based on the forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date;

(ix) for SPAC PIPE commitments, the use of underlying quoted market prices and application of discounts for lack of marketability,
volatility and deal probabilities;

(x) for foreign currency options, option pricing models; and

(xi) for other financial instruments, discounted cash flow analysis.

All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in level 2 except for unlisted equity securities, a contingent consideration receivable and
certain derivative contracts, where the fair values have been determined based on present values and the discount rates used were either not
market observable or adjusted for counterparty or own credit risk, or certain CISs which have gates or redemption restrictions imposed or that
can'’t be redeemed within 90 days, are included in level 3.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety is determined on the basis of the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. For this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed
against the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment
based on unobservable inputs, that measurement is a level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurement in its entirety requires judgement, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes ‘observable’ inputs requires significant judgement. The Directors consider observable inputs to be market
data that is readily available, regularly distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that
are actively involved in the relevant market.

The following tables provide an analysis of each Fund's financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at 30 April 2024 and 30
April 2023:

30 April 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 37,349 9,052 - 46,401
Total 37,349 9,052 - 46,401
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (2) - (2)

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (1) - - (1)
Total 1 2 — 3
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 22,696 6,004 - 28,700

Unrealised gains on swaps - 50 - 50
Total 22,696 6,054 - 28,750
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (3) - 3)

Unrealised losses on swaps - (81) - (81)
Total - (84) - (84)
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4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

30 April 2024 (continued)

Level 2

BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

EUR '000

Equities 87,822 - - 87,822

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 8 - 8

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 3 - - 3
Total 87,825 8 - 87,833
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (4) - - (4)

Total

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

EUR '000

Equities 51,523 - - 51,523
Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 67 — 67
Total 51,523 51,590

BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000

Bonds - 108,568 - 108,568

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 368 - 368

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 313 - — 313
Total 313 108,936 - 109,249
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (1,520) - (1,520)

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (251) - - (251)
Total 251 1,520 — 1,771

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000

Bonds - 324,947 - 324,947

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 814 - 814

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 129 - - 129
Total 129 325,761 - 325,890
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (2,641) - (2,641)

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (80) - - (80)
Total 80 2,641 — 2,721
BlackRock Global Impact Fund USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 108,062 3,501 - 111,563

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 6 - 6
Total 108,062 3,507 - 111,569
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (659) - (659)

Total

BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

659

USD '000 USD '000

Collective investment schemes - 920 - 920

Exchange traded funds 2,221 — — 2,221
Total 2,221 920 - 3,141
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (2) - (2)
Total 2 — 2

BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

Collective investment schemes - 575 - 575

Exchange traded funds 3,298 — — 3,298
Total 3,298 575 - 3,873
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (3) - 3)
Total 3 — 3

BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

Collective investment schemes - 476 - 476

Exchange traded funds 2,698 - - 2,698
Total 2,698 476 - 3,174
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (2) - (2)
Total - (2) - (2)
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4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

30 April 2024 (continued)

BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 2,146,194 - - 2,146,194

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 20 — 20
Total 2,146,194 20 - 2,146,214
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (2,784) - (2,784)
Total 2,784 2,784

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000

USD '000 USD '000

Equities 1,328,645 - - 1,328,645

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts 1 - - 1

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 13 - — 13
Total 1,328,659 - - 1,328,659
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (3,322) - (3,322)
Total 3,322 — 3,322

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000

Equities 428,890 886 - 429,776

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 4 - 4

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 61 - - 61
Total 428,951 890 - 429,841
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (772) - (772)
Total 772 772

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000 USD '000

Equities 351,744 1,403 2 353,149
Total 351,744 1,403 2 353,149
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (1,373) - (1,373)

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (121) - - (121)
Total 121 1,373 1,494

EUR '000 EUR '000

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Bonds - 15,998 - 15,998

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 5 - 5

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 21 - - 21

Unrealised gains on swaps - 1,361 - 1,361
Total 21 17,364 - 17,385
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (5) - - (5)

Unrealised losses on swaps - (1,449) - (1,449)
Total 5 1,449 1,454

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

Exchange traded funds 6,520 - - 6,520
Equities 9,569 - - 9,569
Bonds - 71,725 — 71,725
To be announced contracts - 7,471 - 7,471
Unrealised gains on options - 8 - 8
Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 526 - 526
Unrealised gains on futures contracts 739 - - 739
Unrealised gains on swaps - 1,903 — 1,903
Total 16,828 81,633 - 98,461
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (994) - (994)
Unrealised losses on futures contracts (764) - - (764)
Unrealised losses on swaps - (2,293) - (2,293)
Total (764) (3,287) - (4,051)
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30 April 2024 (continued) Level 2 Level 3 Total
BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Equities 127,854 484 - 128,338
Warrants 13 - - 13
Bonds - 15,464 - 15,464
Unrealised gains on swaps - 3,604 - 3,604
Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 399 - 399
Unrealised gains on futures contracts 4,412 — — 4,412
Total 132,279 19,951 - 152,230
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Unrealised losses on swaps - (5,653) - (5,653)
Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (4,007) - (4,007)
Unrealised losses on futures contracts (2,600) - - (2,600)
Total (2,600) (9,660) - (12,260)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 5,750 4,548 - 10,298

Bonds - 1,568 - 1,568

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 2 - 2

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 99 - - 99
Total 5,849 6,118 — 11,967
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 21,445 15,419 - 36,864

Bonds - 3,276 - 3,276

Unrealised gains on swaps - 42 - 42

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 1 - 1

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 16 - — 16
Total 21,461 18,738 - 40,199
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on swaps - (67) - (67)
Total — 67 — 67
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 73,346 - - 73,346
Total 73,346 - - 73,346
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (1) - (1)

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (2) - - (2)
Total 2 1 — 3
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 47,336 - - 47,336
Total 47,336 - - 47,336
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (30) - (30)
Total — 30 — 30
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Bonds - 188,135 - 188,135

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 2,129 - 2,129

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 136 - - 136
Total 136 190,264 - 190,400
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (1,087) - (1,087)

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (55) - - (55)
Total (55) (1,087) - (1,142)

56



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. Fair value hierarchy (continued)

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000

USD '000 USD '000

Bonds - 379,004 - 379,004

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 2,095 - 2,095

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 166 - - 166
Total 166 381,099 - 381,265
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (1,353) - (1,353)

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (606) - - (606)
Total 606 1,353 — 1,959

BlackRock Global Impact Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000

USD '000

Equities 180,207 8,235 - 188,442

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 13 - 13
Total 180,207 8,248 - 188,455
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (158) - (158)
Total 158 158

BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

Collective investment schemes - 1,231 - 1,231

Exchange traded funds 2,779 — — 2,779
Total 2,779 1,231 - 4,010
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - 9) - 9)
Total — 9 — 9
BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund USD '000 USD '000

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Collective investment schemes - 533 - 533
Exchange traded funds 3,595 - - 3,595
Total 3,595 533 - 4,128

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts

- (9)

Total
BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

Collective investment schemes - 828 - 828

Exchange traded funds 3,183 - - 3,183
Total 3,183 828 - 4,011
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - 9) - 9)
Total — 9 — 9

USD '000

USD '000

BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 819,446 - - 819,446

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 633 - 633
Total 819,446 633 - 820,079
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (4) - (4)
Total — 4 — 4

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000

Equities 1,125,043 - - 1,125,043

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 1,238 - 1,238

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 78 - - 78
Total 1,125,121 1,238 - 1,126,359
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (10) - (10)
Total - (10) - (10)
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BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Equities 340,276 491 855 341,622
Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 352 - 352
Unrealised gains on futures contracts 36 - - 36
Total 340,312 843 855 342,010

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

Equities 277,239 367 - 277,606

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 735 - 735

Unrealised gains on futures contracts 18 - - 18
Total 277,257 1,102 - 278,359
BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Bonds - 15,620 - 15,620

Unrealised gains on swaps - 1,656 - 1,656

Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 2 - 2
Total - 17,278 - 17,278
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Unrealised losses on swaps - (1,575) - (1,575)

Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (5) - (5)

Unrealised losses on futures contracts (1) - - (1)
Total 1 1,580 — 1,581

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

USD '000

USD '000 USD '000

Equities 1,323 - - 1,323
Bonds - 51,776 - 51,776
To be announced contracts - 9,869 - 9,869
Unrealised gains on swaps - 722 - 722
Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 199 - 199
Unrealised gains on futures contracts 26 - - 26
Total 1,349 62,566 - 63,915
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Unrealised losses on swaps - (1,015) - (1,015)
Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (7 - 7)
Unrealised losses on futures contracts (452) - - (452)
Total 452 1,022 1,474

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 117,018 1,079 - 118,097
Warrants 1" - - 1"
Bonds - 27,424 - 27,424
Unrealised gains on swaps - 3,552 - 3,552
Unrealised gains on forward currency contracts - 1,796 - 1,796
Unrealised gains on futures contracts 2,460 - - 2,460
Total 119,489 33,851 - 153,340
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Unrealised losses on swaps - (3,942) - (3,942)
Unrealised losses on forward currency contracts - (1,696) - (1,696)
Unrealised losses on futures contracts (8,253) - - (8,253)
Total (8,253) (5,638) - (13,891)
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5. Operating income

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex BlackRock Advantage Emerging BlackRock Advantage Europe BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK]
Japan Equity Fund Markets Equity Fund Equity Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000

Interest income on cash and cash

equivalents 16 8 23 1" 4 - 2 -
Interest income on financial
assets 33 19 53 43 - - - -

Interest income on financial

derivative instruments - - 42 133 - - - -
Dividend income 426 352 934 1,060 2,820 2,034 1,597 933
Securities lending income 2 1 4 7 10 20 8 12
Total 477 380 1,056 1,254 2,834 2,054 1,607 945

BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG BlackRock Global Corporate BlackRock Global High Yield
Screened Fund! Sustainable Credit Screened Fund Sustainable Credit Screened Fund BlackRock Global Impact Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000

Interest income on cash and cash

equivalents 1 32 47 25 177 138 180 128
Interest income on financial

assets - - 5,996 6,653 26,293 19,311 - -
Dividend income - - - - - - 1,869 3,377
Securities lending income - - 14 3 149 99 - -
Total 1 32 6,057 6,681 26,619 19,548 2,049 3,505

"The Fund terminated in a prior financial year and continues to hold residual balances and is pending revocation by the CBI.
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For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Unconstrained
Conservative Fund Growth Fund Moderate Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000

Interest income on cash and cash

equivalents 4 4 3 3 4 4 432 387
Dividend income - - - - - - 11,269 5,511
Income from exchange traded

funds 32 22 36 18 36 23 - -
Securities lending income - - - - - - 65 15
Management fee rebate 4 - 4 - 4 - - -
Total 40 26 43 21 44 27 11,766 5,913

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage BlackRock Sustainable Advantage BlackRock Sustainable Equity BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity|
US Equity Fund World Equity Fund Factor Plus Fund Absolute Return Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000

Interest income on cash and cash

equivalents 309 121 59 24 92 19 9 7
Interest income on financial

assets - - - - - - 524 123
Interest income on financial

derivative instruments - - - - - - 320 426
Dividend income 15,433 17,630 7,143 7,826 5,404 3,410 - -
Securities lending income 145 39 49 67 15 11 - -
Total 15,887 17,790 7,251 7,917 5,511 3,440 853 556
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For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Systematic Multi- BlackRock Tactical Opportunities
Strategy ESG Screened Fund

2024 2023 2024
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000

Interest income on cash and cash

equivalents 49 57 886 675
Interest income on financial

assets 3,884 1,680 1,371 578
Interest income on financial

derivative instruments 120 49 2,815 300
Dividend income 146 60 2,414 2,908
Income from exchange traded

funds 157 - - -
Securities lending income - - 19 12
Total 4,356 1,846 7,505 4,473
6. Operating expenses

The Entity employs an “all in one” fee structure for the Funds (and share classes). Each Fund pays all of its fees, operating costs and expenses
(and its due proportion of any costs and expenses of the Entity allocated to it) as a single flat fee (the “Ongoing Charge”). Where a Fund has
multiple share classes, any fees, operating costs and expenses which are attributable to a particular share class (rather than the entire Fund)
will be deducted from the assets notionally allocated by each Fund to that share class.

The Manager is responsible for discharging all operational expenses, including but not limited to fees and expenses of the Manager, Investment
Manager, Depositary, Administrator and Transfer Agent from the amounts received by the Manager from the ongoing charge. Such operational
expenses include regulatory and audit fees but exclude transaction costs and extraordinary legal costs. In the event a Fund’s costs and
expenses in connection with the operation of the Fund exceed the stated ongoing charge, the Manager will discharge an excess amount out of
its own assets.

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees):
The Manager is entitled to an annual fee at rates not exceeding those set out on the following table. These rates are the maximum fee rates as
at 30 April 2024:

Fund name Share class Ongoing charge
BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund
Class A USD Accumulating 1.00%
Class D CHF Hedged
Accumulating 0.50%
Class D EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.50%
Class D GBP Accumulating 0.50%
Class D GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.50%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.50%
Class X GBP Accumulating 0.00%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund
Class A USD Accumulating 1.20%
Class D CHF Hedged
Accumulating 0.60%
Class D EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.60%
Class D GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.60%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.60%
Class X GBP Accumulating 0.00%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund
Class A EUR Accumulating 0.70%
Class D CHF Hedged
Accumulating 0.35%
Class D EUR Accumulating 0.35%
Class D GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.35%
Class D USD Hedged
Accumulating 0.35%
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6. Operating expenses (continued)

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees): (continued)
Fund name Share class Ongoing charge
BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund (continued)

Class X EUR Accumulating 0.00%
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund

Class A EUR Accumulating 0.70%

Class D CHF Hedged

Accumulating 0.35%

Class D EUR Accumulating 0.35%

Class D GBP Hedged

Accumulating 0.35%

Class D USD Hedged

Accumulating 0.35%

Class X EUR Accumulating 0.00%
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

Class A USD Accumulating 0.55%

Class D USD Accumulating 0.25%

Class X CHF (Hedged)

Accumulating 0.00%

Class X GBP (Hedged)

Accumulating 0.00%

Class X GBP (Hedged)

Distributing (Semi-annual) 0.00%

Class Z EUR (Hedged)

Accumulating 0.25%

Class Z USD Accumulating 0.25%
BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

Class A USD Accumulating 0.60%

Class D USD Accumulating 0.30%

Class X AUD Hedged

Accumulating 0.00%

Class X EUR Hedged

Accumulating 0.00%

Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%

Class X USD Distributing

(Monthly) 0.00%

Class Z EUR Hedged

Accumulating 0.30%

Class Z GBP Hedged

Accumulating 0.30%

Class Z USD Accumulating 0.30%

Class Z USD Distributing

(Quarterly) 0.30%
BlackRock Global Impact Fund

Class A EUR Accumulating 1.70%

Class A EUR Distributing

(Annual) 1.70%

Class A USD Accumulating 1.70%

Class D EUR Accumulating 0.95%

Class D GBP Accumulating 0.95%

Class D USD Accumulating 0.95%

Class | EUR Accumulating 0.75%

Class | EUR Distributing (Annual) 0.75%

Class | EUR Hedged

Accumulating 0.75%

Class | GBP Accumulating 0.75%

Class | JPY Accumulating 0.75%

Class X AUD Accumulating 0.00%

Class X GBP Distributing

(Quarterly) 0.00%

Class X NZD Accumulating 0.00%

Class X NZD Hedged

Accumulating 0.00%

Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%

Class Z EUR Accumulating 1.00%

Class Z GBP Accumulating 1.00%

Class Z USD Accumulating 1.00%
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6. Operating expenses (continued)

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees): (continued)
Fund name Share class Ongoing charge
BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund

Class A USD Accumulating 1.30%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.75%
Class | USD Accumulating 0.60%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund
Class A USD Accumulating 1.30%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.75%
Class | USD Accumulating 0.60%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund
Class A USD Accumulating 1.30%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.75%
Class | USD Accumulating 0.60%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund
Class A EUR Accumulating 1.70%
Class A USD Accumulating 1.70%
Class D EUR Accumulating 0.95%
Class D EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.95%
Class D GBP Accumulating 0.95%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.95%
Class D USD Distributing
(Annual) 0.95%
Class DP EUR Accumulating 0.95%
Class DP GBP Accumulating 0.95%
Class DP USD Accumulating 0.95%
Class DP USD Distributing
(Annual) 0.95%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
Class Z EUR Accumulating 0.75%
Class Z EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.75%
Class Z GBP Accumulating 0.75%
Class Z USD Accumulating 0.75%
Class Z USD Distributing
(Quarterly) 0.75%

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund
Class A SEK Hedged

Accumulating 0.60%
Class A SGD Hedged
Accumulating 0.60%
Class A USD Accumulating 0.60%
Class D CHF Hedged
Accumulating 0.30%
Class D EUR Accumulating 0.30%
Class D EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.30%
Class D GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.30%
Class D SEK Hedged
Accumulating 0.30%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.30%
Class X GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.00%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund
Class A USD Accumulating 0.80%
Class D CHF Hedged
Accumulating 0.40%
Class D EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.40%
Class D GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.40%

63



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6. Operating expenses (continued)

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees): (continued)
Fund name Share class Ongoing charge
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund (continued)

Class D USD Accumulating 0.40%
Class X AUD Accumulating 0.00%
Class X EUR Accumulating 0.00%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund
Class D EUR Hedged

Accumulating 0.15%
Class D GBP Hedged

Accumulating 0.15%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.15%
Class X EUR Accumulating 0.00%
Class X GBP Accumulating 0.00%

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund

Class A EUR Accumulating 1.65%
Class D EUR Accumulating 1.15%
Class D GBP Hedged

Accumulating 1.15%
Class D SEK Hedged

Accumulating 1.15%
Class D USD Hedged

Accumulating 1.15%
Class X EUR Accumulating 0.00%
Class Z EUR Accumulating 0.75%
Class Z USD Accumulating 0.75%

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund
Class D GBP Hedged

Accumulating 0.90%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.90%
Class DP USD Accumulating 0.55%
Class X AUD Hedged
Accumulating 0.00%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
Class Z CHF Hedged
Accumulating 0.70%
Class Z EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.70%
Class Z GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.70%
Class Z USD Accumulating 0.70%

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund
Class A SGD Hedged

Accumulating 1.50%
Class A USD Accumulating 1.50%
Class D CHF Hedged
Accumulating 0.75%
Class D EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.75%
Class D GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.75%
Class D USD Accumulating 0.75%
Class X AUD Hedged
Accumulating 0.00%
Class X EUR Hedged
Accumulating 0.00%
Class X GBP Hedged
Accumulating 0.00%
Class X JPY Hedged
Accumulating 0.00%
Class X NZD Hedged
Accumulating 0.00%
Class X USD Accumulating 0.00%
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6. Operating expenses (continued)

Management fees (inclusive of investment management fees): (continued)

Whilst it is anticipated that the ongoing charges borne by a Fund or share class shall not exceed the amounts set out above during the life of
each Fund or share class (respectively) such amounts may need to be increased. Any such increase will be subject to the prior shareholder
approval of the relevant Fund or share class evidenced either by a majority vote at a meeting of shareholders or by a written resolution of all of
the shareholders.

As disclosed, no commissions, discounts, brokerages or other special terms have been granted or are payable by the Entity in connection with
the issue or sale of any capital of the Entity.

Performance fees

The performance fees shall be calculated and shall accrue at each valuation point and the accrual will be reflected in the NAV of the relevant
share class. The performance fees are paid annually in arrears as soon as practicable after the close of business on the business day following
the end of the relevant performance period.

There are two methods of calculation of Performance fees and they are classified as Type A and Type B funds based on the method followed by
the funds.

Type A Funds:
The following funds use Type A approach in calculating the performance fees:

1. BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund
2. BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund

The performance fee is equal to 20% of the amount if any, by which the NAV outperforms the “Reference NAV” on the last business day of the
performance period. If there is a redemption from the Fund during a performance period, the performance fee crystallises with respect to those
shares and will be deducted from the final redemption proceeds payable to the redeeming shareholder.

“Reference NAV”, the Reference NAV will be the higher of (in each case as adjusted by the Benchmark Return):

(a) the High Watermark; or
(b) the Money Weighted Price -

(i) the Launch NAV; or

(i) on the first day of a subsequent performance period, the higher of:

(a) the previous day’s Money Weighted Price; and

(b) the previous day’s NAV per Share if a Performance Fee has been paid out; or

(iii) in respect of any other Dealing Day, the previous day's Money Weighted Price adjusted by subscriptions or switches into the Share
Class on that Valuation Day.

In each case as reduced by the rate of any distribution in respect of shares made during the relevant performance period.
Type B Funds:
The following funds use Type B approach in calculating the performance fees:

. BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund

. BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund

. BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund

. BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund

. BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
. BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund

. BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund

. BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund

O©OoONOOA~WN-—=

For Type B Funds a performance fee accrual is calculated where the NAV per share return of the relevant share class outperforms the relevant
benchmark return.

NAV per share return is calculated on each dealing day as the difference between the current day NAV per share and that of the prior day NAV
per share for that share class. Dividend distributions are added back in for the purposes of calculating the performance of that share class.

Benchmark return is the change in performance return of the Performance Fee Benchmark, calculated on each Dealing Day as the percentage
difference between the value of the Performance Fee Benchmark on that day and that of the previous Dealing Day.

If the NAV per share return is above the benchmark return, then a performance fee accrual is calculated as the relevant percentage of the
difference as multiplied by the outstanding number of Shares on the valuation day for that share class. When the NAV per share return
underperforms the relevant benchmark return no performance fee will be accrued until such underperformance has been made good. The
underperformance that the Manager is required to make good, prior to any payment of a performance fee, is carried forward to the next
performance period in proportion to the shareholders remaining, in case of redemption, within the Fund at each valuation point.
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6. Operating expenses (continued)

Performance fees (continued)

With respect to Type B funds, investors should note that where the NAV of the Fund has declined the Fund may still accrue a performance fee
in circumstances where the performance of the Fund has exceeded the performance of the Benchmark Return.

The performance fee is calculated by the Administrator and verified by the Trustee.

Any underperformance by the share class relative to the Reference NAV during a performance period must be clawed back by that share class
before any subsequent performance fee becomes payable.

The performance fee shall only be payable on the amount by which the share class outperforms the Reference NAV. In practical terms this

will be achieved by introducing a high watermark principle or "Prior High NAV" (as defined below) for each share class. For each performance
period, a performance fee will only be payable by a particular share class if the NAV of a share in that class at the end of a performance period
is greater than the prevailing Prior High NAV for that class.

The "Prior High NAV" of each class is the NAV per share for that class at the end of the last performance period in respect of which a
performance fee has been paid (or, if no performance fee has yet been paid with respect to any such performance period, the initial Dealing
Price).

At the end of each performance period, where a performance fee has been paid, and only then, the Prior High NAV per share will be reset to
the NAV per share of the relevant class at the end of such performance period. For the avoidance of doubt, where the relevant Share class has
underperformed, (i.e. its NAV per Share at the end of a performance period is below the Prior High NAV per Share), no performance fee will be
payable until the underperformance is clawed back.

Class A, Class D and Class DP share class has 20% fees payable out of the NAV of the Fund and Class Z share class use 10% fees payable
out of the NAV of the Fund.

Investors should note that the Investment Manager may be paid a performance fee which will be based on realised and unrealised gains.

Therefore, it is an inherent risk in the Fund that performance fees may be paid on unrealised gains which may never ultimately be realised by
the Fund.

Further details are set out in the Entity’s prospectus.

The performance fee, as a percentage of the respective share class NAV, is calculated by dividing the accrued performance fee during the
financial year by the daily average NAV of the respective share class.

There were no performance fees during the financial year ended 30 April 2023 for Type A Funds.

During the financial year ended 30 April 2024, performance fees charged to the Fund was as follows:

Performance

fee charged a percentage of the
Share class Currency '000 net assets) (%)

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute
Return Fund
Class D USD Hedged Accumulating EUR 1 0.32

There were no performance fees during the financial years ended 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023 for Type B Funds.

Credit administration fees

JPMorgan, as administrative agent to the credit agreement, together with other syndicated lenders, made a portion of the USD 450,000,000
credit facility available to the Funds. A loan commitment fee is charged at the rate of 0.10% per annum, payable by all the Funds, on the daily
outstanding balance. The fee is payable quarterly in arrears. There was no credit administration fee charged during the financial year. Further
details on the credit facility agreement, are set out in note 17.
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7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

Net realised gains/(losses) on

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex
Japan Equity Fund

2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Advantage Emerging
Markets Equity Fund

2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Advantage Europe
Equity Fund

2024 2023

EUR '000 EUR '000

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK]

2024
EUR '000

investments in securities 772 (334) 866 (1,942) 4,804 (415) 3,277 (52)
Net realised gains/(losses) on

financial derivative and other

instruments 720 (137) 250 (706) 21 - 153 84
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on investments in

securities 2,447 209 3,365 1,377 3,502 4,127 2,545 1,839
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on financial derivative

and other instruments (104) 88 (26) 38 10 (4) 96 (154)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign

exchange on other instruments (776) (199) (1,023) (1,024) 229 (590) (213) (24)
Total 3,059 (373) 3,432 (2,257) 8,566 3,118 5,858 1,693

Net realised gains/(losses) on

BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG
Screened Fund!

2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Global Corporate
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Global High Yield
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Global Impact Fund

2024
USD '000

2023
USD '000

investments in securities (130) 1 (12,507) (17,823) (3,199) (31,231) (10,246) (42,165)
Net realised gains/(losses) on

financial derivative and other

instruments - - 4,268 (3,936) 3,941 (3,992) (1,584) 762
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on investments in

securities 200 85 7,500 9,808 8,132 16,123 19,371 21,258
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on financial derivative

and other instruments - - (2,215) 4,564 (2,079) 5,140 (507) (116)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign

exchange on other instruments (37) (64) (5,201) 2,465 (6,996) 7,487 (1,619) (3,806)
Total 33 22 (8,155) (4,922) (201) (6,473) 5,415 (24,067)

"The Fund terminated in a prior financial year and continues to hold residual balances and is pending revocation by the CBI.
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7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

Net realised gains/(losses) on

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Conservative Fund

2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Growth Fund

2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Moderate Fund

2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Global Unconstrained

2024

USD '000 USD '000

investments in securities 74 (210) 42 (337) 74 (254) 15,766 2,141
Net realised gains/(losses) on

financial derivative and other

instruments 6 (69) 9) (56) 6 (70) (1,001) (2,558)
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on investments in

securities 209 113 246 196 216 161 226,847 59,268
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on financial derivative

and other instruments 7 11) 7 (14) 7 (13) (3,391) 3,124
Net gains/(losses) on foreign

exchange on other instruments (12) 97 (2) 83 (14) 99 (7,310) 8,281
Total 284 (80) 284 (128) 289 (77) 230,911 70,256

Net realised gains/(losses) on

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
US Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
World Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Equity
Factor Plus Fund

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity|
Absolute Return Fund

2024
USD '000

2023

USD '000

2024
USD '000

2023
USD '000

2024
USD '000

2023
USD '000

2024
EUR '000

2023
EUR '000

investments in securities 105,133 (53,788) 28,851 (24,827) 19,277 (10,376) 363 (37)
Net realised gains/(losses) on

financial derivative and other

instruments (725) (1,961) (624) (96) 2,975 (13,542) 1,340 83
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on investments in

securities 144,893 29,794 47,321 24,487 34,948 6,443 (347) 18
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on financial derivative

and other instruments (4,613) 5,416 (1,095) 1,640 (2,247) 5,698 1 60
Net gains/(losses) on foreign

exchange on other instruments 2,334 (3,391) (5,284) (1,583) (4,112) 2,404 38 (172)
Total 247,022 (23,930) 69,169 (379) 50,841 (9,373) 1,405 (48)
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7. Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Systematic Multi-
Strategy ESG Screened Fund

2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

Net realised gains/(losses) on

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities

2024
USD '000

investments in securities (1,079) (930) 16,814 909
Net realised gains/(losses) on

financial derivative and other

instruments 2,598 1,866 (22,075) 11,139
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on investments in

securities 525 322 10,291 (1,324)
Net change in unrealised gains/

(losses) on financial derivative

and other instruments (394) (1,050) 2,201 (8,232)
Net gains/(losses) on foreign

exchange on other instruments (40) (418) (827) 983
Total 1,610 (210) 6,404 3,475
8. Interest expense or similar charges

BlackRock Advantage Emerging
Markets Equity Fund

2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

Interest expense on financial

BlackRock Advantage Europe
Equity Fund

{\yZ) 2023

EUR '000 EUR '000

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK
Equity Fund

2024 2023

EUR '000 EUR '000

BlackRock Global Corporate
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000,

derivative instruments (85) (28) - - - - - -
Other interest ) (1) - (2) - (25) - (2)
Total (87) (29) - (2) - (25) - (2)

BlackRock Global High Yield
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global Impact Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
World Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Equity|
Factor Plus Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 p{1yX] 2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000 UsD '000 USsD '000 UsD '000 USD '000,

Other interest (1) (41) — (3) — (5) (23) (7)
Total (1) (41) — (3) - (5) (23) (7)
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8. Interest expense or similar charges (continued)

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity
Absolute Return Fund

BlackRock Systematic Multi-
Strategy ESG Screened Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023
EUR '000 EUR '000 uUsD '000 uUsD '000 uUsD '000

Interest on liquidity instruments - (8) - - - -
Interest expense on financial

derivative instruments (659) (797) (543) (346) (874) (319)
Other interest 4) (5) 4) (3) (557) (344)
Total (663) (810) (547) (349) (1,431) (663)
9. Distributions to redeemable shareholders

The Entity may declare and pay dividends on any distributing class of shares in the Entity. In accordance with the prospectus, any dividend which has remained unclaimed for twelve years from the date of its

declaration shall be forfeited and cease to remain owing by the Entity to investors and become the property of the relevant Fund.

Distributions declared during the financial year were as follows:

BlackRock Global Corporate
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global High Yield
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global Impact Fund

BlackRock Global Unconstrained

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 UsD '000 UsD '000 USD '000
May (38) - 17) - - - - -
June (36) - (16) - - - - -
July (40) - (125) - (133) (245) - -
August (39) - (19) - - - - -
September (39) - (21) - - - - -
October (1,355) (1,083) (128) - (87) (71) - -
November (45) - (24) - - - - -
December (41) (14) (24) (24) - - - -
January (48) (8) (135) (14) - (74) - -
February (43) (8) (27) (13) - - - -
March (44) (8) (29) (15) - - - -
April (51) (1,155) (130) (14) - (184) (24) (6)
Distributions declared (1,819) (2,276) (695) (80) (220) (574) (24) (6)
Equalisation income - (54) (10) - (78) - 2) -

Equalisation expense 24 34 35 10 - - 5
Total (1,795) (2,296) (670) (70) (298) (574) (21) (4)

70



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. Taxation

For the financial year ended 30 April 2024

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan
Equity Fund

2024 2023

BlackRock Advantage Emerging
Markets Equity Fund
2024 2023

BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity
Fund
2024 2023 2024

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK

USD '000 USD '000
Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income

USD '000 USD '000

EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000

withholding tax (44) (35) (110) (120) (197) (197) (153) (137)
Deferred tax

Provision for overseas capital

gains tax payable (46) (14) (72) (27) - - - -
Total tax (90) (49) (182) (147) (197) (197) (153) (137)

BlackRock Global High Yield
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income

BlackRock Global Impact Fund
2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Global Unconstrained BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US
Equity Fund Equity Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000

withholding tax (2) 2 (270) (443) (2,047) (911) (4,347) (4,992)
Deferred tax

Provision for overseas capital

gains tax payable - - 177 (66) - - - -
Total tax (2) 2 (93) (509) (2,047) (911) (4,347) (4,992)

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
World Equity Fund

2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

Current tax
Non-reclaimable overseas income

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor

Plus Fund
2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy
ESG Screened Fund BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund
2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000

withholding tax (1,416) (1,528) (1,031) (647) (42) 17) (483) (568)
Total tax (1,416) (1,528) (1,031) (647) (42) (17) (483) (568)
Irish tax

Under current law and practice, the Entity qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in Section 739B of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. On that basis it is not chargeable to Irish tax on
its income or gains. However, Irish tax may arise on the occurrence of a 'chargeable event'. A chargeable event includes any distribution payments to shareholders or any encashment, redemption, cancellation
or transfer of shares and the holding of shares at the end of each eight year period beginning with the acquisition of such shares.
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10. Taxation (continued)

Irish tax (continued)
No Irish tax will arise on the Entity in respect of chargeable events in respect of:

a) A shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the time of the chargeable event, provided appropriate valid declarations in accordance with the provisions of
the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended, are held by the Entity; or the Entity has been authorised by the Irish Revenue to make gross payments in the absence of appropriate declarations; and

b) Certain exempted Irish tax resident shareholders who have provided the Entity with the necessary signed annual declarations.
Overseas tax
Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Entity may be subject to withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received, and

such taxes may not be recoverable by the Entity or its shareholders.

For financial reporting purposes, and in accordance with FRS 102, the Entity must recognise a provision for deferred tax payable arising from material timing differences between the taxation of unrealised gains
in the financial statements and actual realisable taxable profits.

The Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (“OECD”) recently issued model rules for a new global minimum tax framework (“Pillar Two”) which is effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 31 December 2023. As a result determining whether the Entity is in the scope of Pillar Two as well as the potential exposure, if any, to Pillar Two income taxes is currently not known or reasonably
estimable.

1. Receivables

As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex BlackRock Advantage Emerging BlackRock Advantage Europe BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK]
Japan Equity Fund Markets Equity Fund Equity Fund Equity Fund
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
Dividend income receivable 63 " 31 35 213 244 95 135
Interest income receivable from
cash and cash equivalents - - 12 - - - - -
Interest income receivable from
financial derivative instruments - - 34 36 - - - -
Sale of securities awaiting
settlement - 369 - 123 2,293 1,252 979 352
Securities lending income
receivable - - - 1 1 3 1 2
Subscription of shares awaiting
settlement 1 - 2 - 22 15 - 10
Other receivables - - - 128 129 102 59 39
Total 64 380 79 323 2,658 1,616 1,134 538
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1. Receivables (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG BlackRock Global Corporate BlackRock Global High Yield
Screened Fund! Sustainable Credit Screened Fund Sustainable Credit Screened Fund BlackRock Global Impact Fund
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Dividend income receivable - - - - - - 69 129
Interest income receivable from
cash and cash equivalents - - - - 5 9 - 14
Interest income receivable from
financial assets - - 1,270 1,944 5,750 5,981 - -
Sale of securities awaiting
settlement - - 110 2,363 7,280 7,496 - -
Securities lending income
receivable - - 1 1 16 9 - -
Subscription of shares awaiting
settlement - - - - 3 2 158 403
Other receivables - - - - - 9 79 68
Total - - 1,381 4,308 13,054 13,506 306 614

"The Fund terminated in a prior financial year and continues to hold residual balances and is pending revocation by the CBI.

BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Target Return: BlackRock Global Unconstrained
Conservative Fund Growth Fund Moderate Fund Equity Fund
{1yZ} 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Dividend income receivable - - - - - - 1,752 643
Interest income receivable from
cash and cash equivalents - - - - - - 15 4
Management fee rebate
receivable 4 - 4 - 3 - - -
Sale of securities awaiting
settlement - 120 - 160 - 151 - -
Securities lending income
receivable - - - - - - 9 5
Subscription of shares awaiting
settlement - - - - - - 68,899 8,970
Other receivables - - - - - - 358 125
Total 4 120 4 160 3 151 71,033 9,747
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1. Receivables (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity|
Absolute Return Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
US Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
World Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Equity
Factor Plus Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000
Dividend income receivable 259 607 591 732 429 697 - -
Interest income receivable from
financial derivative instruments — — - — - - 115 287
Sale of securities awaiting
settlement 36,972 10,708 12,784 308 - - - -
Securities lending income
receivable 6 8 4 - 3 6 - -
Subscription of shares awaiting
settlement 25,902 915 28 - 414 1 - -
Other receivables - 1 118 118 127 80 162 181
Total 63,139 12,239 13,525 1,158 973 794 277 468

BlackRock Systematic Multi-
Strategy ESG Screened Fund

2024 2023 2024

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Dividend income receivable 8 1 154 201
Interest income receivable from
cash and cash equivalents - 1 - -
Interest income receivable from
financial assets 679 267 - -
Interest income receivable from
financial derivative instruments 49 34 - -
Sale of securities awaiting
settlement 507 3,328 - -
Securities lending income
receivable - - 2 1
Subscription of shares awaiting
settlement 21 3,342 2 8,080
Other receivables 123 106 37 58
Total 1,387 7,079 195 8,340




BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12. Payables

As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex

BlackRock Advantage Emerging

BlackRock Advantage Europe

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK]

Japan Equity Fund Markets Equity Fund Equity Fund
2024 2023 r{1yZ] 2023 2024 2023 2024

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
Ongoing charge payable - 1 - - 11 8 1 2
Interest payable on cash and
cash equivalents - - - - 4 5 - -
Interest payable on financial
derivative instruments - - 7 6 - - - -
Purchase of securities awaiting
settlement - 339 - 163 2,365 1,211 1,097 468
Redemption of shares awaiting
settlement - - - - 57 2 - -
Other payables - 13 61 - - - - -
Total - 353 68 169 2,437 1,226 1,098 470

BlackRock Emerging Markets ESG
Screened Fund!

BlackRock Global Corporate
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global High Yield
Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global Impact Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Ongoing charge payable - - 6 29 24 55 69 184
Distribution to redeemable
shareholders payable - - 51 1,163 130 29 - 184
Interest payable on cash and
cash equivalents - - - - 6 6 - -
Purchase of securities awaiting
settlement — - 1,642 1,373 7,169 7,551 - -
Redemption of shares awaiting
settlement - - - - 7,040 2,294 213 36
Residual amounts payable to
investors 88 54 - - - - - -
Total 88 54 1,699 2,565 14,369 9,935 282 404

"The Fund terminated in a prior financial year and continues to hold residual balances and is pending revocation by the CBI.



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12. Payables (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Conservative Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Growth Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return:

Moderate Fund

2024 2023 r{1yZ] 2023 2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Ongoing charge payable - - - - - - 1,822 1,054
Distribution to redeemable
shareholders payable - - - - - - 24 6
Interest payable on cash and
cash equivalents - - - - - - 78 58
Purchase of securities awaiting
settlement - 120 - 205 - 149 66,596 9,125
Redemption of shares awaiting
settlement - - - - - - 1,376 2,366
Other payables - - - - - - 8 2
Total - 120 - 205 - 149 69,904 12,611

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
US Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage
World Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Equity
Factor Plus Fund

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity|
Absolute Return Fund

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 USD '000 EUR '000 EUR '000
Ongoing charge payable 270 435 27 26 21 34 - 3
Interest payable on cash and
cash equivalents 99 27 - - 27 1 - -
Interest payable on financial
derivative instruments - - - - - - 158 341
Performance fees payable - - - - - - 1 -
Purchase of securities awaiting
settlement 10,247 11,045 12,847 - - - - -
Redemption of shares awaiting
settlement 46,758 1,705 467 - - - - -
Other payables 2 - - - - - 70 104
Total 57,376 13,212 13,341 26 48 35 229 448
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12. Payables (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Systematic Multi- BlackRock Tactical Opportunities
Strategy ESG Screened Fund
2024 2023 r{1yZ]

USD '000 USD '000 USD '000
Ongoing charge payable 19 19 29 42
Interest payable on cash and
cash equivalents 3 - 32 1
Interest payable on financial
derivative instruments 51 42 - -
Purchase of securities awaiting
settlement 8,401 16,081 - 3,938
Redemption of shares awaiting
settlement 183 3 - -
Other payables - 53 - 170
Total 8,657 16,198 61 4,151
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

13. Share capital

Authorised
The authorised share capital of the Entity is 2 subscriber shares of a par value of €1.00 each and 500,000,000,000 participating shares of no
par value.

Subscriber shares

2 subscriber shares are currently in issue and are held by the Manager and nominees of the Manager at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023. They
do not form part of the NAV of the Entity. They are thus disclosed in the financial statements by way of this note only. In the opinion of the
Directors this disclosure reflects the nature of the Entity’s investment business.

Voting rights
The holders of the subscriber shares and redeemable shares shall, on a poll, be entitled to one vote per share.

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders

As at 30 April 2024

2024 2023 2022
BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund
Class A USD Accumulating
Net asset value UsSD '000 338 258 255
Shares in issue 2,752 2,353 2,294
Net asset value per share usD 122.91 109.65 111.13
Class D CHF Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value CHF '000 104 108 80
Shares in issue 960 1,080 760
Net asset value per share CHF 108.13 99.86 105.58
Class D EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value EUR '000 10 9 341
Shares in issue 86 86 3,213
Net asset value per share EUR 111.76 101.13 106.17
Class D GBP Accumulating'
Net asset value GBP '000 4 - -
Shares in issue 40 - -
Net asset value per share GBP 101.70 - -
Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value GBP '000 14 12 9
Shares in issue 117 118 82
Net asset value per share GBP 118.08 105.51 109.47
Class D USD Accumulating
Net asset value USD '000 48 127 128
Shares in issue 372 1,107 1,107
Net asset value per share usD 129.17 114.65 115.63
Class X GBP Accumulating’
Net asset value GBP '000 36,724 - -
Shares in issue 335,792 - -
Net asset value per share GBP 109.36 - -
Class X USD Accumulating
Net asset value USD '000 1 11,684 11,725
Shares in issue 9 99,502 99,502
Net asset value per share usD 132.94 117.43 117.84
BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund
Class A USD Accumulating
Net asset value USD '000 150 11 14
Shares in issue 1,408 119 131
Net asset value per share usD 106.74 96.56 103.34
Class D CHF Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value CHF '000 85 34 33
Shares in issue 895 385 330
Net asset value per share CHF 94.94 88.85 99.05
Class D EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value EUR '000 9 9 10
Shares in issue 96 96 96
Net asset value per share EUR 97.76 89.58 99.25
Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value GBP '000 60 55 8
Shares in issue 581 581 81
Net asset value per share GBP 103.51 93.74 102.49
Class D USD Accumulating
Net asset value USD '000 219 181 76
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund (continued)

Class D USD Accumulating (continued)
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X GBP Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund
Class A EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D CHF Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity Fund
Class A EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D CHF Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund

Class A USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

uUSD

GBP '000

GBP

uSD '000

usSD

EUR'000

EUR

CHF '000

CHF

EUR '000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

usD '000

uSD

EUR'000

EUR

EUR'000

EUR

CHF '000

CHF

EUR '000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

usD '000

usb

EUR'000

EUR

usSD '000

usb
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2024

1,929
113.33

16,070
138,264
116.23

11,675
99,503
117.34

2,828
17,603
160.64

74
473
156.80

27,974
172,742
161.94

31
183
169.76

596
3,250
183.30

57,336
346,810
165.32

126
762
165.19

59
362
162.89

590
3,503
168.39

220
1,246
176.33

1,918
10,006
191.72

49,224
286,344
171.90

10
91.77

2023

1,775
101.90

23,798
229,978
103.48

10,434
99,503
104.87

702
4,971
141.18

60
429
140.36

22,743
160,364
141.82

22
149
146.88

114
722
157.59

50,607
350,777
144.27

76
525
143.96

14
98
144.65

512
3,503
146.21

24
162
151.32

3,600
22,065
163.17

43,875
294,973
148.74

10
88.99

2022

705
108.41

20,508
187,195
109.56

11,035
99,503
110.90

573
4,401
130.25

79
605
130.19

10,099
77,459
130.38

19
141
133.50

32
225
140.01

47,066
356,087
132.18

205
1,572
130.33

13
98
131.71

319
2,417
131.91

14
106
134.96

3,929
27,687
141.92

11,398
85,239
133.72

10
89.59



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund (continued)

Class D USD Accumulating

Net asset value USD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share usD
Class X CHF (Hedged) Accumulating

Net asset value CHF '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share CHF
Class X GBP (Hedged) Accumulating

Net asset value GBP '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share GBP
Class X GBP (Hedged) Distributing (Semi-annual)?

Net asset value GBP '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share GBP
Class X USD Distributing (Monthly)?

Net asset value USD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share usD
Class Z EUR (Hedged) Accumulating

Net asset value EUR '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share EUR
Class Z USD Accumulating

Net asset value USD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share usD

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
Class A USD Accumulating

Net asset value USD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share usD
Class D USD Accumulating

Net asset value USD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share uUsD
Class X AUD Hedged Accumulating

Net asset value AUD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share AUD
Class X EUR Hedged Accumulating

Net asset value EUR'000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share EUR
Class X USD Accumulating

Net asset value USD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share usD
Class X USD Distributing (Monthly)?

Net asset value USD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share usD
Class Z EUR Hedged Accumulating

Net asset value EUR '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share EUR
Class Z GBP Hedged Accumulating

Net asset value GBP '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share GBP
Class Z USD Accumulating

Net asset value USD '000
Shares in issue

Net asset value per share usD

80

2024

1
10
92.23

1
10
84.29

49,030
541,130
90.61

14,824
140,601
105.43

31,604
364,613
86.68

1
10
92.81

2,982
24,997
119.13

13,464
111,180
120.93

5,164
50,460
102.19

69,315
624,731
110.79

142,421
1,278,977
111.20

5,656
52,708
107.17

43,304
396,025
109.18

22,882
199,032
114.81

1
9
121.21

2023

1
10
89.44

1
10
84.91

47,660
541,130
88.07

55,258
682,211
81.00

2,971
28,106
105.72

54,878
641,549
85.54

1
10
89.78

2,706
24,913
108.61

13,354
121,493
109.92

6,318
67,304
93.87

91,642
896,467
102.23

143,876
1,427,778
100.77

2,944
28,433
103.53

43,633
431,549
101.11

49,062
467,406
104.97

7,290
66,174
110.16

2022

1
10
90.03

1
10
88.52

33,591
373,747
89.88

63,781
746,437
85.45

36,500
412,155
88.56

1
10
90.04

41
3,840
107.15

16,029
148,454
108.12

7,605
81,235
93.75

266,425
2,578,886
103.44

42,310
428,546
98.88

27,963
272,897
102.61

6,178
58,974
104.90

16,411
151,746
108.30



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund (continued)
Class Z USD Distributing (Quarterly)?

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
BlackRock Global Impact Fund
Class A EUR Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class A EUR Distributing (Annual)
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class A USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class D EUR Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class D GBP Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class D USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class | EUR Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class | EUR Distributing (Annual)®
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class | EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class | GBP Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class | JPY Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class X AUD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X GBP Distributing (Quarterly)

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class X NZD Accumulating?®
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X NZD Hedged Accumulating®

Net asset value
Shares in issue
Net asset value per share

usSD '000

usb

EUR '000

EUR

EUR '000

EUR

usD '000

usb

EUR'000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

uUSD '000

usSD

EUR '000

EUR

EUR '000

EUR

EUR'000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

JPY '000

JPY

AUD '000

AUD

GBP '000

GBP

NzD '000

NZD

NzD '000

NZD
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2024

6,244
58,628
106.35

971
7,396
131.35

7,478
82,151
91.02

27,788
216,652
128.26

376
2,777
135.36

957
7,304
130.99

2,789
21,166
131.79

1,507
11,028
136.63

5
50
100.90

1,174
9,715
120.88

1
10
132.03

575,290
50,237
11,451.44

15,283
173,919
87.87

1
10
78.78

38,887
356,636
109.04

38,483
397,298
96.86

2023

5
50
102.74

875
7,169
122.12

10,133
119,725
84.63

34,904
283,462
123.13

541
4,331
124.92

818
6,577
124.34

3,209
25,557
125.56

7,733
61,463
125.82

5
50
93.11

973
8,280
117.47

1
10
124.99

274,327
29,117
9,421.64

14,039
172,295
81.48

31,104
386,086
80.56

38,615
391,707
98.58

38,355
416,144
92.17

2022

1,144
8,060
141.99

13,841
140,669
98.40

41,154
300,828
136.80

2,260
15,675
144.16

901
6,562
137.28

17,608
127,173
138.46

8,674
59,811
145.03

861
6,382
135.00

32,711
237,531
137.71

86,284
8,746

9,866.06

15,843
191,425
82.76

34,497
386,086
89.35



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Global Impact Fund (continued)
Class X USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class Z EUR Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class Z GBP Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class Z GBP Distributing (Quarterly)?
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class Z USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund
Class A USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class D USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class | USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class X USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund
Class A USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class D USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class | USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class X USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund
Class A USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class D USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share
Class | USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

usSD '000

usb

EUR'000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

GBP '000

GBP

uUsSD '000

usSDh

USD '000

uUSD

uUSD '000

usSD

usSD '000

usSDh

usD '000

usb

uSD '000

usSD

usSD '000

usb

usD '000

usb

USD '000

uUSD

usD '000

usb

USD '000

uUSD

USD '000

82

2024 2023
257 446
1,875 3,452
136.99 129.28
6,499 22,712
47,420 180,134
137.05 126.08
1,003 3,187
7,585 25,477
132.17 125.08
- 342

- 4,428

- 77.24

323 4,868
2,417 38,385
133.50 126.83
5 5

50 50
98.28 93.24
5 5

50 50
99.81 94.19
10 9

100 100
100.31 94.50
5,079 4,756
49,800 49,800
101.99 95.51
5 5

50 50
96.48 91.35
5 5

50 50
98.03 92.30
10 9

100 100
98.50 92.61
4,986 4,660
49,800 49,800
100.11 93.57
5 5

50 50
97.66 92.41
5 5

50 50
99.19 93.36
10 9

100 100

2022

12,511
88,598
141.22

20,572

141,810

145.07

7,478
54,313
137.69

376
4,428
85.01

7,089
50,839
139.45

5
50
95.53

5
50
95.98

10
100
96.11

4,809
49,800
96.58

50
94.66

50
95.11

10
100
95.25

4,765
49,800
95.70

50
94.59

50
95.05

10
100



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund (continued)
Class | USD Accumulating (continued)

Net asset value per share
Class X USD Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund

Class A EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class A SGD Hedged Accumulating’
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class A USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Distributing (Annual)’
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Distributing (Annual)’
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Distributing (Annual)
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class DP EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class DP GBP Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class DP GBP Distributing (Annual)’
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class DP USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class DP USD Distributing (Annual)
Net asset value

Shares in issue

usSD

usSD '000

usb

EUR '000

EUR

SGD '000

SGD

usD '000

usb

EUR'000

EUR

EUR'000

EUR

EUR '000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

GBP '000

GBP

USD '000

uUSD

USD '000

usSD

EUR '000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

GBP '000

GBP

USD '000

uUSD

USD '000
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2024

99.67

5,045
49,800
101.32

140,805
823,241
171.04

642
6,054
106.06

160,846
1,202,401
133.77

282,174
1,711,231
164.90

1,828
15,235
119.96

100,431
779,784
128.79

43,128
348,646
123.70

32,838
278,421
117.94

771,803
4,405,792
175.18

185,679
1,652,787
112.34

2,784
24,128
115.40

2,820
24,175
116.67

5
40
117.58

22,968
212,737
107.96

8,039
74,992

2023

93.66

4,713
49,800
94.64

59,645
425,738
140.21

7,743
68,446
113.22

80,474
600,356
134.15

23,906
216,303
110.60

3,299
31,893
103.52

272,270
1,851,759
147.15

113,017
1,198,591
94.37

1,178
12,635
93.34

1
10
97.11

10
90.13

2,593
28,905

2022

95.18

4,762
49,800
95.64

13,335
100,184
133.10

3,708
36,099
102.71

62,566
494,948
126.41

18,765
180,061
104.22

4,918
52,699
93.32

261,230
1,971,768
132.49

106,557
1,254,146
84.96

1
10
87.49

1
10
86.61

10
80.79



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity Fund (continued)

Class DP USD Distributing (Annual) (continued)
Net asset value per share

Class X AUD Accumulating’

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z GBP Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z USD Distributing (Quarterly)
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund
Class A SEK Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class A SGD Hedged Accumulating’
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class A USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D CHF Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D SEK Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

usSD

AUD '000

AUD

usD '000

uSD

EUR'000

EUR

EUR '000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

uUsSD '000

usb

usD '000

usb

SEK'000

SEK

SGD '000

SGD

USD '000

uUSD

CHF '000

CHF

EUR '000

EUR

EUR '000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

SEK'000

SEK

USD '000
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2024

107.20

60
494
121.22

109,161
598,410
182.42

60,903
276,311
220.42

48,597
310,853
156.33

201
938
213.93

114,041
645,042
176.80

2
10
180.25

2,618
2,206
1,186.62

907
8,480
106.92

10,723
56,999
188.07

70
423
165.21

383,592
1,898,808
201.95

47,398
277,285
170.88

197
1,110
17717

80,192
68,411
1,171.86

491,742
2,509,810

2023

89.78

21,673
142,894
151.79

53,671
300,131
178.97

42,776
319,842
133.85

177
993
178.65

111,271
751,380
148.21

2
10
151.03

2,479
2,570
964.76

8,854
59,078
149.87

13
98
136.56

273,802
1,761,951
155.40

63,071
455,944
138.33

94
661
141.73

301,195
317,266
949.34

509,072
3,271,424

2022

80.68

5,711
42,186
135.38

54,712
325,109
168.29

46,215
367,146
125.88

165
1,027
160.71

104,961
788,159
133.17

1
10
135.76

570
557
1,022.98

3,684
24,129
152.65

26
178
145.15

236,547
1,432,120
165.14

63,732
435,747
146.23

126
853
148.21

306,724
305,267
1,004.57

570,265
3,608,083



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund (continued)

Class D USD Accumulating (continued)
Net asset value per share

Class X GBP Hedged Accumulating’
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund

Class A USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D CHF Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X AUD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund
Class D EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Accumulating®

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X GBP Accumulating®

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

usSD

GBP '000

GBP

usD '000

uSD

usSD '000

usSb

CHF '000

CHF

EUR'000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

uUSD '000

usSD

AUD '000

AUD

EUR'000

EUR

USD '000

uUSD

EUR '000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

USD '000

uUSD

EUR '000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP
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2024

195.87

107,237
927,678
115.56

240,385
1,205,244
199.39

1,072
6,328
169.36

52
352
147.63

39,565
260,626
151.81

1,766
11,121
158.84

39,052
222,927
175.18

102,046
725,905
140.58

146,273
1,171,101
124.90

126,870
707,134
179.41

1
10
111.06

73,525
649,879
113.14

61,054
476,923
128.02

57,195
469,088
121.93

116,058
994,973
116.64

2023

155.61

223,476
1,415,026
157.93

669
4,781
139.96

12
98
126.64

33,864
265,661
127.47

65
493
131.78

3,566
24,734
144.18

103,341
912,652
113.23

130,074
1,311,701
99.16

92,732
630,519
147.07

1
10
94.41

67,313
706,937
95.22

62,276
582,881
106.84

49,416
502,142
98.41

66,809
689,932
96.83

2022

158.02

179,267
1,120,915
159.90

728
5,306
137.15

13
98
129.40

29,906
230,752
129.60

41
310
132.72

212
1,510
140.72

93,197
910,481
102.36

118,022
1,169,917
100.88

157,095
1,098,795
142.97

1
10
97.48

98,039
1,003,803
97.67



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund

Class A EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D SEK Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X AUD Hedged Accumulating’
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z EUR Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z USD Accumulating?

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund

Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class DP USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X AUD Hedged Accumulating®
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z CHF Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

EUR '000

EUR

EUR'000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

SEK'000

SEK

uUsSD '000

usSDh

AUD '000

AUD

EUR'000

EUR

EUR'000

EUR

USD '000

uUSD

GBP '000

GBP

USD '000

uUSD

uUSD '000

usSb

AUD '000

AUD

usD '000

usb

CHF '000

CHF

EUR'000

EUR

86

2024

10
107.71

81
745
109.34

1
9
113.41

11
10
1,103.16

315
2,772
113.59

9
78
110.47

17,084
149,940
113.94

1
10
110.75

3,482
32,886
105.88

2,239
20,640
108.46

1
10
109.12

45
422
107.73

62,443
561,105
111.29

16,242
162,109
100.19

2,612
25,161
103.79

2023

10
99.58

75
745
100.64

1
9
102.92

10
10
1,014.76

286
2,772
103.09

15,532
149,940
103.59

1
10
101.60

2,163
22,940
94.28

3,369
34,138
98.80

9
92
100.68

1
10
101.08

7
74
100.38

39,584
387,106
102.37

10,641
110,309
96.57

1
8
97.80

2022

1
10
102.94

77
745
103.42

104
996
104.00

11
10
1,038.10

927
8,939
103.75

15,779
149,940
105.23

1
10
103.94

2,207
23,938
92.21

10
99.50

90
100.51

10
100.60

36,346
358,994
101.24

8,921
89,609
99.56

1
8
99.90



BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders (continued)

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund (continued)

Class Z GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class Z USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund

Class A SGD Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class A USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D CHF Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class D USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X AUD Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X EUR Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X GBP Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X JPY Hedged Accumulating
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X NZD Hedged Accumulating®
Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

Class X USD Accumulating

Net asset value

Shares in issue

Net asset value per share

GBP '000

GBP

usD '000

usb

SGD '000

SGD

usD '000

usb

CHF '000

CHF

EUR'000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

usSD '000

usSDh

AUD '000

AUD

EUR'000

EUR

GBP '000

GBP

JPY '000

JPY

NzD '000

NZD

usD '000

usb

2024

1
7
107.05

1
10
109.13

246
2,053
119.97

3,523
28,785
122.39

81
711
113.55

31,467
267,761
117.52

26
214
123.03

1,735
13,687
126.75

76,819
606,304
126.70

38,423
315,559
121.76

13,994
109,495
127.81

1,879,058
167,227
11,236.57

10
81
119.95

25,670
195,237
131.48

2023

99.70

10
101.06

8
68
111.44

3,127
27,934
112.03

18
168
107.19

27,810
256,516
108.51

4
40
112.17

149
1,293
115.16

72,305
626,606
115.49

33,908
304,050
111.62

15,524
134,439
115.58

2,431,968
227,322
10,707.98

9
81
108.04

23,125
195,237
118.55

2022

100.61

10
100.65

7
68
106.56

2,793
26,129
106.75

5
49
104.55

31,138
296,212
104.99

4
40
107.01

1,444
13,239
108.93

82,840
756,835
109.32

40,860
380,296
107.31

40,094
366,111
109.38

1,441,751
138,394
10,405.19

22,315
200,280
111.29

"The share class launched during the financial year, hence no comparative data is available.

2The share class terminated during the financial year.

3The share class launched during the prior financial year, hence no comparative data is available for the financial year ended 30 April 2022.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

15. Exchange rates

The rates of exchange ruling at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023 were:

30 April 2024 30 April 2023
EUR=1
AUD 1.6466 1.6706
CAD 1.4690 1.4974
CHF 0.9807 0.9826
DKK 7.4584 7.4534
GBP 0.8539 0.8784
HKD 8.3628 8.6663
ILS 3.9909 4.0146
JPY 168.2625 150.3262
NOK 11.8410 11.8030
NzD 1.8069 1.7874
SEK 11.7360 11.3240
SGD 1.4582 1.4729
usSb 1.0693 1.1040
usb =1
AED 3.6729 3.6720
AUD 1.5400 1.5132
BRL 5.1831 5.0029
CAD 1.3739 1.3563
CHF 0.9172 0.8901
CLP 956.1000 802.2250
CNH 7.2530 6.9233
CNY 7.2530 6.9282
COP 3,891.9700 4,660.9000
CzZK 23.5451 21.2682
DKK 6.9754 6.7513
EGP 47.8500 30.9000
EUR 0.9352 0.9058
GBP 0.7986 0.7956
HKD 7.8212 7.8499
HUF 365.5600 337.9756
IDR 16,260.0000 14,670.0000
ILS 3.7325 3.6365
INR 83.4363 81.8363
JPY 157.3650 136.1650
KES 135.0000 136.0000
KRW 1,382.1000 1,338.4000
KWD 0.3080 0.3064
MXN 17.0385 18.0390
MYR 47725 4.4605
NOK 11.0742 10.6911
NzD 1.6899 1.6190
PHP 57.7685 55.3850
PLN 4.0463 4.1495
QAR 3.6470 3.6400
RUB 93.4750 80.2000
SAR 3.7506 3.7507
SEK 10.9759 10.2573
SGD 1.3638 1.3342
THB 37.0600 34.1475
TRY 32.3765 19.4483
TWD 32.5620 30.7425
ZAR 18.8357 18.2838
16. Related party transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or is able to exercise significant influence over the other
party, in making financial or operational decisions.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. Related party transactions (continued)

The following entities were related parties to the Entity during the financial year ended 30 April 2024:

Board of Directors of the Entity:
Manager:

Investment Manager and Distributor:
Securities Lending Agent:
Sub-Investment Managers:

BlackRock Asset Management Ireland Limited
BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited
BlackRock Advisors (UK) Limited

BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock (Singapore) Limited

BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited
BlackRock Asset Management Deutschland AG
BlackRock Copenhagen Branch

BlackRock Asset Management Schweiz AG

Paying Agent in Sweden:
Information Agent in Germany:
Representative in Denmark:
Representative in Switzerland:

The ultimate holding company of the Manager, Investment Manager, Distributor, Securities Lending Agent, Sub-Investment Managers, Paying
Agent in Sweden, Information Agent in Germany, Representative in Denmark and Representative in Switzerland is BlackRock, Inc. a company
incorporated in Delaware USA.

The Investment Manager has sub-delegated certain portfolio management functions to the Sub-Investment Managers presented in table below:

Fund name

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity Fund

BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets Equity Fund
BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund
BlackRock Global Impact Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Conservative Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund
BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund
BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund
BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity Absolute Return Fund
BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG Screened Fund

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund

Sub-Investment Managers

BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.

BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited

BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock (Singapore) Limited

BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited

BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock (Singapore) Limited

BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited

BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock (Singapore) Limited

BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.
BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.

BlackRock Financial Management, Inc.

The Investment Manager will arrange for the fees and expenses of the Sub-Investment Managers to be paid out of the Investment Manager's
own fees.

Fees paid to the Manager during the financial year, the nature of these transactions and balances outstanding at the financial year end are
disclosed in note 6 and note 10 respectively.

The Directors as at 30 April 2024 are presented in the table below:

Director of BlackRock affiliates and/or

Directors Employee of the BlackRock Group other funds managed by BlackRock
Barry O’'Dwyer No Yes
Francis Drought Yes Yes
Nicola Grenham No Yes
Tom McGrath Yes Yes

Directors’ fees are disclosed in the statutory information note to the financial statements. The aggregate emolument of the Directors relates to
services provided as directors. The Directors who are also employees of the BlackRock Group are not entitled to receive Directors’ fees.

Holdings in other funds managed by BlackRock

Investments in funds managed by BlackRock, Inc. and investments that are BlackRock affiliates are listed below and marked on the relevant
Funds' schedule of investments. For underlying funds which are subject to investment management or performance fees, these have been
rebated back to the Fund.
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BLACKROCK FUNDS I ICAV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. Related party transactions (continued)

Holdings in other funds managed by BlackRock (continued)

The Entity invested in the following funds which are also managed by the Manager. For income earned on these related party funds please refer
to the operating income. Further information on the fees charged from investing in these underlying funds is presented in the table below. These
disclosed fees are the maximum charges capped as per the prospectus of the underlying funds and actual fees charged may be lower:

Investments Fee paid by Fund

ICAV- UCITS authorised in Ireland by CBI

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US Equity Fund - Class X USD Accumulating N/A

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund - Class X USD Accumulating N/A!

Investment Company - UCITS authorised in Germany by German Federal Financial Supervisory Authority

iShares Core DAX® UCITS ETF (DE) - EUR (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.15% of NAV'
Investment Company - UCITS authorised in Ireland by CBI

BlackRock ICS Euro Liquid Environmentally Aware Fund - Agency (Acc T0O) Shares Annual expense capped at 0.03% of NAV?
BlackRock ICS Sterling Liquid Environmentally Aware Fund - Agency (Dis) Shares Annual expense capped at 0.03% of NAV?
BlackRock ICS US Dollar Liquid Environmentally Aware Fund - Agency (Dis) Shares Annual expense capped at 0.03% of NAV?
BlackRock ICS US Dollar Liquidity Fund - Agency (Acc) Shares Annual expense capped at 0.03% of NAV?
BlackRock ICS US Treasury Fund - Agency (Acc) Shares Annual expense capped at 0.03% of NAV?
iShares $ Corp Bond UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.20% of NAV!
iShares $ Floating Rate Bond UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.10% of NAV"
iShares $ High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF - USD (Dist) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.50% of NAV'
iShares $ TIPS UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.25% of NAV!
iShares $ Treasury Bond 20+yr UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.07% of NAV'
iShares $ Treasury Bond 7-10yr UCITS ETF USD (Acc) Annual expense capped at 0.07% of NAV!
iShares € Govt Bond 20yr Target Duration UCITS ETF - EUR (Dist) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.15% of NAV"
iShares AEX UCITS ETF - EUR (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.30% of NAV!
iShares Broad $ High Yield Corp Bond UCITS ETF - USD (Dist) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.25% of NAV"
iShares Core FTSE 100 UCITS ETF - GBP (Dist) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.07% of NAV!
iShares Core MSCI Japan IMI UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.12% of NAV"
iShares Core S&P 500 UCITS ETF USD (Dist) Annual expense capped at 0.07% of NAV'
iShares Core UK Gilts UCITS ETF - GBP (Dist) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.07% of NAV'
iShares FTSE MIB UCITS ETF EUR (Acc) Annual expense capped at 0.33% of NAV!
iShares Germany Govt Bond UCITS ETF - EUR (Dist) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.20% of NAV!
iShares MSCI Australia UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.50% of NAV'
iShares MSCI Brazil UCITS ETF USD (Dist) Annual expense capped at 0.74% of NAV!
iShares MSCI Canada UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.48% of NAV'
iShares MSCI China A UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.40% of NAV'
iShares MSCI France UCITS ETF - EUR (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.25% of NAV"
iShares MSCI India UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.65% of NAV!
iShares MSCI Korea UCITS ETF USD (Acc) Annual expense capped at 0.65% of NAV"
iShares MSCI Poland UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.74% of NAV'
iShares MSCI South Africa UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.65% of NAV'
iShares MSCI Taiwan UCITS ETF - USD (Dist) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.74% of NAV'
iShares MSCI USA UCITS ETF - USD (Acc) Share Class Annual expense capped at 0.07% of NAV!
iShares OMX Stockholm Capped UCITS ETF Annual expense capped at 0.10% of NAV"
Investment Company - UCITS authorised in Luxembourg by the Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier

BlackRock Global Funds - US Dollar Reserve Fund - Class X2 USD N/A3

"The underlying funds employ an "all in one" fee structure. Each fund pays all of its fees, operating costs and expenses as a single flat fee
(TER).

2The Manager of these investments will be responsible for discharging from its fee the annual expenses of the Funds. Where actual fees and
costs incurred exceed the amount paid to the Manager, the excess will be discharged by the Manager from its own assets.

3The Fund is not subject to management fee on this investment. However, the underlying funds pay an administration fee to the management
company, BlackRock Luxembourg S.A. The administration fee paid shall not exceed 0.25% per annum for BlackRock Global Funds.

All related party transactions were carried out at arm’s length in the ordinary course of business. The terms and returns received by the related
parties in making the investments were no more favourable than those received by other investors investing into the same share classes.

Significant investors
The following investors are:
a. funds managed by the BlackRock Group or are affiliates of BlackRock, Inc. (“BlackRock Related Investors”) or
b. investors (other than those listed in (a) above) who held more than 20% of the voting shares in issue in the Entity and are as a result,
considered to be related parties to the Entity (“Significant Investors”).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. Related party transactions (continued)

Significant investors (continued)
As at 30 April 2024

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity
Fund

BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets
Equity Fund

BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity
Fund

BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable
Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable
Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global Impact Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Conservative Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth
Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate
Fund

BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity
Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US
Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World
Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus
Fund

BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity
Absolute Return Fund

BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG
Screened Fund

BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund

held by BlackRock
Related Investors

0.16

41.20
57.58

28.35

0.01

0.01
3.62

100.00

100.00

100.00

97.72

31.17
0.02

Investors who are not BlackRock
Related Investors

35.64

21.79
21.88

66.54

7219

28.73
54.02

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

59.65

38.40

Nil

20.20
Nil

Total % of shares Total % of shares held by Significant Number of Significant Investors

who are not BlackRock Related
Investors

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

"Investments which are less than 0.005% have been rounded to zero.

As at 30 April 2023

BlackRock Advantage Asia ex Japan Equity
Fund

BlackRock Advantage Emerging Markets
Equity Fund

BlackRock Advantage Europe Equity Fund
BlackRock Advantage Europe ex UK Equity
Fund

BlackRock Global Corporate Sustainable
Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable
Credit Screened Fund

BlackRock Global Impact Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return:
Conservative Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Growth
Fund

BlackRock Global Target Return: Moderate
Fund

BlackRock Global Unconstrained Equity
Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage US
Equity Fund

BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World
Equity Fund

Total % of shares
held by BlackRock
Related Investors

95.89

30.07
60.21

26.67

0.01

1.36

100.00

100.00

100.00

Investors who are not BlackRock
Related Investors

Nil

25.50
Nil

65.27

88.55

25.38
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

20.94

68.85

Total % of shares held by Significant Number of Significant Investors

who are not BlackRock Related
Investors

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
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16. Related party transactions (continued)

Significant investors (continued)

Total % of shares Total % of shares held by Significant Number of Significant Investors

held by BlackRock Investors who are not BlackRock who are not BlackRock Related
Related Investors Related Investors Investors

BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus

Fund - 27.80 1
BlackRock Systematic ESG Equity

Absolute Return Fund 85.02 Nil Nil
BlackRock Systematic Multi-Strategy ESG

Screened Fund 47.03 20.74 1
BlackRock Tactical Opportunities Fund 0.02 Nil Nil

"Investments which are less than 0.005% have been rounded to zero.

Securities lending

All revenue generated from securities lending activities during the financial year net of the Securities Lending Agent's fee will be returned to the
relevant Fund and is disclosed in the operating income note. If there is securities lending revenue generated, the Securities Lending Agent will
receive a fee of 37.5% of such securities lending revenue and will pay any third party operational and administrative costs associated with, and
incurred in respect of, such activity, out of its fee. To the extent that the securities lending costs payable to third parties exceed the fee received
by the Securities Lending Agent, the Securities Lending Agent will discharge any excess amounts out of its own assets.

No provisions have been recognised by the Funds against amounts due from related parties at the financial year end date (30 April 2023: Nil).
No amounts have been written off during the financial year in respect of amounts due to or from related parties (30 April 2023: Nil).

No commitments secured or unsecured or guarantees have been entered into with related parties during the financial year (30 April 2023: Nil).
17. Credit facility

The Fund entered into a credit facility with JPMorgan whereby JPMorgan, together with other syndicated lenders, made a portion of the USD
450,000,000 credit facility available to the Fund. The portion of the USD 450,000,000 credit facility will be allocated to the Fund based on the
credit facility agreement dated 19 April 2024. This credit facility will be utilised by the Funds for temporary funding purposes, including, without
limitation, the funding of investor redemptions. Any interest and commitment fees in relation to drawdowns from such credit facility are paid out
of the assets of the Fund. Any new Fund will not automatically be subject to a credit line and will therefore be required to be added by way of a
joinder process. This process includes, inter alia, any necessary due diligence being carried out by the lenders in order to approve the addition
of the new Fund. During this year, such Funds will not be subject to, or able to draw down on, any credit line. Furthermore, there is no guarantee
that the addition of any new Fund will be approved by the lenders, or that credit will be available to a Fund since the credit line is subject to
availability (on an equitable allocation basis) between the Fund and other BlackRock Funds participating in the credit agreement. As such,
certain Funds may not be subject to the credit line and will not incur any fees with respect to same.

A loan commitment fee is charged on a daily basis in relation to this credit facility which is included in the income statement under caption
“Credit administration fee”. The loan commitment fee is charged at 0.10% on the outstanding balance.

The credit facility was not utilised during the financial year (30 April 2023: Nil).

18. Commitments and contingent liabilities

There were no significant commitments or contingent liabilities as at 30 April 2024 and 30 April 2023.
19. Statutory information

The following fees were included within ongoing charge fees for the financial year:

2024 2023

EUR '000 EUR '000

Directors' fees 65 65
Audit fee (including expenses) relating to the audit of the annual financial statements 182 210
Non-audit fees 40 Nil

Directors’ fees will not exceed the sum of EUR 30,000 per annum per Director without the approval of the Board of Directors.

20. Terminated Funds

At 30 April 2024, BlackRock Asian Dragon ESG Screened Fund, BlackRock Euro-Markets ESG Screened Fund, and BlackRock US Flexible
Equity ESG Screened Fund held balances in accounts with the Depositary amounting to $1,312 (2023: $1,294), €118 (2023: €(934)) and $29

(2023: $(479)), respectively. These Funds terminated operations in prior years and have not been included in this report as the final termination
audited financial statements have been prepared in prior years.
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21. Subsequent events
On 8 May 2024, the Class D GBP Hedged Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Global High Yield Sustainable Credit Screened Fund.
On 9 May 2024, the Class D GBP Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Sustainable Equity Factor Plus Fund.

On 25 June 2024, BlackRock Sustainable Advantage Emerging Markets ex China Equity Fund commenced trading with the launch of the Class
A USD Accumulating, Class D USD Accumulating and Class X EUR Accumulating unit class.

On 15 July 2024, the Class A EUR Accumulating was launched for the BlackRock Sustainable Advantage World Equity Fund.

Other than the above, there have been no events subsequent to the financial year end, which, in the opinion of the Directors, may have had an
impact on the financial statements for the financial year ended 30 April 2024.

22. Approval date

The financial statements were approved by the Directors on 25 July 2024.
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments

Equities (30 April 2023: 84.30%)

Bermuda (30 April 2023: 0.71%)

151,200 HKD China Gas Holdings Ltd.
15,186 usD Genpact Ltd.
118,500 HKD Yue Yuen Industrial Holdings Ltd.

Total Bermuda

Cayman Islands (30 April 2023: 22.86%)

1,500 HKD AAC Technologies Holdings, Inc.
1,000 TWD Alchip Technologies Ltd.

126,644 HKD Alibaba Group Holding Ltd.

15,600 HKD ANTA Sports Products Ltd.

21,216 HKD Baidu, Inc.'A’

3,361 uUsD Beyondspring, Inc.’

744,000 HKD Bosideng International Holdings Ltd.
274,100 HKD Budweiser Brewing Co. APAC Ltd.
500 HKD China Honggiao Group Ltd.

19,600 HKD Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd.
4,000 HKD CIMC Enric Holdings Ltd.

2,400 HKD ENN Energy Holdings Ltd.

504,000 HKD Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.
19,046 uUsD Grab Holdings Ltd. ‘A’

33,000 HKD Greentown Management Holdings Co. Ltd.
57,000 HKD Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
34,270 HKD JD.com, Inc. 'A’

6,487 uUsD KE Holdings, Inc., REIT ADR

13,700 HKD Kuaishou Technology

12,300 HKD Li Auto, Inc.'A'

23,820 HKD Meituan 'B'

62,000 HKD Minth Group Ltd.

22,415 HKD NagaCorp Ltd.

15,850 HKD NetEase, Inc.

7,300 HKD New Oriental Education & Technology Group, Inc.
18,895 usD NIO, Inc. ADR 'A"

4,236 UsD PDD Holdings, Inc. ADR

11,400 HKD Pop Mart International Group Ltd.
165 usb Sea Ltd. ADR

3,600 HKD Sunny Optical Technology Group Co. Ltd.
55,800 HKD Tencent Holdings Ltd.

40,000 HKD Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp.
1,400 HKD Trip.com Group Ltd.

7,000 HKD Uni-President China Holdings Ltd.
315 uUsD Vipshop Holdings Ltd. ADR

5,000 TWD Wisdom Marine Lines Co. Ltd.
21,500 HKD Wouxi Biologics Cayman, Inc.

92,500 HKD Xiabuxiabu Catering Management China Holdings Co. Ltd.
17,000 HKD Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd.

22,000 HKD Xtep International Holdings Ltd.
4,000 HKD Yadea Group Holdings Ltd.

4,600 HKD Zai Lab Ltd.

Total Cayman Islands

China (30 April 2023: 14.23%)

36,000 HKD Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. 'H'
481,000 HKD Bank of China Ltd. 'H'

145,300 CNY Baoshan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. 'A’
944,200 CNY BOE Technology Group Co. Ltd. 'A’
7,500 HKD BYD Co. Ltd. 'H"

1,181,000 HKD China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'
36,000 HKD China Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 'H'
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Fair Value % of Net
USD '000 Asset Value
142 0.31
474 1.02
211 0.45
827 1.78
5 0.01
96 0.21
1,204 2.59
179 0.38
284 0.61
7 0.02
431 0.93
386 0.83
1 —
27 0.06
4 0.01
21 0.04
614 1.32
66 0.14
28 0.06
130 0.28
503 1.08
100 0.21
98 0.21
163 0.35
334 0.72
107 0.23
12 0.03
305 0.65
58 0.13
89 0.19
535 1.15
49 0.1
11 0.02
18 0.04
2,481 5.33
44 0.09
69 0.15
5 0.01

5 0.01
10 0.02
38 0.08
22 0.05
18 0.04
14 0.03
8 0.02

8 0.02
8,587 18.46
16 0.04
217 0.47
140 0.30
569 1.22
207 0.45
771 1.66
48 0.10



BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding

Currency

Equities (continued)

9,136
73,500
12,000
19,200
26,000
114,000
285,000
13,800
27,000
1,800
2,400
36,100
128,500
57,400
34,800
3,200
428,000
38,200
13,800
2,886
61,200
36,400
126,200
49,500
69,300
15,600
200
1,600
600
157,000
1,000
71,700
29,800
14,000
6,800

184,000
65,500
16,000
28,000
214,000
6,900
3,000
74,800
18,000

983
13,971
650
340
731
3,241
23,969
9,395

CNY
HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD
CNY
HKD
CNY
HKD
CNY
HKD
CNY
HKD
CNY
HKD
CNY
CNY
CNY
CNY
HKD
CNY
HKD
CNY
CNY
CNY
CNY
CNY
HKD
CNY
CNY
CNY
HKD
CNY

HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD
HKD

INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR

Investments

China (continued)

China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'A’

China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H"

China Qilfield Services Ltd. 'H'

China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H'

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'

China Railway Group Ltd. 'H'

China Suntien Green Energy Corp. Ltd. 'H'

China United Network Communications Ltd. 'A'
CMOC Group Ltd. 'H'

Eastroc Beverage Group Co. Ltd. 'A’

Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd. 'H'

Great Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'A’

Great Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'H'

Guangzhou Automobile Group Co. Ltd. 'A’

Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H'

Huatai Securities Co. Ltd. 'A’

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd. 'H'
Jiangsu Yanghe Distillery Co. Ltd. 'A’

Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry Co. Ltd. 'A’
Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A’

Ningbo Joyson Electronic Corp. 'A’

Nongfu Spring Co. Ltd. 'H'

Oriental Pearl Group Co. Ltd. 'A’

Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. 'H'
SAIC Motor Corp. Ltd. 'A’

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co. Ltd. 'A’
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Factory Co. Ltd. 'A’
Shenzhen Goodix Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co. Ltd. 'A'
Sinotrans Ltd. 'H'

Tianma Microelectronics Co. Ltd. A’

Universal Scientific Industrial Shanghai Co. Ltd. ‘A’
Weichai Power Co. Ltd. ‘A’

Weichai Power Co. Ltd. 'H'

Wauliangye Yibin Co. Ltd. 'A’

Total China

Hong Kong (30 April 2023: 7.00%)
AlA Group Ltd.

BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.

Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd.

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd., REIT
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd.

Hang Seng Bank Ltd."

New World Development Co. Ltd., REIT
Swire Properties Ltd., REIT"

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

Total Hong Kong

India (30 April 2023: 0.74%)

ABB India Ltd.

Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Ltd.
Alkem Laboratories Ltd.

Apar Industries Ltd.

Apollo Tyres Ltd.

Aster DM Healthcare Ltd.

Bharat Petroleum Corp. Ltd.

Bharti Airtel Ltd.
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Fair Value % of Net
USD ‘000 Asset Value
43 0.09
323 0.70
13 0.03
42 0.09
16 0.03
56 0.12
117 0.25
9 0.02
26 0.06
53 0.1
14 0.03
131 0.28
196 0.42
70 0.15
130 0.28
6 0.01
231 0.50
502 1.08
23 0.05
680 1.46
149 0.32
215 0.46
120 0.26
228 0.49
142 0.31
39 0.08
7 0.02
14 0.03
25 0.05
76 0.16
1 _
146 0.32
72 0.15
29 0.06
141 0.30
6,053 13.01
1,359 2.92
202 0.43
17 0.04
52 0.1
177 0.38
92 0.20
3 0.01
156 0.34
252 0.54
2,310 4.97
77 0.17
221 0.48
38 0.08
32 0.07
5 0.01
14 0.03
175 0.38
149 0.32



BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding

Currency

Equities (continued)

17,963
2,701
15,446
448
1,000
10,067
1,684
2,890
230
678
807
3,085
64,210
6,726
48,761
119
43,486
8,697
1,384
58
17,980
6,169
7,886
35,163
48,756
8,284
24,484
241
2,049
3,525
19,350
1,829
24,497
557
346
276
2,235
4,354
34,879
3,055
72,323
2,251
850
61,102
38,709
209,129
10,292
12,527
15,108
349
498

58
9,173
1,509
15,725
4,300
102,764
1,241
307
27,007

INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
usbD
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
usD
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR
INR

Investments

India (continued)

Birlasoft Ltd.

Brigade Enterprises Ltd., REIT
Castrol India Ltd.

Ceat Ltd.

Central Depository Services India Ltd.
Chambal Fertilisers and Chemicals Ltd.
Container Corp. of India Ltd.
Cummins India Ltd.

Dixon Technologies India Ltd.

DLF Ltd., REIT

EIH Ltd.

Embassy Office Parks REIT

GAIL India Ltd.

Great Eastern Shipping Co. Ltd. (The)
Gujarat Pipavav Port Ltd.

Gulf Oil Lubricants India Ltd.

HCL Technologies Ltd.

HDFC Bank Ltd.

HDFC Bank Ltd. ADR!

Hero MotoCorp Ltd.

Hindalco Industries Ltd.

Hindustan Petroleum Corp. Ltd.
Hindustan Zinc Ltd.

ICICI Bank Ltd.

Indian Oil Corp. Ltd.

Indus Towers Ltd.

Infosys Ltd.

Infosys Ltd. ADR

JK Tyre & Industries Ltd.

Jyothy Labs Ltd.

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.

Life Insurance Corp. of India

Lupin Ltd.

Macrotech Developers Ltd., REIT
Mahanagar Gas Ltd.

Maruti Suzuki India Ltd.

Max Financial Services Ltd.

Motilal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.
NCC Ltd.

Nippon Life India Asset Management Ltd.
Oil & Natural Gas Corp. Ltd.

Oil India Ltd.

Persistent Systems Ltd.

Petronet LNG Ltd.

Power Finance Corp. Ltd.

Power Grid Corp. of India Ltd.
PTC India Ltd.

REC Ltd.

Reliance Industries Ltd.

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Ltd.
Shree Cement Ltd.

Shriram Finance Ltd.

State Bank of India

Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.
Trent Ltd.

Vedanta Ltd.

Voltas Ltd.

Wipro Ltd.

Zomato Ltd.
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Fair Value
UsD ‘000

140
33
39
14
25
51

113
23

13
161

123

714
158

139
37
40

485
99

417

10
18
376
22
483

42
27
124
101

245
17
34

227

204

757
28
76

531

146
90
721
228
492
22

63

% of Net
Asset Value

0.30
0.07
0.08
0.03
0.05
0.1
0.04
0.24
0.05
0.01
0.01
0.03
0.35
0.19
0.26

1.53
0.34
0.17
0.01
0.30
0.08
0.09
1.04
0.21
0.08
0.90
0.01
0.02
0.04
0.81
0.05
1.04
0.02
0.01
0.09
0.06
0.27
0.22
0.05
0.53
0.04
0.07
0.49
0.44
1.63
0.06
0.16
1.14
0.01
0.31

0.19
0.06
1.55
0.49
1.06
0.05

0.13



BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding

Currency

Equities (continued)

12,790

291,700
207,700
638,000
771,600

326

11,400
37,800
91,100
14,200
7,900
3,700
9,400
364,500
66,800
346,900

170
310

114,700
33,900
7,020
155,100
29,400
32,200
348,100
9,300
35,800
272,600

1,569
1,174
1,369
247
1,016
496

INR

IDR
IDR
IDR
IDR

usSD

MYR
MYR
MYR
MYR
MYR
MYR
MYR
MYR
MYR
MYR

PHP
PHP

SGD
SGD
SGD
SGD
SGD
SGD
SGD
SGD
SGD
SGD

KRW
KRW
KRW
KRW
KRW
KRW

Investments

India (continued)
Zydus Lifesciences Ltd.
Total India

Indonesia (30 April 2023: 2.35%)

Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT

Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT

Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT
Telkom Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT
Total Indonesia

Italy (30 April 2023: 0.05%)

Jersey (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
WNS Holdings Ltd.
Total Jersey

Malaysia (30 April 2023: 2.04%)
Bumi Armada Bhd.

Dayang Enterprise Holdings Bhd.
Genting Bhd.

IJM Corp. Bhd.

Malayan Banking Bhd.

MISC Bhd.

Petronas Dagangan Bhd.

Sime Darby Bhd.

Telekom Malaysia Bhd.

YTL Corp. Bhd.

Total Malaysia

Philippines (30 April 2023: 1.38%)
GT Capital Holdings, Inc.

SM Investments Corp.

Total Philippines

Singapore (30 April 2023: 3.10%)
CapitaLand Integrated Commercial Trust, REIT
ComfortDelGro Corp. Ltd.

DBS Group Holdings Ltd.

Keppel REIT

Mapletree Industrial Trust, REIT"
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.
United Overseas Bank Ltd.

Wilmar International Ltd.

Yangzijiang Shipbuilding Holdings Ltd.
Total Singapore

South Korea (30 April 2023: 13.37%)
AMOREPACIFIC Group

BNK Financial Group, Inc.

CJ Logistics Corp.

DB Insurance Co. Ltd.

Hana Financial Group, Inc.

Hankook Tire & Technology Co. Ltd.
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Fair Value % of Net
USD ‘000 Asset Value
147 0.31
9,081 19.52
177 0.38
89 0.19
195 0.42
152 0.33
613 1.32
14 0.03
14 0.03
1 _
21 0.04
86 0.19
7 0.02
16 0.03
6 0.01
43 0.09
214 0.46
87 0.19
226 0.49
707 1.52
2 —

5 0.01

7 0.01
164 0.35
37 0.08
180 0.39
100 0.21
49 0.11
95 0.20
609 1.31
207 0.45
84 0.18
351 0.75
1,876 4.03
38 0.08
7 0.02
122 0.26
17 0.04
43 0.09
21 0.05



BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments

Equities (continued)

South Korea (continued)

30 KRW Hanwha Aerospace Co. Ltd.

2,842 KRW HDC Hyundai Development Co-Engineering & Construction
2,659 KRW HL Mando Co. Ltd.

92 KRW Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co. Ltd.
649 KRW Hyundai Glovis Co. Ltd.

6,350 KRW Hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance Co. Ltd.
451 KRW Hyundai Mobis Co. Ltd.

466 KRW Hyundai Motor Co.’

48 KRW Hyundai Wia Corp.

5,927 KRW Jin Air Co. Ltd.

1,915 KRW KakaoBank Corp.'

961 KRW KB Financial Group, Inc.’

769 KRW KCC Corp.

809 KRW Kia Corp.

5,092 KRW Korean Reinsurance Co.

2,523 KRW KT Corp.

327 KRW LG Chem Ltd.

3,797 KRW LG Electronics, Inc.

1,960 KRW Lotte Shopping Co. Ltd.

10 KRW POSCO Holdings, Inc.’

1,664 KRW S-1 Corp.

37,221 KRW Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.

13,374 KRW Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd., Preference
145 KRW Samsung Fire & Marine Insurance Co. Ltd.
968 KRW Samsung Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

1,572 KRW Segyung Hitech Co. Ltd.

1,241 KRW Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.

2,518 KRW SK Hynix, Inc.

210 KRW SK Innovation Co. Ltd.

14,992 KRW SK Telecom Co. Ltd.

466 KRW SK, Inc.

73 KRW SL Corp.

2,228 KRW S-Oil Corp.

821 KRW SOOP Co. Ltd."

Total South Korea

Taiwan (30 April 2023: 15.02%)

52,000 TWD Acer, Inc.

18,000 TWD ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.

23,604 uUsD ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd. ADR
3,000 TWD Asustek Computer, Inc.

36,000 TWD Chicony Electronics Co. Ltd.

188,000 TWD CTBC Financial Holding Co. Ltd.

251,000 TWD CTCI Corp.

354,000 TWD E.Sun Financial Holding Co. Ltd.

150,000 TWD Far EasTone Telecommunications Co. Ltd.
1,000 TWD Fortune Electric Co. Ltd.

212,000 TWD Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd.

2,000 TWD King Slide Works Co. Ltd.

3,000 TWD Lotes Co. Ltd.

25,000 TWD MediaTek, Inc.

11,000 TWD Phison Electronics Corp.

1,000 TWD Quanta Computer, Inc.

7,000 TWD Sercomm Corp.

181,000 TWD Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
2,178 UsD Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. ADR
9,000 TWD Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd.

19,000 TWD Tung Ho Steel Enterprise Corp.

5,000 TWD Uni-President Enterprises Corp.
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Fair Value % of Net
USD ‘000 Asset Value
5 0.01

36 0.08
76 0.16

2 0.01

85 0.18
144 0.31
75 0.16
85 0.18

2 —

60 0.13
35 0.07
53 0.1
140 0.30
69 0.15
30 0.07
63 0.14
95 0.20
255 0.55
99 0.21

3 0.01

72 0.16
2,089 4.49
631 1.36
33 0.07

61 0.13

1 0.02

42 0.09
317 0.68
17 0.04
556 1.20
56 0.12

2 _

117 0.25
67 0.14
5,731 12.32
72 0.16
82 0.18
243 0.52
40 0.09
224 0.48
197 0.42
398 0.86
298 0.64
372 0.80
26 0.06
1,019 2.19
76 0.16
134 0.29
765 1.64
238 0.51
8 0.02

27 0.06
4,409 9.48
303 0.65
33 0.07
43 0.09
12 0.02



BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding

Currency

Equities (continued)

29,000
34,000
224,000

82,000
186,300
44,700
23,100
70,200
11,300
16,600
169,500
2,700
53,100
119,300
108,400
10,000
6,400
6,300
10,500
11,400
22,300
166,200
1,500
10,000
493,800

9,677

891
2,005

Total investments in equities

Holding

BONDS

TWD
TWD
TWD

THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB
THB

usD

usSD
usD

Currency

Investments

Taiwan (continued)

Wistron Corp.

WT Microelectronics Co. Ltd.
Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd.
Total Taiwan

Thailand (30 April 2023: 1.16%)
Airports of Thailand PCL NVDR

Asset World Corp. PCL NVDR

B Grimm Power PCL NVDR

Central Pattana PCL, REIT NVDR
CP ALL PCL NVDR

CP Axtra PCL NVDR

Delta Electronics Thailand PCL NVDR
Energy Absolute PCL NVDR

Gulf Energy Development PCL NVDR
Gunkul Engineering PCL NVDR
Indorama Ventures PCL NVDR

IRPC PCL NVDR

JMT Network Services PCL NVDR
Krungthai Card PCL NVDR

Minor International PCL NVDR
Muangthai Capital PCL NVDR

PTT Exploration & Production PCL NVDR
PTT Oil & Retail Business PCL NVDR
PTT PCL NVDR

SCB X PCL NVDR

Siam Cement PCL (The) NVDR

VGI PCL NVDR

Total Thailand

United Kingdom (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
ReNew Energy Global plc ‘A"
Total United Kingdom

United States (30 April 2023: 0.29%)
Coupang, Inc.

Yum China Holdings, Inc.

Total United States

Investments

Government debt securities (30 April 2023: 12.83%)

United States (30 April 2023: 12.83%)

Total investments in government debt securities

Total investments in bonds
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Fair Value % of Net
USD ‘000 Asset Value
102 0.22

156 0.34

211 0.45
9,488 20.40
145 0.31

22 0.05

31 0.07

40 0.09

109 0.23

10 0.02

31 0.07

141 0.30

3 0.01

4 0.01

77 0.17

6 0.01

6 0.01

7 0.02

6 0.01

13 0.03

48 0.10

1 0.02

151 0.32

4 0.01

67 0.14

23 0.05

955 2.05

55 0.12

55 0.12

22 0.05

75 0.16

97 0.21
46,401 99.75
Fair Value % of Net
USD '000 Asset Value




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Description Counterparty
Forward currency contracts?

Class D Shares CHF Hedged Accumulating

Buy USD 2,823; Sell CHF 2,5723 J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.02%)

Class D Shares EUR Hedged Accumulating

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*
Class D Shares GBP Hedged Accumulating

Buy GBP 594; Sell USD 740° J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Total unrealised gain on forward currency contracts (30 April 2023: 0.02%)

Forward currency contracts?

Class D Shares CHF Hedged Accumulating
Buy CHF 104,886; Sell USD 116,406 J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Class D Shares EUR Hedged Accumulating

Buy EUR 9,891; Sell USD 10,7533 J.P. Morgan
Buy USD 455; Sell EUR 4283 J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Class D Shares GBP Hedged Accumulating

Buy GBP 13,749; Sell USD 17,4573 J.P. Morgan
Buy USD 851; Sell GBP 685° J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Total unrealised loss on forward currency contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Number of
Contracts Currency Notional Description

Futures contracts

Germany (30 April 2023: 0.80%)
United States (30 April 2023: 0.01%)

Total unrealised gain on futures contracts (30 April 2023: 0.81%)

100

Maturity Fair Value % of Net
Date USD '000 Asset Value
15/05/2024 - -
15/05/2024 - -
15/05/2024 2) (0.01)
(2) (0.01)

15/05/2024 - -
15/05/2024 - -
15/05/2024 - -
15/05/2024 - -
(2) (0.01)

Maturity Fair Value % of Net
Date USD '000 Asset Value




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE ASIA EX JAPAN EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Number of Maturity Fair Value % of Net
Contracts Currency Notional Description Date USD ‘000 Asset Value

Futures contracts (continued)

United States (30 April 2023: 0.00%)

1 uUsD 5 Micro E-mini S&P 500 Index 21/06/2024 1) -
Total United States (1) -
Total unrealised loss on futures contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%) (1) -

Fair Value % of Net

USD '000 Asset Value

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 46,401 99.75
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (3) (0.01)
Cash and margin cash 115 0.25
Other assets and liabilities 4 0.01
Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders 46,517 100.00

% of Total
Analysis of total assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted to official stock exchange listing 99.62
OTC financial derivative instruments” -
Other assets 0.38
Total assets 100.00

"Security fully or partially on loan.

2Forward currency contracts held with one counterparty that have the same buy currency, sell currency and maturity date are presented on an
aggregate basis where applicable. There is no netting of asset and liability positions.

3Investments which are less than USD 500 have been rounded down to zero.

“4Prior year percentage of net asset value rounds to 0.00%.

" Investments which are less than 0.005% of total assets are rounded down to zero.

Underlying

Exposure

Financial derivative instruments USD '000
Forward currency contracts 147
Futures contracts 26
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments

Equities (30 April 2023: 90.67%)
Bermuda (30 April 2023: 0.19%)

Brazil (30 April 2023: 0.60%)

17,432 UsSD Ambev SAADR
12,790 uUsD Cia Energetica de Minas Gerais, Preference ADR
10,442 uUsD Itau Unibanco Holding SA, Preference ADR
700 USsD Petroleo Brasileiro SA, Preference ADR
11,715 uUsD Telefonica Brasil SAADR
Total Brazil

Cayman Islands (30 April 2023: 15.72%)

136,000 HKD 3SBio, Inc.

78,624 HKD Alibaba Group Holding Ltd.

9,800 HKD ANTA Sports Products Ltd.

8,336 HKD Baidu, Inc. 'A’

290,000 HKD Bosideng International Holdings Ltd.
31,800 HKD Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd.
226,000 HKD Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.
23,249 HKD JD.com, Inc.'A’

5,298 usD KE Holdings, Inc., REIT ADR
31,710 HKD Meituan 'B'

120,000 HKD Minth Group Ltd.

20,935 HKD NetEase, Inc.

5,790 usbD NU Holdings Ltd. ‘A’

2,270 uUsD PDD Holdings, Inc. ADR

34,900 HKD Tencent Holdings Ltd.

71,400 HKD Xiaomi Corp. 'B'

71,000 HKD Xtep International Holdings Ltd.

Total Cayman Islands

Chile (30 April 2023: 0.15%)

198,883 CLP Banco de Chile
7,264 CLP Cencosud SA
4,185 CLP Empresas Copec SA
1,255,164 CLP Enel Americas SA
986,000 CLP Latam Airlines Group SA
749 CLP Sociedad Quimica y Minera de Chile SA, Preference 'B'
505 uUsD Sociedad Quimica y Minera de Chile SAADR
Total Chile

China (30 April 2023: 12.10%)

404,800 CNY BOE Technology Group Co. Ltd. 'A'

117,000 HKD China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'

106,000 HKD China Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 'H'

69,500 HKD China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'

51,000 HKD China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H'

258,000 HKD China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'

15,140 CNY China State Construction Engineering Corp. Ltd. 'A'

23,800 HKD China Vanke Co. Ltd., REIT 'H'

33,000 HKD CMOC Group Ltd. 'H'

30,600 HKD Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H'

552,000 HKD Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd. 'H'

89,000 HKD Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. 'H'

15,000 HKD Poly Property Services Co. Ltd., REIT 'H’

18,400 HKD Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co. Ltd. 'H'
Total China
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Fair Value % of Net
USD '000 Asset Value
41 0.13

31 0.10
64 0.20

11 0.03
109 0.33
256 0.79
109 0.34
748 2.31
112 0.35
112 0.34
168 0.52
44 0.13
276 0.85
341 1.06
82 0.25
444 1.37
206 0.64
402 1.24
64 0.20
287 0.89
1,552 4.80
158 0.49
45 0.14
5,150 15.92
22 0.07

13 0.04

31 0.10
120 0.37
13 0.04

34 0.10
23 0.07
256 0.79
244 0.75
76 0.24
141 0.44
306 0.94
113 0.35
156 0.48
1 0.04

14 0.04

31 0.10
115 0.35
298 0.92
410 1.27
61 0.19
26 0.08
2,002 6.19




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments

Equities (continued)
Colombia (30 April 2023: 0.05%)
Egypt (30 April 2023: 0.07%)

Greece (30 April 2023: 0.84%)
4,350 EUR Hellenic Telecommunications Organization SA'
Total Greece

Hong Kong (30 April 2023: 1.40%)
17,500 HKD China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd., REIT
Total Hong Kong

Hungary (30 April 2023: 0.11%)

India (30 April 2023: 13.30%)

1,181 INR ABB India Ltd.
3,321 INR Alkem Laboratories Ltd.
6,853 INR Apollo Tyres Ltd.
12,310 INR Axis Bank Ltd.
2,078 INR Bajaj Finance Ltd.
27,435 INR Birlasoft Ltd.
19,251 INR Canara Bank
4,749 INR Castrol India Ltd.
898 INR Ceat Ltd.
53,556 INR Chambal Fertilisers and Chemicals Ltd.
417 INR Cummins India Ltd.
7,066 INR Firstsource Solutions Ltd.
29,169 INR GAIL India Ltd.
1,897 INR Great Eastern Shipping Co. Ltd. (The)
37,502 INR Gujarat Pipavav Port Ltd.
16,989 INR HCL Technologies Ltd.
13,435 INR HDFC Bank Ltd.
16,506 INR Hindalco Industries Ltd.
37,186 INR ICICI Bank Ltd.
1,938 usD ICICI Bank Ltd. ADR'
22,629 INR Indian Oil Corp. Ltd.
14,517 INR Infosys Ltd.
2,386 INR Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.
12,408 INR LIC Housing Finance Ltd.
7,041 INR Lupin Ltd.
16,934 INR Manappuram Finance Ltd.
50,830 INR NCC Ltd.
3,981 INR PCBL Ltd.
60,846 INR Power Grid Corp. of India Ltd.
26,285 INR PTC India Ltd.
11,358 INR Reliance Industries Ltd.
302 INR Shree Cement Ltd.
19,822 INR State Bank of India
1,777 INR Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.
5,935 INR Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.
938 INR Trent Ltd.
22,610 INR Vedanta Ltd.
3,900 INR Voltas Ltd.
20,504 INR Zydus Lifesciences Ltd.
Total India
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Fair Value % of Net
USD ‘000 Asset Value
66 0.21
66 0.21
33 0.10
33 0.10
93 0.29
192 0.60
42 0.13
172 0.53
172 0.53
214 0.66
143 0.44
12 0.04
28 0.09
273 0.84
16 0.05
18 0.06
73 0.23
25 0.08
95 0.29
279 0.86
244 0.75
127 0.39
513 1.59
53 0.17
46 0.14
247 0.76
46 0.14
100 0.31
139 0.43
41 0.13
147 0.46
13 0.04
220 0.68
71 0.22
399 1.23
89 0.27
195 0.60
32 0.10
272 0.84
50 0.15
108 0.34
69 0.21
235 0.73
5,303 16.40




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments

Equities (continued)

Indonesia (30 April 2023: 2.93%)

273,900 IDR Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT
395,600 IDR Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT
946,300 IDR Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT

Total Indonesia

Jersey (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
374 usD WNS Holdings Ltd.
Total Jersey

Kuwait (30 April 2023: 0.76%)
103,960 KWD Kuwait Finance House KSCP
Total Kuwait

Malaysia (30 April 2023: 1.45%)

152,300 MYR CIMB Group Holdings Bhd.
86,300 MYR MISC Bhd.

147,200 MYR Sime Darby Bhd.

139,500 MYR YTL Corp. Bhd.

Total Malaysia

Marshall Islands (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
4,695 uUsD Star Bulk Carriers Corp.
Total Marshall Islands

Mauritius (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
1,287 usD MakeMyTrip Ltd.
Total Mauritius

Mexico (30 April 2023: 1.47%)

26,224 MXN Alsea SAB de CV

10,988 MXN GCC SAB de CV

889 MXN Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV 'B'
251 uUsD Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV ADR
21,823 MXN Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O’

Total Mexico

Philippines (30 April 2023: 0.60%)

Poland (30 April 2023: 0.71%)

1,610 PLN Bank Polska Kasa Opieki SA
12,734 PLN Powszechna Kasa Oszczednosci Bank Polski SA
11,922 PLN Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA

Total Poland

Qatar (30 April 2023: 1.09%)

26,351 QAR Ooredoo QPSC
50,033 QAR Qatar National Bank QPSC
Total Qatar

Russia (30 April 2023: 0.00%)?
234,037 RUB Alrosa PJSC3*
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Fair Value % of Net
USD ‘000 Asset Value
166 0.51
170 0.53
289 0.89
625 1.93
16 0.05
16 0.05
243 0.75
243 0.75
211 0.65
144 0.45
87 0.27
91 0.28
533 1.65
115 0.36
115 0.36
89 0.27
89 0.27
112 0.35
130 0.40
32 0.10
89 0.27
221 0.68
584 1.80
67 0.21
192 0.59
152 0.47
411 1.27
72 0.22
191 0.59
263 0.81




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments

Equities (continued)

Russia (continued)

20,168 RUB Gazprom PJSC3*
5,803 RUB LUKOIL PJSC3*

7,942 RUB Novatek PJSC3®4

14 RUB PhosAgro PJSC®4
68,701 RUB Surgutneftegas PJSC%

Total Russia

Saudi Arabia (30 April 2023: 3.79%)

9,989 SAR Al Rajhi Bank

454 SAR Dr Sulaiman Al Habib Medical Services Group Co.
336 SAR Leejam Sports Co. JSC

6,580 SAR Saudi Arabian Mining Co.

14,104 SAR Saudi Basic Industries Corp.

20,273 SAR Saudi Electricity Co.

1,283 SAR Saudi National Bank (The)

27,789 SAR Saudi Telecom Co.

Total Saudi Arabia

South Africa (30 April 2023: 2.95%)

386 ZAR Anglo American Platinum Ltd.
1,194 ZAR AVI Ltd.

72,877 ZAR FirstRand Ltd.

4,257 ZAR Northam Platinum Holdings Ltd.
30,856 ZAR Standard Bank Group Ltd.

Total South Africa

South Korea (30 April 2023: 10.64%)

4,310 KRW AMOREPACIFIC Group

768 KRW BGF retail Co. Ltd.

339 KRW Celltrion, Inc.

16,673 KRW Cheil Worldwide, Inc.

727 KRW CJ Corp.

1,864 KRW CJ Logistics Corp.

898 KRW HD Hyundai Construction Equipment Co. Ltd.
2,176 KRW HD Hyundai Infracore Co. Ltd.
5,316 KRW HL Mando Co. Ltd.

569 KRW Hugel, Inc.

1,375 KRW Hyundai Mobis Co. Ltd.

622 KRW Hyundai Motor Co.

424 KRW KB Financial Group, Inc.

284 KRW KCC Corp.

133 KRW Kia Corp.

617 KRW LG Chem Ltd.

465 KRW LG Electronics, Inc.

123 KRW LG H&H Co. Ltd.

517 KRW NAVER Corp.

14,662 KRW Pan Ocean Co. Ltd.

23,803 KRW Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.
1,257 KRW SK Hynix, Inc.

1,570 KRW SK Telecom Co. Ltd.

1,769 usD SK Telecom Co. Ltd. ADR
785 KRW SK, Inc.

2,593 KRW S-Oil Corp.

257 KRW SOOP Co. Ltd.

Total South Korea
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Fair Value % of Net
USD ‘000 Asset Value
213 0.66
37 0.12
19 0.06
89 0.27
318 0.98
100 0.31
13 0.04
279 0.86
1,068 3.30
14 0.04

5 0.02
254 0.79
29 0.09
292 0.90
594 1.84
105 0.32
73 0.23
46 0.14
228 0.71
67 0.21
166 0.51
36 0.11

13 0.04
151 0.47
87 0.27
228 0.70
113 0.35
23 0.07
52 0.16

1 0.04
179 0.55
31 0.10
37 0.12
69 0.21
44 0.14
1,336 4.13
159 0.49
58 0.18
36 0.11
94 0.29
137 0.42
21 0.06
3,600 11.13




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Currency Investments USD ‘000 Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Taiwan (30 April 2023: 14.53%)
14,000 TWD Arcadyan Technology Corp. 75 0.23
5,000 TWD Asustek Computer, Inc. 66 0.20
99,000 TWD Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd. 154 0.48
33,000 TWD Chicony Electronics Co. Ltd. 205 0.64
25,000 TWD Chunghwa Telecom Co. Ltd. 95 0.29
312,000 TWD CTBC Financial Holding Co. Ltd. 327 1.01
226,757 TWD E.Sun Financial Holding Co. Ltd. 191 0.59
47,000 TWD Elan Microelectronics Corp. 238 0.74
105,000 TWD Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd. 505 1.56
2,000 TWD Lotes Co. Ltd. 89 0.28
3,000 TWD Makalot Industrial Co. Ltd. 36 0.1
13,000 TWD MediaTek, Inc. 398 1.23
10,000 TWD Phison Electronics Corp. 217 0.67
2,000 TWD Poya International Co. Ltd. 31 0.09
63,000 TWD Primax Electronics Ltd. 188 0.58
18,000 TWD Quanta Computer, Inc. 144 0.45
8,000 TWD Sercomm Corp. 31 0.09
113,000 TWD Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. 2,753 8.51
676 uUsD Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. ADR 94 0.29
52,000 TWD United Microelectronics Corp. 81 0.25
13,000 TWD Win Semiconductors Corp. 58 0.18
Total Taiwan 5,976 18.47
Thailand (30 April 2023: 2.45%)
89,700 THB Bangchak Corp. PCL NVDR 102 0.32
349,200 THB Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL NVDR 274 0.85
85,800 THB CP ALL PCL NVDR 133 0.41
60,400 THB PTT Exploration & Production PCL NVDR 256 0.79
Total Thailand 765 2.37
Turkey (30 April 2023: 0.58%)
5,804 TRY AG Anadolu Grubu Holding A/S 58 0.18
3,501 TRY Anadolu Efes Biracilik ve Malt Sanayii A/S 20 0.06
11,537 TRY KOC Holding A/S 81 0.25
14,415 TRY Turkiye Petrol Rafinerileri A/S 87 0.27
Total Turkey 246 0.76
United Arab Emirates (30 April 2023: 0.84%)
60,445 AED First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC 206 0.64
Total United Arab Emirates 206 0.64
United Kingdom (30 April 2023: 0.74%)
2,634 ZAR Anglo American plc 87 0.27
4,839 ZAR Anglogold Ashanti plc 113 0.35
7,472 GBP Hochschild Mining plc 14 0.04
8,859 uUsD ReNew Energy Global plc ‘A’ 50 0.16
Total United Kingdom 264 0.82
United States (30 April 2023: 0.61%)
1,551 uUsD Coupang, Inc. 36 0.1
Total United States 36 0.1
Total investments in equities 28,700 88.73
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments
BONDS

Government debt securities (30 April 2023: 8.06%)

United States (30 April 2023: 8.06%)
Total investments in government debt securities

Notional
Amount Currency Counterparty Description

Total return swaps

33,354 BRL HSBC Receive the total return on a portfolio of
long positions underlying the total return
swap.

Pays or receives a variable rate of interest,
based on a specified benchmark, plus/
minus a spread of 40 basis points®

240,254 BRL Merrill Lynch Receive the total return on a portfolio of
long positions underlying the total return
swap.

Pays or receives a variable rate of interest,
based on a specified benchmark, plus/
minus spread in a range of 6-40 basis
points®

305,499 CNY Goldman Sachs Receive the total return on a portfolio of
long positions underlying the total return
swap.

Pays or receives a variable rate of interest,
based on a specified benchmark, plus/
minus a spread of 100 basis points®

Total unrealised gain on total return swaps (30 April 2023: 0.10%)

386,716 BRL HSBC Receive the total return on a portfolio of
long positions underlying the total return
swap.

Pays or receives a variable rate of interest,
based on a specified benchmark, plus/
minus a spread of 40 basis points®

157,544 BRL Merrill Lynch Receive the total return on a portfolio of
long positions underlying the total return
swap.

Pays or receives a variable rate of interest,
based on a specified benchmark, plus/
minus a spread in a range of 6-40 basis
points®

166,280 CNY Goldman Sachs Receive the total return on a portfolio of
long positions underlying the total return
swap.

Pays or receives a variable rate of interest,
based on a specified benchmark, plus/
minus a spread of 100 basis points®

Total unrealised loss on total return swaps (30 April 2023: (0.16)%)
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Maturity
Date

10/02/2028

15/02/2028

17/08/2026

10/02/2028

15/02/2028

17/08/2026

Fair Value % of Net
USD '000 Asset Value
Fair Value % of Net
USD '000 Asset Value
2 0.01

21 0.06

27 0.08

50 0.15

(51) (0.16)

(16) (0.05)

(14) (0.04)

(81) (0.25)




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Notional Maturity Fair Value % of Net
Amount Currency Counterparty Description Date USD ‘000 Asset Value

Total return swaps (continued)

(a) The benchmark and spread are determined based upon the country and/or currency of the individual underlying positions. The following are
the specified benchmarks used in determining the variable rate of interest:

USD - 1D Overnight Bank Funding Rate (OBFRO01)

USD - 1D Overnight Fed Funds Effective Rate (FEDLO1)

Maturity Fair Value % of Net
Description Counterparty Date USD '000 Asset Value

Forward currency contracts®

Class D Shares CHF Hedged Accumulating

Buy USD 3,946; Sell CHF 3,587° J.P. Morgan 15/05/2024 - -

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)? - -

Class D Shares EUR Hedged Accumulating - -

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)? = -

Class D Shares GBP Hedged Accumulating

Buy GBP 1,571; Sell USD 1,9583 J.P. Morgan 15/05/2024 - -

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)? - =

Total unrealised gain on forward currency contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%)? - -

Forward currency contracts®

Class D Shares CHF Hedged Accumulating
Buy CHF 87,406; Sell USD 97,005 J.P. Morgan 15/05/2024 (2) (0.01)

Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%) (2) (0.01)

Class D Shares EUR Hedged Accumulating

Buy EUR 9,594; Sell USD 10,432° J.P. Morgan 15/05/2024 - -
Buy USD 366; Sell EUR 345° J.P. Morgan 15/05/2024 - -

Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)? - -

Class D Shares GBP Hedged Accumulating

Buy GBP 59,851; Sell USD 76,012 J.P. Morgan 15/05/2024 (1
Buy USD 2,632; Sell GBP 2,118? J.P. Morgan 15/05/2024 - -

=
|

Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)? (1) -

Total unrealised loss on forward currency contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%)? (3) (0.01)
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Number of Maturity Fair Value % of Net
Contracts Currency Notional Description Date USD '000 Asset Value

Futures contracts

United States (30 April 2023: 0.04%) - -

Total unrealised gain on futures contracts (30 April 2023: 0.04%) - -

United States (30 April 2023: 0.00%)

12 usSDh 600 MSCI Emerging Markets Index® 21/06/2024 - -

Total United States - -

Total unrealised loss on futures contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%) - -

Fair Value % of Net
USD '000 Asset Value

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 28,750 88.88
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (84) (0.26)
Cash, margin cash and cash collateral 860 2.66
Cash equivalents
Holding Currency Undertaking for collective investment schemes (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
BlackRock ICS US Dollar Liquid Environmentally Aware Fund - Agency (Dis)
29,063 uUsD Shares® 2,907 8.99
Total cash equivalents 2,907 8.99
Other assets and liabilities (88) (0.27)
Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders 32,345 100.00
% of Total
Analysis of total assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted to official stock exchange listing 88.04
Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated market’ -
Collective investment schemes 8.92
OTC financial derivative instruments 0.15
Other assets 2.89
Total assets 100.00

"Security fully or partially on loan.

2Prior year percentage of net asset value rounds to 0.00%.

3Investments which are less than USD 500 have been rounded down to zero.

“These securities were valued in consultation with the Manager. These securities were fair valued, priced per corporate action terms or
suspended at period end.

SForward currency contracts held with one counterparty that have the same buy currency, sell currency and maturity date are presented on an
aggregate basis where applicable. There is no netting of asset and liability positions.

A related party to the Fund.

" Investments which are less than 0.005% of total assets are rounded down to zero.

Underlying

Exposure

Financial derivative instruments USD '000
Total return swaps 2,947
Forward currency contracts 189
Futures contracts 629
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

The following table represents the individual components of the portfolio comprising of long equity securities underlying the relevant portfolio total
return swaps as at 30 April 2024:

% of Total
Underlying Portfolio

Exposure Underlying

Currency Holding Investment USD’000 Exposure
Brazil

BRL 99,117 Ambev SA 232 7.87

BRL 9,025 B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa 19 0.64
Balcao

BRL 18,742 Banco Bradesco SA, 51 1.73
Preference

BRL 19,948 Cia Energetica 38 1.29
de Minas Gerais,
Preference

BRL 356,998 Cogna Educacao SA 149 5.06

BRL 7,204 CPFL Energia SA 44 1.49

BRL 42,120 CSN Mineracao SA 40 1.36

BRL 3,799 lochpe Maxion SA 9 0.31

BRL 32,663 Itau Unibanco 198 6.72
Holding SA,
Preference

BRL 85,228 Marcopolo SA, 108 3.66
Preference

BRL 37,460 Petroleo Brasileiro 304 10.32
SA, Preference

BRL 16,303 Santos Brasil 43 1.46
Participacoes SA

BRL 14,033 Telefonica Brasil SA 128 4.34

BRL 14,226 Ultrapar 71 2.41
Participacoes SA

BRL 53,017 Usinas Siderurgicas 81 2.75
de Minas Gerais
S/A Usiminas,
Preference 'A'

BRL 7,985 Vibra Energia SA 36 1.22

1,551 52.63
China

CNY 196,300 Baoshan Iron & 188 6.38
Steel Co. Ltd. 'A’

CNY 65,700 COSCO SHIPPING 106 3.59
Holdings Co. Ltd. 'A'’

CNY 2,200 Gree Electric 13 0.44
Appliances, Inc. of
Zhuhai 'A’

CNY 27,900 Huatai Securities 53 1.80
Co. Ltd.'A'

CNY 10,199 Jiangsu Yanghe 133 4.51
Distillery Co. Ltd. 'A’

CNY 1,300 Kweichow Moutai 305 10.35
Co. Ltd.'A'

CNY 76,581 SAIC Motor Corp. 157 5.33
Ltd. ‘A’

CNY 79,500 Weichai Power Co. 190 6.45
Ltd. ‘A

CNY 12,099 Wauliangye Yibin Co. 251 8.52
Ltd. ‘A’

1,396 47.37

2,947 100.00
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments

Equities (30 April 2023: 98.79%)

Austria (30 April 2023: 0.31%)
6,626 EUR BAWAG Group AG
Total Austria

Belgium (30 April 2023: 2.05%)
3,810 EUR KBC Group NV
12,343 EUR Warehouses De Pauw CVA, REIT
Total Belgium

Denmark (30 April 2023: 4.65%)

1,765 DKK Genmab A/S

37,537 DKK Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'

3,236 DKK Novonesis (Novozymes) B 'B'
3,712 DKK Pandora A/S

198 DKK ROCKWOOLA/S 'B'

7,495 DKK Vestas Wind Systems A/S

Total Denmark

Finland (30 April 2023: 2.07%)
59,616 EUR Nordea Bank Abp
Total Finland

France (30 April 2023: 18.29%)

7,491 EUR Air Liquide SA

81,389 EUR Carrefour SA'

6,934 EUR Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA
38,477 EUR Credit Agricole SA

28,003 EUR Danone SA

17,753 EUR Dassault Systemes SE

13,947 EUR Eiffage SA

6,327 EUR Forvia SE

8,272 EUR Gecina SA, REIT

841 EUR Hermes International SCA

7,907 EUR La Francaise des Jeux SAEM

972 EUR Legrand SA

530 EUR L'Oreal SA

2,314 EUR LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE
12,311 EUR Sanofi SA

10,936 EUR Schneider Electric SE

25,962 EUR Valeo SE

11,390 EUR Veolia Environnement SA

3,312 EUR Vinci SA

Total France

Germany (30 April 2023: 11.28%)

618 EUR adidas AG

8,373 EUR Allianz SE

14,331 EUR Bayer AG, Registered

238 EUR Beiersdorf AG

63,384 EUR Deutsche Lufthansa AG

39,635 EUR Deutsche Telekom AG, Registered

28,297 EUR E.ON SE

514 EUR Hannover Rueck SE

2,873 EUR Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG, Registered
466 EUR Nemetschek SE

540 EUR Rheinmetall AG

M

Fair Value % of Net
EUR'000 Asset Value
374 0.42
374 0.42
265 0.30
309 0.35
574 0.65
463 0.52
4,543 5.12
169 0.19
534 0.60
61 0.07
189 0.21
5,959 6.71
657 0.74
657 0.74
1,383 1.56
1,288 1.45
251 0.28
561 0.63
1,648 1.86
659 0.74
1,401 1.58
95 0.11
792 0.89
1,899 2.14
282 0.32
94 0.10
234 0.26
1,796 2.02
1,146 1.29
2,360 2.66
309 0.35
332 0.37
366 0.41
16,896 19.02
140 0.16
2,238 2.52
394 0.44
34 0.04
426 0.48
855 0.96
352 0.40
120 0.14
1,190 1.34
39 0.04
280 0.32



BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding

Currency

Equities (continued)

16,796
10,886
1,827

10,105

1,871

847
1,315
66,394
102,551
42,071
1,258
2,783
562
44,604
21,328

17,019

24,548
30,447

586
2,779
5,088
4,712
2,002
16,882
100,356
16,698
6,831

38,577
6,315
3,553
5,827

EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR

GBP

EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR

GBP

EUR
GBP

EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR

NOK
NOK
NOK
NOK

Investments

Germany (continued)

SAP SE

Siemens AG, Registered
Talanx AG

Volkswagen AG, Preference
Total Germany

Ireland (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
CRH plc
Total Ireland

Italy (30 April 2023: 4.54%)

Amplifon SpA

Assicurazioni Generali SpA

Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA

Italgas SpA

Mediobanca Banca di Credito Finanziario SpA
Moncler SpA

Poste Italiane SpA

Recordati Industria Chimica e Farmaceutica SpA
Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale

UniCredit SpA

Total Italy

Jersey (30 April 2023: 0.99%)
Experian plc
Total Jersey

Luxembourg (30 April 2023: 0.74%)
ArcelorMittal SA

B&M European Value Retail SA
Total Luxembourg

Netherlands (30 April 2023: 9.22%)
Adyen NV

Akzo Nobel NV
ASML Holding NV
Euronext NV
Ferrari NV

Ferrovial SE
Koninklijke KPN NV
NN Group NV
Wolters Kluwer NV
Total Netherlands

Norway (30 April 2023: 1.81%)
DNB Bank ASA

Equinor ASA

Kongsberg Gruppen ASA
Norsk Hydro ASA

Total Norway
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Fair Value % of Net
EUR ‘000 Asset Value
2,864 3.22
1,925 217
130 0.15
1,168 1.31
12,155 13.69
138 0.15
138 0.15
27 0.03

30 0.04
304 0.34
535 0.60
563 0.63
81 0.09

33 0.04

28 0.03
335 0.38
740 0.83
2,676 3.01
649 0.73
649 0.73
579 0.65
185 0.21
764 0.86
663 0.75
172 0.19
4,273 4.81
399 0.45
778 0.88
571 0.64
343 0.39
723 0.81
965 1.09
8,887 10.01
632 0.71
159 0.18
236 0.27
34 0.04
1,061 1.20




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Currency Investments EUR ‘000 Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Portugal (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
364,191 EUR Banco Comercial Portugues SA 119 0.13
Total Portugal 119 0.13
Spain (30 April 2023: 3.64%)
14,064 EUR Acerinox SA 143 0.16
86,437 EUR Banco de Sabadell SA 155 0.18
163,468 EUR Banco Santander SA 748 0.84
60,213 EUR Iberdrola SA 693 0.78
30,113 EUR Industria de Diseno Textil SA 1,300 1.46
89,584 EUR Repsol SA 1,320 1.49
Total Spain 4,359 4.91
Sweden (30 April 2023: 3.22%)
31,234 SEK Assa Abloy AB 'B' 788 0.89
32,045 SEK Atlas Copco AB 'A' 531 0.60
13,114 SEK Elekta AB 'B' 88 0.10
2,651 SEK Essity AB 'B' 62 0.07
700 SEK Evolution AB 73 0.08
99,227 SEK Hexagon AB 'B' 990 1.1
2,533 SEK Indutrade AB 56 0.06
1,739 SEK Swedbank AB 'A’ 31 0.04
19,430 SEK Telia Co. AB 42 0.05
9,853 SEK Trelleborg AB 'B' 330 0.37
Total Sweden 2,991 3.37
Switzerland (30 April 2023: 14.49%)
8,387 CHF Alcon, Inc. 610 0.69
66 CHF Chocoladefabriken Lindt & Spruengli AG 719 0.81
280 CHF Flughafen Zurich AG, Registered’ 53 0.06
20,509 CHF Holcim AG, Registered 1,621 1.82
9,281 CHF Nestle SA, Registered’ 876 0.99
32,344 CHF Novartis AG, Registered 2,949 3.32
4,186 CHF Roche Holding AG' 942 1.06
203 CHF Roche Holding AG 50 0.06
1,921 CHF Sika AG, Registered 518 0.58
3,799 CHF Sonova Holding AG, Registered 991 1.12
14,983 CHF UBS Group AG, Registered 372 0.42
58 CHF VAT Group AG 28 0.03
1,297 CHF Zurich Insurance Group AG 589 0.66
Total Switzerland 10,318 11.62
United Kingdom (30 April 2023: 21.49%)
21,253 GBP AstraZeneca plc 2,997 3.37
5,269 GBP Auto Trader Group plc 43 0.05
22,776 GBP Aviva plc 125 0.14
214,250 GBP Barclays plc 511 0.57
191,582 GBP BP plc 1,170 1.32
52,584 GBP British Land Co. plc (The), REIT 240 0.27
421 uUsD Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc 28 0.03
16,442 GBP Compass Group plc 432 0.49
66,057 GBP ConvaTec Group plc 194 0.22
4,311 GBP Diploma plc 184 0.21
40,169 GBP easydJet plc’ 254 0.29
3,704 GBP Endeavour Mining plc 74 0.08
14,282 GBP Greggs plc 458 0.51

33,529 GBP GSK plc 658 0.74
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EQUITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding

Currency

Equities (continued)

3,474
10,112
7,710
152,703
110,544
1,598
7,610
60,485
38,841
988
49,620
26,345
115,429
9,955
44,165
52,756
11,873
51,303
4,833
8,410
253,212
9,567
6,536

Total investments in equities

GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP
DKK
GBP
GBP
GBP
GBP

Investments

United Kingdom (continued)
Halma plc'

IMI plc

Inchcape plc

Informa plc

J Sainsbury plc

Johnson Matthey plc
London Stock Exchange Group plc!
M&G plc

NatWest Group plc

NMC Health plc??

RELX plc

Rio Tinto plc
Rolls-Royce Holdings plc
Rotork plc

Shell plc

Smiths Group plc
Spectris plc

Standard Chartered plc
TORM plc ‘A’

Unilever plc'

Vodafone Group plc
Weir Group plc (The)
Wise plc 'A’

Total United Kingdom

Description Counterparty
Forward currency contracts*

Class D Shares CHF Hedged Accumulating

Buy CHF 73,740; Sell EUR 75,2602 J.P. Morgan
Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°

Class D Shares GBP Hedged Accumulating

Buy GBP 30,853; Sell EUR 36,0222 J.P. Morgan
Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°

Class D Shares USD Hedged Accumulating

Buy EUR 13,174; Sell USD 14,0032 J.P. Morgan
Buy USD 547,394; Sell EUR 503,429 J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°

Total unrealised gain on forward currency contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°®
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Maturity
Date

15/05/2024

15/05/2024

15/05/2024
15/05/2024

Fair Value % of Net
EUR ‘000 Asset Value
91 0.10

209 0.24

73 0.08

1,426 1.60
343 0.39

33 0.04

788 0.89

142 0.16

139 0.16
1,930 217
1,686 1.90
559 0.63

38 0.04

1,484 1.67
1,002 1.13
464 0.52

416 0.47

156 0.18

407 0.46

201 0.23

231 0.26

59 0.07
19,245 21.68
87,822 98.90
Fair Value % of Net
EUR'000 Asset Value
8 0.01

8 0.01

8 0.01




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Description Counterparty

Forward currency contracts*

Class D Shares CHF Hedged Accumulating
Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°
Class D Shares GBP Hedged Accumulating
Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°
Class D Shares USD Hedged Accumulating

Buy USD 64,311; Sell EUR 60,2167 J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°

Total unrealised loss on forward currency contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°

Number of

Contracts Currency Notional Description

Futures contracts

United Kingdom (30 April 2023: 0.00%)

2 GBP 20
Total United Kingdom

FTSE 100 Index

Total unrealised gain on futures contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%)

Germany (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°

7 EUR 70 EURO STOXX 50 Index

Total Germany

United Kingdom (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°

Total unrealised loss on futures contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%)°

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Cash and margin cash

Other assets and liabilities

Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders

Analysis of total assets

Transferable securities admitted to official stock exchange listing
Financial derivative instruments dealt in on a regulated market’
OTC financial derivative instruments

Other assets

Total assets
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Maturity
Date

15/05/2024

Maturity
Date

21/06/2024

21/06/2024

Fair Value % of Net
EUR ‘000 Asset Value
Fair Value % of Net
EUR'000 Asset Value
3 _

3 -

3 -

4) -

(4) -

(4) -

Fair Value % of Net
EUR'000 Asset Value
87,833 98.91

4) -

757 0.85

221 0.24
88,807 100.00

% of Total

Assets

96.24

0.01

3.75

100.00




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EQUITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

"Security fully or partially on loan.

2Investments which are less than EUR 500 have been rounded down to zero.

3These securities were valued in consultation with the Manager. These securities were fair valued, priced per corporate action terms or suspended
at year end.

“Forward currency contracts held with one counterparty that have the same buy currency, sell currency and maturity date are presented on an
aggregate basis where applicable. There is no netting of asset and liability positions.

S5Prior year percentage of net asset value rounds to 0.00%.

" Investments which are less than 0.005% of total assets are rounded down to zero.

Underlying

Exposure

Financial derivative instruments EUR '000
Forward currency contracts 697
Futures contracts 536
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EX UK EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments

Equities (30 April 2023: 99.10%)

Austria (30 April 2023: 0.60%)
4,724 EUR BAWAG Group AG
Total Austria

Belgium (30 April 2023: 2.50%)
2,900 EUR KBC Group NV
16,119 EUR Warehouses De Pauw CVA, REIT
Total Belgium

Denmark (30 April 2023: 5.87%)

1,134 DKK Genmab A/S

28,149 DKK Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'

1,891 DKK Novonesis (Novozymes) B 'B'
3,355 DKK Pandora A/S

348 DKK ROCKWOOLA/S 'B'

6,982 DKK Vestas Wind Systems A/S

Total Denmark

Finland (30 April 2023: 2.34%)
33,280 EUR Nordea Bank Abp’
Total Finland

France (30 April 2023: 24.47%)

4,268 EUR Air Liquide SA

48,009 EUR Carrefour SA'

11,493 EUR Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA
25,674 EUR Credit Agricole SA

17,604 EUR Danone SA

9,983 EUR Dassault Systemes SE

8,383 EUR Eiffage SA

3,526 EUR Engie SA

7,445 EUR Forvia SE

276 EUR Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA
8,485 EUR Gecina SA, REIT

543 EUR Hermes International SCA
1,229 EUR Klepierre SA, REIT

3,695 EUR La Francaise des Jeux SAEM
2,520 EUR Legrand SA

1,761 EUR LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE
1,764 EUR Publicis Groupe SA'

11,799 EUR Sanofi SA

7,205 EUR Schneider Electric SE

3,211 EUR TotalEnergies SE

15,796 EUR Valeo SE

11,890 EUR Veolia Environnement SA
7,208 EUR Vinci SA

Total France

Germany (30 April 2023: 14.64%)

803 EUR adidas AG

5,552 EUR Allianz SE

10,011 EUR Bayer AG, Registered

65,755 EUR Deutsche Lufthansa AG

25,397 EUR Deutsche Telekom AG, Registered’
11,258 EUR E.ON SE

2,352 EUR Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA
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Fair Value % of Net
EUR'000 Asset Value
267 0.51
267 0.51
202 0.39
403 0.77
605 1.16
297 0.57
3,407 6.54
99 0.19
483 0.93
107 0.21
176 0.34
4,569 8.78
367 0.71
367 0.71
788 1.51
760 1.46
416 0.80
374 0.72
1,036 1.99
370 0.71
842 1.62
57 0.11
111 0.21
36 0.07
813 1.56
1,226 2.36
31 0.06
132 0.25
244 0.47
1,367 2.63
184 0.35
1,099 2.1
1,555 2.99
221 0.42
188 0.36
346 0.67
797 1.53
12,993 24.96
183 0.35
1,484 2.85
275 0.53
442 0.85
548 1.05
140 0.27
66 0.13



BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EX UK EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Holding

Currency

Equities (continued)

3,759
415
2,046
665
29
508
11,462
7,416
805
2,863
7,658

2,897
739

3,242
163
21,322
39,309
9,039
52,003
20,535
767
3,727
2,569
18,967
13,347

20,134
1,847

359
4,769
3,593
368
2,268
1,262
9,648
77,195
11,782
726
6,023

7,478
4,012

EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR

EUR
EUR

EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR

EUR
EUR

EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR

NOK
NOK

Investments

Germany (continued)
GEA Group AG

Hannover Rueck SE
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG, Registered
Nemetschek SE

Rational AG

Rheinmetall AG

SAP SE

Siemens AG, Registered
Talanx AG

TeamViewer SE
Volkswagen AG, Preference
Total Germany

Ireland (30 April 2023: 0.24%)
Bank of Ireland Group plc
Smurfit Kappa Group plc

Total Ireland

Italy (30 April 2023: 5.68%)

Amplifon SpA

Assicurazioni Generali SpA

Banca Mediolanum SpA

Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA

Buzzi SpA

ltalgas SpA

Mediobanca Banca di Credito Finanziario SpA
Moncler SpA

Poste Italiane SpA

Recordati Industria Chimica e Farmaceutica SpA
Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale

UniCredit SpA

Total Italy

Luxembourg (30 April 2023: 0.95%)
ArcelorMittal SA

Tenaris SA

Total Luxembourg

Netherlands (30 April 2023: 11.49%)
Adyen NV

Akzo Nobel NV

ASML Holding NV

BE Semiconductor Industries NV
Euronext NV

Ferrari NV

Ferrovial SE

Koninklijke KPN NV

NN Group NV

QIAGEN NV

Wolters Kluwer NV

Total Netherlands

Norway (30 April 2023: 1.89%)
DNB Bank ASA
Kongsberg Gruppen ASA
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Fair Value % of Net
EUR ‘000 Asset Value
143 0.27
97 0.19
847 1.63
56 0.11

23 0.04
264 0.51
1,954 3.75
1,311 2.52
57 0.11

36 0.07
885 1.70
8,811 16.93
29 0.06

30 0.06

59 0.12
102 0.20

4 0.01
218 0.42
180 0.34
310 0.59
271 0.52
275 0.53
49 0.09
44 0.09
129 0.25
142 0.27
463 0.89
2,187 4.20
475 0.91
29 0.06
504 0.97
406 0.78
296 0.57
3,018 5.80
46 0.09
192 0.37
490 0.94
327 0.63
264 0.51
510 0.98
28 0.05
851 1.63
6,428 12.35
123 0.23
266 0.51



BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EX UK EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Fair Value % of Net
Holding Currency Investments EUR ‘000 Asset Value
Equities (continued)
Norway (continued)
28,293 NOK Norsk Hydro ASA 165 0.32
Total Norway 554 1.06
Portugal (30 April 2023: 0.00%)
414,193 EUR Banco Comercial Portugues SA 136 0.26
Total Portugal 136 0.26
Spain (30 April 2023: 3.95%)
137,547 EUR Banco de Sabadell SA 248 0.48
106,490 EUR Banco Santander SA 487 0.93
15,822 EUR Iberdrola SA 182 0.35
19,441 EUR Industria de Diseno Textil SA 839 1.61
39,413 EUR Repsol SA 581 1.12
Total Spain 2,337 4.49
Sweden (30 April 2023: 4.97%)
29,699 SEK Assa Abloy AB 'B' 749 1.44
23,943 SEK Atlas Copco AB 'A' 397 0.76
23,053 SEK Elekta AB 'B" 155 0.30
83,323 SEK Hexagon AB 'B' 831 1.60
4,716 SEK Indutrade AB 104 0.20
19,426 SEK Telia Co. AB 42 0.08
10,057 SEK Trelleborg AB 'B' 337 0.64
Total Sweden 2,615 5.02
Switzerland (30 April 2023: 19.17%)
2,394 CHF ABB Ltd., Registered 110 0.21
7,916 CHF Alcon, Inc. 575 1.10
40 CHF Chocoladefabriken Lindt & Spruengli AG 436 0.84
771 CHF Flughafen Zurich AG, Registered’ 146 0.28
12 CHF Givaudan SA, Registered 48 0.09
13,021 CHF Holcim AG, Registered 1,029 1.98
9,563 CHF Nestle SA, Registered’ 902 1.73
21,994 CHF Novartis AG, Registered 2,006 3.85
4,324 CHF Roche Holding AG' 973 1.87
266 CHF Roche Holding AG 65 0.13
1,414 CHF Sika AG, Registered’ 382 0.73
2,636 CHF Sonova Holding AG, Registered 688 1.32
181 CHF Tecan Group AG, Registered 61 0.12
11,637 CHF UBS Group AG, Registered 289 0.56
193 CHF VAT Group AG 92 0.18
956 CHF Zurich Insurance Group AG 434 0.83
Total Switzerland 8,236 15.82
United Kingdom (30 April 2023: 0.34%)
19,982 EUR RELX plc 777 1.49
2,418 DKK TORM plc ‘A’ 78 0.15
Total United Kingdom 855 1.64
Total investments in equities 51,523 98.98
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BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EX UK EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

Description Counterparty
Forward currency contracts?

Class D Shares CHF Hedged Accumulating

Buy CHF 25,507; Sell EUR 26,033° J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Class D Shares GBP Hedged Accumulating

Buy GBP 219,946; Sell EUR 256,5313 J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Class D Shares USD Hedged Accumulating

Buy EUR 1,642,454; Sell USD 1,747,366 J.P. Morgan
Buy USD 3,661,880; Sell EUR 3,366,458 J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised gain (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Total unrealised gain on forward currency contracts (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Forward currency contracts?

Class D Shares CHF Hedged Accumulating
Buy CHF 33,748; Sell EUR 34,5773 J.P. Morgan

Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*

Class D Shares GBP Hedged Accumulating
Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: 0.00%)*
Class D Shares USD Hedged Accumulating
Total unrealised loss (30 April 2023: (0.06)%)

Total unrealised loss on forward currency contracts (30 April 2023: (0.06)%)

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Cash

Other assets and liabilities

Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders

Analysis of total assets

Transferable securities admitted to official stock exchange listing
OTC financial derivative instruments

Other assets

Total assets
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Maturity
Date

15/05/2024

15/05/2024

15/05/2024
15/05/2024

15/05/2024

Fair Value % of Net
EUR'000 Asset Value
9 0.02

58 0.11

67 0.13

67 0.13

Fair Value % of Net
EUR'000 Asset Value
51,590 99.11
425 0.82

36 0.07

52,051 100.00

% of Total

Assets

96.94

0.13

2.93

100.00




BLACKROCK ADVANTAGE EUROPE EX UK EQUITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

As at 30 April 2024

"Security fully or partially on loan.

2Forward currency contracts held with one counterparty that have the same buy currency, sell currency and maturity date are presented on an
aggregate basis where applicable. There is no netting of asset and liability positions.

3Investments which are less than EUR 500 have been rounded down to zero.

“Prior year percentage of net asset value rounds to 0.00%.

Underlying
Exposure
Financial derivative instruments EUR '000

Forward currency contracts 5,377
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BLACKROCK EMERGING MARKETS ESG SCREENED FUND

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 April 2024

Fair Value
Holding Currency Investments USD '000
Equities (30 April 2023: 0.00%)"
Russia (30 April 2023: 0.00%)'
2,688 RUB Gazprom PJSC?? -
2,767 RUB Lukoil PJSC?3 -
518 RUB Novatek PJSC?? -
4,712 RUB Sberbank of Russia PJSC?? -
160,606 RUB Surgutneftegas PJSC, Preference?® -
239 RUB TCS Group Holding plc GDR?? -
Total Russia -
Total investments in equities =
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss? -
Cash 88
Other assets and liabilities (88)

Net asset value attributable to redeemable shareholders -

"Prior year percentage of net asset value rounds to 0.00%.

2Investments which are less than USD 500 have been rounded down to zero.

3These securities were valued in consultation with the Manager. These securities were fair valued, priced per corporate action terms or suspended
at year end.

122



BLACKROCK GLOBAL CORPORATE SUSTAINABLE CREDIT SCREENED FUND

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 April 2024

Holding Currency Investments
BONDS

Corporate debt securities (30 April 2023: 97.13%)

Australia (30 April 2023: 2.68%)

100,000 EUR APA Infrastructure Ltd., 2.00%, 15/07/2030

100,000 GBP APA Infrastructure Ltd., 2.50%, 15/03/2036

500,000 AUD Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., 4.05%, 12/05/2025
200,000 uUsD Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., 4.40%, 19/05/2026
100,000 EUR Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., 0.75%, 29/09/2026
75,000 uUsD Commonwealth Bank of Australia, 2.85%, 18/05/2026

200,000 EUR Goodman Australia Finance Pty. Ltd., REIT, 1.38%, 27/09/2025
200,000 AUD Macquarie Bank Ltd., 1.70%, 12/02/2025

500,000 uUsD Macquarie Group Ltd., FRN, 5.03%, 15/01/2030

250,000 usD National Australia Bank Ltd., 3.50%, 10/01/2027

150,000 uUsD Rio Tinto Finance USA Ltd., 7.13%, 15/07/2028

100,000 uUsD Rio Tinto Finance USA Ltd., 5.20%, 02/11/2040

250,000 EUR Toyota Finance Australia Ltd., 3.39%, 18/03/2030

400,000 EUR Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., 3.00%, 08/04/2030

300,000 EUR Wesfarmers Ltd., FRN, 0.95%, 21/10/2033"

Total Australia

Austria (30 April 2023: 0.33%)
600,000 EUR A1 Towers Holding GmbH, 5.25%, 13/07/2028
100,000 EUR Raiffeisen Bank International AG, 4.13%, 08/09/2025
T